
VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 1 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 2 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 3 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 4 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 5 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 6 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 7 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 8 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 9 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 10 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 11 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 12 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 13 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 14 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 15 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 16 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 17 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 18 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 19 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 20 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 21 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 22 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 23 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 24 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 25 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 26 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 27 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 28 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 29 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 30 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 31 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 32 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 33 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 34 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 35 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 36 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 37 of 241



  :19#992< 
Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District

< 0'  191|      2805 N. Navarro St., Suite 210, Victoria, Texas 77901
lic /74.SLN Phone: (361) 579-6863 1  FAX (361) 579-0041
\ 25ly>3.· / www.vcgcd.org I admin@vcgcd.org
\,/44,2/ei.,

WATER WELL VALIDATION PERMIT

This permit is granted in accordance with the provisions of the Rules of the Victoria County
Groundwater Conservation District (District) and acceptance of this permit constitutes an
acknowledgment and agreement that the applicant and well owner (permit holders) will comply
with the rules of the District.

Permit Holder Information
Validation Permit ID: VP-20101119-05 Application ID: ARGNW-20100409-02

Applicant Name: Victoria County Well Owner Name: Victoria County
WCID No. 1 WCID No. 1

Applicant Address:    P. 0. Box 667 Well Owner Address:    P.O. Box 667
Applicant City Bloomington Well  Owner City Bloomington

Applicant State: Texas Well Owner State: Texas
Applicant Zip Code: 77951 Well Owner Zip Code: 77951

Permitted Well Information
Well Registration: GW-000311

1
Grandfathered Status: 1 Grandfathered

Well Address.    6 N. EE Hatchet Ave., Bloomington, Texas
Longitude:    96° 53' 42.537" W Latitude: 1 28° 38' 50.643" N

This permit is conditioned upon the permit holders complying with the rules of the District and
regulations of the State of Texas, as amended, applicable to operating and maintaining water
wells within the District. This permit confers only the right to use the permitted well under the
provisions of the rules and according to the terms of this permit. The permit term and condition
may be modified or amended pursuant to the rules of the District.

The permit holder is authorized to operate the specified well in accordance with the following
conditions:

Validated Groundwater Use and Production
Purpose of Use: Municipal

Maximum Rate of Production per Year: 233.64 Ac-Ft/Yr.

VCGCD Validation Permit -
VP-20101119-05 Page 1 of 4

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 38 of 241



Special Provisions (Board Action):
Victoria WCID No. 1 must provide copies of month/y groundwater production reports to the
District.

Standard Provisions (District Rule 3.2):
All permits are granted subject to these rules, the district management plan, orders of the Board,
and the laws of the State of Texas. In addition to any special provisions or other requirements
incorporated into the permit, each permit issued must contain the following standard permit
provisions:

1.      Permits are granted in accordance with the provisions of these rules, and acceptance of
a permit constitutes an acknowledgment and agreement that the permittee, applicant,
landowner, and/or authorized operator will comply with these rules.

2.    A drilling permit confers only the right to drill, construct, and complete a water well to the
specifications and provisions of the drilling permit.

3.   An operating permit confers only the right to operate the well under the provisions of
these rules. Within 30 calendar days after the date of transfer of ownership of a well or
well system, the operating permit authorized operator must submit a completed
application for transfer of ownership to the District specifying the name of the new owner.
Any person who becomes the owner of a permitted well must, within 30 calendar days
from the date of the change in ownership, file with the District an application for transfer
of ownership.

4.    The operation of the well for the authorized groundwater production must be conducted in
a non-wasteful manner.

5. Groundwater production from all non-exempt wells must be measured by the owner or
operator using a device or method that is accurate within plus or minus 10%. Measured
water use shall be reported to the District on a quarterly basis using the District's
quarterly water user form, and at that time the Permittee shall pay to the District fees in
accordance with the fee schedule of the District and the requirements of these rules.
Grandfathered wells are not subject to these fees.

A.    New Wells or well systems producing more than 360,000 gallons of water per
day (gpd) must provide monthly water levels from a minimum of two monitoring
wells in the same aquifer or aquifers located at a distance not greater than 700
feet nor  less than  100 feet from the permitted well  or well system. This monitoring
well information will be submitted by the permittee with the quarterly water use
report. Any required monitoring wells must be completed as provided for in the
terms and conditions in the operating permit for the producing well or well
system.

B.    New wells or well systems producing more than 360,000 gpd must also provide
annual data on the following water quality parameters: Alkalinity, Ammonia,
Arsenic, Calcium, Chloride, Coliform, Conductivity, Iron, Lead, Magnesium,
Mercury, Molybdenum, Nitrate, Nitrite, pH, Potassium, Selenium, Sodium,
Sulfate, Sulfite, Temperature, Total Dissolved Solids, Total Hardness, Total
Phosphorus, Total Organic Carbon, Total Suspended Solids, Turbidity, Uranium.
These data will be collected from any monitoring wells required in the permit.
These water quality measurements shall be reported annually to the District in
September.

6.   The well site must be accessible to District representatives for inspection, and the
permittee, authorized producer, landowner, and well owner agrees to cooperate fully in
any reasonable inspection of the well and well site by the District representatives. Prior to
entering upon property for the purpose of conducting an investigation, the District
representative seeking access must give notice in writing or in person or by telephone to

VCGCD Validation Permit -
VP-20101119-05 Page 2 of 4

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 39 of 241



the landowner, lessee, or operator, agent, or employee of the well owner or operator, as
determined by information contained in the application or other information on file with the
District. Notice is not required if prior permission is granted to enter without notice. The
district representative will cooperate with the landowner and adhere to applicable
governmental safety protocols.

7.   The application pursuant to which a permit has been issued is incorporated in the permit,
and the permit is granted on the basis of and is contingent upon the accuracy of the
information supplied in that application. A finding that false information has been supplied
is grounds for immediate revocation of the permit.

8.    Violation of the permit terms, conditions, requirements, or special provisions, including
pumping amounts in excess of authorized groundwater production, is punishable by civil
penalties as provided by these rules.

9. Whenever special permit terms and conditions are inconsistent with other permit
provisions or these rules, the special terms and conditions will prevail.

Permit Limitations and Violations (Rule 3.3):
Operating permits issued by the District may be limited or be considered violated under the
following circumstances:

1.    It is a violation of these rules to pump any amount of groundwater over the amount
authorized (authorized groundwater production) by the applicable operating permit or
validation permit.

2.    It is violation of these rules to pump a non-exempt well without a validation permit
application or an operating permit application being filed with the District and approved by
the Board of Directors.

3. Each operating permit for each well with a capacity greater than 360,000 gallons per day
and each well field/groundwater development project covering an area greater than 500
acres shall include provisions requiring that compliance with the performance conditions
identified in these rules be demonstrated through the utilization of field monitoring wells
as required by the District to ensure compliance with the performance conditions set forth
in these rules and the operating permit. The monitoring required by these rules may, at
the discretion of the District, be utilized to prove compliance with the performance
conditions set out in these rules and the operating permit. If the monitoring data indicates
a violation of the performance conditions set out in these rules, and or the operating
permit, then the operating permit authorized groundwater production or maximum rate of
withdrawal shall be modified to bring the permitted well into compliance with the
appropriate performance condition.

VCGCD Validation Permit -
VP-20101119-05 Page 3 of 4

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 40 of 241



Authorization:
On 11/19/2010, the Board of Directors approved a motion instructing the General Manager to

iss »t 'requested
validation permit as described above.

L-- -         11>1111
Tim Andruss, General Manager Dath          /

Permit Holder Acceptance: A

9&»/M91,0 -7-«-7-/1
Permit Holder or Authorized Agent Date

VCGCD Validation Permit -
VP-20101119-05 Page 4 of 4

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 41 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 42 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 43 of 241



 

 

INTERA Incorporated 
9600 Great Hills Trail, Suite 300W 

Austin, TX 78759 

+1 (512) 425 2000 

INTERA.com 

 

December 18, 2024  

Mr. Tim Andruss 
Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
2805 N. Navarro Street, Suite 210 
Victoria, TX 77901 

RE: Application of Geostatistical Techniques to Interpret Measured 2023 Water Levels  

Dear Mr. Andruss, 

Attachment A provides INTERA’s analysis of the 2023 water levels to support an assessment of compliance 
with GMA 15 DFCs. 

As part of the transmission of this letter, INTERA has included separate presentations for Calhoun County 
GCD, Refugio GCD, Texana GCD and Victoria County GCD that summarize the results of the analysis of the 
2023 water levels for their respective counties.    

Please contact Steve Young or me if the District has any questions or comments on the final deliverables. 

 

Sincerely,  

 
Andrew Osborne 
Hydrogeologist 
INTERA, Incorporated 
aosborne@intera.com 
       

 

Cc:  Steven C Young, PhD, PE, PG 

 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 44 of 241



 

 

 

Attachment A 
Application of Geostatistical Techniques to Interpret Measured 2023 Water Levels 

 

Background 

In 2021, INTERA completed a study (Young and others, 2021) that accomplished the four tasks 
below for Calhoun County Groundwater Conservation District (GCD), Refugio GCD, Texana GCD, 
and Victoria County GCD: 

1. Assembled measured groundwater elevations from GCD and Texas Water 

Development Board (TWDB) databases over the interval from 2000 to 2020 and 
integrated them into a single data set;  

2. Employed geostatistical methods for interpolating annual groundwater for the 
Chicot and Evangeline aquifers from 2000 to 2020; 

3. Evaluated the annual changes in the measured groundwater elevations across the 
four counties and in selected wells;  

4. Provided recommendations for future work.   

The geostatistical method used to develop the baseline set of results was an application of 

ordinary kriging.  Kriging is a geostatistical interpolation technique that considers both the 
distance and the degree of variation between known data points when estimating values in 
unknown areas. Ordinary Kriging provides the best linear unbiased prediction at unsampled 
locations and reproduces the measured values at all sampled locations exactly. To meet 
underlying assumptions that were used to develop ordinary Kriging, the measured water levels 

were detrended prior to the application of ordinary Kriging.  The measured water levels were 
detrended using water levels simulated by the central Gulf Coast Groundwater Availability Model 

(GAM) that were smoothed using an algorithm described by Young and others (2021). The 
method was given the acronym SSWL+KR, which stands for smoothed simulated water levels and 

Kriged residuals.  

SSWL+KR was used to interpolate the water level residuals for the years 2000 through 2020 for 

both the Chicot Aquifer, the Evangeline Aquifer, and the Chicot and Evangeline Aquifer, which is 
created by combining the Chicot and Evangeline aquifers into single aquifer. The interpolation 
generated a continuous water level surface using square grid cells with a resolution of 500 ft. 
Using these surfaces, the average water levels were calculated by county and by year .  In 2022 

(Young, 2022) and in 2023 (Young, 2023) assembled the water levels measured across the Gulf 

Coast in 2021 and in 2022, respectively, and performed the SSLW+KR analysis for the four GCDs.     

Analysis of Water Level Data 

Two water level datasets were obtained from the TWDB Groundwater Database and the VCGCD. 
To reconcile any differences in the data from these sources, wells from previous analyses were 

compiled and used as a reference to identify corresponding wells in both the VCGCD and TWDB 
GWDB datasets. New wells were subsequently added to this dataset. Water level data for each 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 45 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 3 

well from 2023 was then averaged to determine a representative water level for the year. One 

water level per well was used in the SSLW + KR process. 

Table 1 lists the water levels. Figure 1 shows the location of the water levels that were used in 
the geostatistical analyses. Tables 2 through 5 provide the average value for the annual water 
levels for Calhoun County GCD, Refugio GCD, Texana GCD and Victoria County GCD from 2000 to 
2023 for the Chicot Aquifer, the Evangeline Aquifer, and the combination of the Chicot and 
Evangeline aquifers.  In addition, the tables also provide the difference in the annual water levels 

for each year and the year 2000. Hence, the values for water level change in the columns label 
2023 represent the water level change from 2000 to 2023.  

Figures 2 and 3 show water level contours for the Chicot Aquifer generated for the years 2000 
and 2023, respectively. Figure 4 provides contours at 10-ft intervals that show the change in 

water levels from 2000 to 2023 for the Chicot Aquifer across Victoria, Jackson, Refugio, and 
Calhoun counties.  Across these four GCDs, the contour intervals range between 10 ft (rebound) 
and -20 ft (decline).    

Figures 5 and 6 show water level contours for the Evangeline Aquifer generated for the years 

2000 and 2023, respectively.   Figure 7 provides contours of the change in water levels from 2000 
to 2023 for the Evangeline Aquifer.  Across these four GCDs, the contour intervals range between 

50 ft (rebound) and -20 ft (decline). In Figures 4 and 7, the areal extend of the Chicot and 
Evangeline Aquifers in all four counties is based on the representation of the Evangeline Aquifer 

in the current Groundwater Availability Model (GAM) for GMA 15 developed by Chowdhury and 
others (2004).  

 

References  

Chowdhury, A. H., S. Wade, R. E. Mace, and C. Ridgeway, 2004, Groundwater Availability Model 
of the Central Gulf Coast Aquifer System: Numerical Simulations through 1999 Model Report. 

Texas Water Development Board, 108 p. 

Young, S.C., Kushnereit, R., Beal, L., Yan, T., and Pham, H.  2021. Application of Geostatistical 
Techniques to Quantify Changes in the Water Levels, prepared by INTERA Incorporated, prepared 

for the Calhoun County GCD, the Refugio GCD, the Texana GCD, and the Victory County GCD, May 
2021 

Young, S,C., 2022.  Memorandum to Tim Andruss Titled:  Application of Geostatistical Techniques 
to Interpret Measured 2021 Water Levels, dated June 29, 2022. 
Young, S,C., 2023.  Memorandum to Tim Andruss Titled:  Application of Geostatistical Techniques 

to Interpret Measured 2022 Water Levels, dated December 18, 2023.  

  

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 46 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 4 

Table 1 List of Wells and Water Levels Used to Generate the Water Levels Surfaces for the Chicot 

and the Evangeline aquifers for the 2023 Analysis Year  

GCD Well ID 
TWDB Well 

ID 

Land 

Surface 
Elevation 

(ft) 

Well Depth 

(ft) 

Assigned 

Unit 
County 

Average 

Water 
Level  

(ft, msl) 

Texana GCD - GW-00410 802904 52.5  Chicot Jackson 19.1 

 6541401 88.6 90 Chicot Wharton 53.7 

 6541402 82.0 338 Chicot Wharton 32.0 

 6541707 82.0 499 Chicot Wharton 21.0 

 6549901 55.8 375 Chicot Matagorda 20.7 

 6557802 49.2 315 Chicot Matagorda -15.6 

 6612603 292.0 188 Evangeline Colorado 200.6 

 6614703 259.2 71 Chicot Colorado 234.2 

 6619804 347.8 140 Chicot Colorado 277.1 

 6620602 200.1 312 Evangeline Colorado 145.1 

 6621603 232.9 812 Evangeline Colorado 164.1 

 6622201 223.1 995 Evangeline Colorado 181.9 

 6626202 252.6 126 Evangeline Colorado 198.6 

 6631107 154.2 450 Chicot Wharton 95.5 

 6631504 137.8 178 Chicot Wharton 94.3 

 6632809 118.1 320 Chicot Wharton 70.9 

 6634201 193.6 48 Evangeline Lavaca 169.1 

 6634202 206.7 61 Evangeline Lavaca 171.6 

 6634207 226.4 120 Evangeline Lavaca 175.0 

 6635901 210.0 840 Evangeline Lavaca 141.8 

 6637607 160.8 318 Chicot Colorado 122.8 

 6637615 157.5  Chicot Colorado 120.6 

 6638202 150.9 65 Chicot Wharton 117.5 

 6638304 150.9 113 Chicot Wharton 109.9 

 6638801 124.7 116 Chicot Wharton 95.8 

 6639106 144.4  Chicot Wharton 79.1 

 6640401 111.5 442 Chicot Wharton 55.0 

 6640505 108.3  Chicot Wharton 65.9 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 47 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 5 

GCD Well ID 
TWDB Well 

ID 

Land 
Surface 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Well Depth 
(ft) 

Assigned 
Unit 

County 

Average 
Water 
Level  

(ft, msl) 

 6641203 223.1 80 Evangeline Lavaca 175.5 

 6641703 219.8 164 Evangeline Lavaca 152.0 

 6641903 206.7 335 Evangeline Lavaca 119.5 

 6643704 137.8 34 Chicot Lavaca 109.6 

 6643803 150.9 1023 Evangeline Lavaca 56.0 

 6644702 137.8 676 Evangeline Colorado 41.4 

 6645601 141.1 429 Chicot Wharton 87.4 

 6645916 128.0 125 Chicot Wharton 74.6 

 6646402 131.2 366 Chicot Wharton 76.5 

 6646601 128.0 186 Chicot Wharton 79.5 

 6647101 121.4 319 Chicot Wharton 70.6 

 6647201 114.8 244 Chicot Wharton 62.4 

 6647703 108.3 242 Chicot Wharton 73.0 

 6648502 91.9 70 Chicot Wharton 71.3 

 6648701 95.1 90 Chicot Wharton 60.6 

 6648802 91.9 564 Chicot Wharton 51.1 

 6648907 88.6 630 Chicot Wharton 20.4 

 6649701 170.6 1082 Evangeline Lavaca 117.0 

 6649901 170.6 272 Evangeline Lavaca 108.4 

Texana GCD - GW-00294 6651505 124.7 627 Evangeline Jackson 44.2 

 6653406 98.4 348 Chicot Wharton 33.8 

 6653503 91.9 338 Chicot Wharton 42.8 

 6653804 85.3 495 Chicot Wharton 43.3 

 6654108 98.4 360 Chicot Wharton 48.9 

 6654906 88.6 461 Chicot Wharton 9.9 

 6655603 82.0 100 Chicot Wharton 62.7 

 6656302 85.3 490 Chicot Wharton 9.9 

 6656304 88.6 356 Chicot Wharton 27.3 

 6656403 78.7 275 Chicot Wharton 20.7 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 48 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 6 

GCD Well ID 
TWDB Well 

ID 

Land 
Surface 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Well Depth 
(ft) 

Assigned 
Unit 

County 

Average 
Water 
Level  

(ft, msl) 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000339 

6657406 180.4 270 Evangeline Victoria 82.0 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000021 

6657801 124.7  Chicot Victoria 80.3 

 6658607 88.6 124 Chicot Jackson 45.7 

Texana GCD - GW-00278 6660613 62.3 850 Evangeline Jackson 20.0 

 6661302 82.0 528 Chicot Wharton 26.1 

Texana GCD - GW-00251 6661809 62.3  Chicot Jackson 34.2 

 6662104 85.3 371 Chicot Wharton 33.9 

 6662307 85.3 180 Chicot Wharton 58.0 

 6662309 82.0 421 Chicot Wharton 45.5 

 6662313 82.0 480 Chicot Wharton 0.7 

 6663105 78.7 342 Chicot Wharton 60.5 

 6663507 68.9 48 Chicot Wharton 57.4 

 6663509 62.3 688 Chicot Wharton -25.9 

 6663610 68.9 857 Chicot Wharton -19.7 

 6740504 351.0 155 Evangeline Lavaca 278.3 

 6760905 318.2  Evangeline DeWitt 231.7 

 6762404 262.5  Evangeline DeWitt 210.3 

 7905606 200.1 154 Evangeline Goliad 178.2 

 7905903 216.5 280 Evangeline Goliad 164.2 

 7905904 196.9 164 Evangeline Goliad 169.5 

 7905905 216.5 314 Evangeline Goliad 163.7 

 7905907 232.9 261 Evangeline Goliad 164.6 

 7905908 269.0 118 Evangeline Goliad 188.2 

 7905909 255.9 143 Evangeline Goliad 182.8 

 7906306 229.7 138 Evangeline DeWitt 151.3 

 7906706 219.8 152 Evangeline Goliad 164.0 

 7906707 200.1 260 Evangeline DeWitt 150.1 

 7906708 216.5 300 Evangeline DeWitt 150.2 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 49 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 7 

GCD Well ID 
TWDB Well 

ID 

Land 
Surface 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Well Depth 
(ft) 

Assigned 
Unit 

County 

Average 
Water 
Level  

(ft, msl) 

 7906714 200.1 136 Evangeline DeWitt 152.4 

 7906715 239.5 150 Evangeline Goliad 176.2 

 7907402 226.4 217 Evangeline DeWitt 118.9 

Victoria County GCD - 
NW-000426 

7907404 229.7 360 Evangeline Victoria 96.8 

Victoria County GCD - 
NW-000016 

7907503 170.6 250 Evangeline Victoria 102.3 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000158 

7907504 183.7  Evangeline Victoria 106.4 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000552 

7907505 157.5 112 Evangeline Victoria 94.0 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000606 

7908201 183.7 350 Evangeline Victoria 90.8 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000577 

7908404 144.4 100 Evangeline Victoria 93.4 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000607 

7908805 108.3 169 Evangeline Victoria 58.3 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000589 

7908807 108.3 220 Evangeline Victoria 65.2 

 7912305 301.8 166 Evangeline Goliad 212.4 

 7912602 285.4 350 Evangeline Goliad 184.7 

 7912704 265.7  Evangeline Goliad 202.8 

 7913223 236.2 93 Evangeline Goliad 180.7 

 7913224 232.9 24 Evangeline Goliad 214.7 

 7913225 229.7 65 Evangeline Goliad 178.1 

 7913229 229.7 152 Evangeline Goliad 169.0 

 7913230 249.3 282 Evangeline Goliad 169.8 

 7913231 232.9 28 Evangeline Goliad 215.9 

 7913304 242.8 317 Evangeline Goliad 167.9 

 7913507 282.2 250 Evangeline Goliad 168.9 

 7913510 282.2 250 Evangeline Goliad 154.6 

 7913512 269.0 263 Evangeline Goliad 165.1 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 50 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 8 

GCD Well ID 
TWDB Well 

ID 

Land 
Surface 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Well Depth 
(ft) 

Assigned 
Unit 

County 

Average 
Water 
Level  

(ft, msl) 

 7913513 292.0 230 Evangeline Goliad 158.0 

 7913803 255.9 188 Evangeline Goliad 186.9 

 7913804 242.8 291 Evangeline Goliad 144.5 

 7913805 288.7 197 Evangeline Goliad 193.5 

 7913806 236.2 222 Evangeline Goliad 149.0 

 7913807 269.0 222 Evangeline Goliad 188.5 

 7913808 255.9 331 Evangeline Goliad 149.0 

 7913809 252.6 183 Evangeline Goliad 151.8 

 7913810 265.7 186 Evangeline Goliad 189.3 

 7913811 229.7 143 Evangeline Goliad 183.5 

 7913813 272.3 210 Evangeline Goliad 189.5 

 7914203 170.6 380 Evangeline Goliad 119.7 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000494 

7915305 177.2 190 Evangeline Victoria 83.5 

 7915401 177.2 145 Evangeline Goliad 98.8 

 7915702 141.1 174 Evangeline Goliad 87.3 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000608 

7915903 121.4 112 Evangeline Victoria 76.8 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000047 

7916102 124.7 227 Evangeline Victoria 70.6 

 7917801 498.7 150 Evangeline Bee 434.0 

 7920704 229.7  Evangeline Goliad 164.9 

 7920705 259.2  Evangeline Goliad 170.3 

 7921307 206.7 284 Evangeline Goliad 129.1 

 7922508 154.2 263 Evangeline Goliad 93.6 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000609 

7923303 98.4 194 Evangeline Victoria 60.8 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000611 

7924102 95.1 100 Chicot Victoria 41.6 

 7927202 305.1 150 Evangeline Goliad 212.9 

 7928302 213.3 235 Evangeline Goliad 132.3 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 51 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 9 

GCD Well ID 
TWDB Well 

ID 

Land 
Surface 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Well Depth 
(ft) 

Assigned 
Unit 

County 

Average 
Water 
Level  

(ft, msl) 

 7928303 223.1 95 Evangeline Goliad 132.3 

 7928304 236.2 320 Evangeline Goliad 125.7 

 7930301 114.8 300 Evangeline Goliad 70.4 

 7931502 108.3 204 Evangeline Goliad 67.8 

 7931702 98.4 218 Evangeline Goliad 74.7 

Refugio GCD - GW-
00124 

7931901 85.3 946 Evangeline Refugio 43.6 

Refugio GCD - GW-
00234 

7932802 72.2 165 Chicot Refugio 22.8 

 7935305 223.1 150 Evangeline Bee 165.5 

 7937911 82.0 146 Evangeline Goliad 45.4 

 7937912 85.3 61 Chicot Goliad 55.7 

 7937918 88.6 96 Chicot Goliad 45.8 

 7937919 85.3 160 Evangeline Goliad 45.4 

 7938201 118.1 106 Evangeline Goliad 81.5 

 7938202 101.7 60 Chicot Goliad 71.7 

 7938301 88.6 62 Chicot Goliad 64.9 

 7938303 101.7 80 Chicot Goliad 75.4 

 7938704 78.7  Chicot Goliad 43.4 

 7938706 75.5 325 Evangeline Goliad 47.4 

 7939104 88.6 110 Chicot Goliad 63.1 

 7944103 150.9 150 Evangeline Bee 96.6 

Refugio GCD - GW-
00079 

7954803 32.8 331 Chicot Refugio 9.7 

 7964701 3.3 130 Chicot Aransas -0.2 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000614 

8001301 118.1 670 Evangeline Victoria 57.5 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000366 

8002102 91.9 366 Chicot Victoria 34.6 

Texana GCD - GW-00411 8002608 59.1  Chicot Jackson 26.5 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 52 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 10 

GCD Well ID 
TWDB Well 

ID 

Land 
Surface 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Well Depth 
(ft) 

Assigned 
Unit 

County 

Average 
Water 
Level  

(ft, msl) 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000377 

8002804 62.3 92 Chicot Victoria 31.7 

 8003405 52.5 330 Chicot Jackson 19.6 

Texana GCD - GW-00320 8004101 65.6 383 Chicot Jackson 36.7 

Texana GCD - GW-00291 8004504 49.2 277 Chicot Jackson 23.2 

 8007102 55.8 1020 Evangeline Matagorda 20.3 

 8007203 52.5 453 Chicot Matagorda -44.6 

 8007312 49.2 350 Chicot Matagorda -33.3 

 8008106 49.2 64 Chicot Matagorda 33.5 

 8008505 45.9 100 Chicot Matagorda 38.6 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000150 

8010502 55.8 140 Chicot Victoria 26.6 

Texana GCD - GW-00285 8011201 49.2 579 Chicot Jackson 16.2 

 8011502 39.4 300 Chicot Jackson 11.4 

 8014801 13.1 719 Chicot Matagorda -11.4 

 8014903 9.8 320 Chicot Matagorda -56.8 

 8015301 26.2 570 Chicot Matagorda -1.9 

 8015405 29.5 270 Chicot Matagorda -38.2 

 8015502 19.7 776 Chicot Matagorda -35.5 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000321 

8017502 65.6 1026 Evangeline Victoria 32.5 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000192 

8018103 52.5 120 Chicot Victoria 23.9 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000489 

8018402 55.8 336 Chicot Victoria 21.0 

Calhoun County GCD - 
GW-00014 

8019503 26.2 265 Chicot Calhoun 5.7 

 8021616 9.8 204 Chicot Jackson -7.3 

 8022410 9.8 185 Chicot Jackson -9.5 

 8022412 6.6 208 Chicot Jackson -10.6 

 8024201 6.6 490 Chicot Matagorda -3.2 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 53 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 11 

GCD Well ID 
TWDB Well 

ID 

Land 
Surface 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Well Depth 
(ft) 

Assigned 
Unit 

County 

Average 
Water 
Level  

(ft, msl) 

 8024406 3.3 360 Chicot Matagorda -33.6 

 8024802 3.3 380 Chicot Matagorda -28.8 

 8025402 62.3 190 Chicot Victoria 27.1 

Calhoun County GCD - 
GW-00009 

8026501 36.1 267 Chicot Calhoun 2.9 

 8027302 16.4 175 Chicot Calhoun -5.5 

 8033611 29.5 300 Chicot Refugio 4.1 

Refugio GCD - GW-
00439 

8033901 19.7  Chicot Refugio 5.3 

 8034709 23.0 320 Chicot Refugio -3.0 

 8049702 6.6 63 Chicot Aransas 2.4 

 8101102 49.2 1032 Evangeline Matagorda -38.5 

 8101205 32.8 480 Chicot Matagorda -37.5 

 8102404 29.5 450 Chicot Matagorda -26.7 

 8102605 23.0 525 Chicot Matagorda -14.9 

 8102901 13.1 294 Chicot Matagorda -20.2 

 8103406 26.2 530 Chicot Matagorda -13.3 

 8111901 3.3 527 Chicot Matagorda -17.4 

 8117405 3.3 472 Chicot Matagorda -21.8 

Calhoun County GCD - 
GW-00001 

 16.4  Chicot Calhoun -5.5 

Calhoun County GCD - 
GW-00003 

 32.8  Chicot Calhoun 18.2 

Calhoun County GCD - 
GW-00005  16.4  Chicot Calhoun -14.8 

Calhoun County GCD - 
NW-00024  16.4  Chicot Calhoun -15.5 

Refugio GCD - NW-
00539  29.5  Chicot Refugio 4.1 

Refugio GCD - NW-
00570  23.0  Chicot Refugio -3.0 

Texana GCD - GW-00119 8021214 23.0  Chicot Jackson -19.5 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 54 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 12 

GCD Well ID 
TWDB Well 

ID 

Land 
Surface 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Well Depth 
(ft) 

Assigned 
Unit 

County 

Average 
Water 
Level  

(ft, msl) 

Texana GCD - GW-00123 8021213 19.7  Chicot Jackson -24.6 

Texana GCD - GW-00284  39.4  Chicot Jackson 11.4 

Texana GCD - GW-00310  13.1  Chicot Jackson -29.0 

Texana GCD - GW-00311  13.1  Chicot Jackson -25.7 

Texana GCD - GW-00312  16.4  Chicot Jackson -21.8 

Texana GCD - GW-00444  13.1  Chicot Jackson -33.3 

Texana GCD - GW-00446  13.1  Chicot Jackson -44.9 

Texana GCD - GW-00566  45.9  Chicot Jackson 31.8 

Texana GCD - NW-00195  52.5  Chicot Jackson 19.6 

Texana GCD - NW-00310  88.6  Chicot Jackson 45.7 

Texana GCD - NW-00487  9.8  Chicot Jackson -9.0 

Texana GCD - NW-00489  6.6  Chicot Jackson -12.7 

Texana GCD - NW-00490  6.6  Chicot Jackson -47.8 

Texana GCD - NW-00491  9.8  Chicot Jackson -8.6 

Texana GCD - NW-00492  9.8  Chicot Jackson -42.1 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000735  118.1  Evangeline Victoria 48.6 

Victoria County GCD - 
GW-000778  91.9  Evangeline Victoria 37.9 

Victoria County GCD - 
NW-000097 7907707 190.3  Evangeline Victoria 105.3 

Victoria County GCD - 
NW-000779  62.3  Chicot Victoria 15.5 

     

   

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 55 of 241



 

 

 

Table 2 Average annual water level (ft, msl) and change in the average annual water level for Calhoun County for the Chicot Aquifer, the 
Evangeline Aquifer and the Chicot & Evangeline aquifers 

Aquifer 

Water 
Level/ 

Change 
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Chicot 
avg. WL (ft) -7.0 -5.9 -4.9 -0.3 -1.8 1.9 -4.5 -1.0 0.8 -2.6 -2.6 -1.2 -7.6 -5.1 -6.8 -7.7 -7.8 -2.6 -4.2 -2.9 -2.6 -5.0 -1.8 -5.7 

change (ft)* 0.0 1.1 2.1 6.7 5.2 8.9 2.5 6.1 7.8 4.4 4.4 5.8 -0.6 2.0 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 4.4 2.8 4.1 4.5 2.0 5.2 1.3 

Evangeline 
avg. WL (ft) 17.7 11.3 8.1 25.2 13.7 13.3 21.8 28.0 15.1 16.5 18.1 14.6 18.7 10.3 1.2 3.6 3.6 11.6 -8.0 15.2 16.4 9.9 6.6 5.0 

change (ft)* 0.0 -6.4 -9.6 7.5 -4.0 -4.4 4.1 10.3 -2.6 -1.2 0.4 -3.1 1.0 -7.4 -16.5 -14.2 -14.1 -6.1 -25.8 -2.5 -1.3 -7.8 -11.1 -12.7 

Chicot & 
Evangeline 

avg. WL (ft) -3.2 -3.7 -3.5 3.7 0.2 3.3 -0.2 3.7 3.1 0.2 0.4 1.0 -3.1 -2.8 -5.7 -6.1 -6.2 -0.4 -5.7 -0.1 0.5 -3.1 -1.3 -4.5 

change (ft)* 0.0 -0.5 -0.3 7.0 3.4 6.6 3.1 6.9 6.3 3.4 3.6 4.2 0.1 0.4 -2.5 -2.8 -3.0 2.8 -2.5 3.1 3.7 0.1 1.9 -1.3 

* change is measured relative to the year 2000; avg WL is measured relative to mean sea level   

Table 3 Average annual water level (ft, msl) and change in the average annual water level for Jackson County for the Chicot Aquifer, the 
Evangeline Aquifer and the Chicot & Evangeline aquifers 

 Aquifer 

Water 
Level/ 

Change 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Chicot 
avg. WL (ft) 21.3 19.3 23.4 26.5 26.5 29.3 23.0 29.9 30.7 26.4 27.1 28.1 20.2 23.6 20.3 22.1 20.6 25.9 25.7 26.2 28.0 25.4 29.5 23.6 

change (ft)* 0.0 -2.0 2.1 5.2 5.2 8.0 1.7 8.6 9.4 5.1 5.8 6.8 -1.1 2.2 -1.0 0.8 -0.7 4.6 4.4 4.9 6.7 4.1 8.2 2.3 

Evangeline 
avg. WL (ft) 17.0 19.2 21.8 21.0 22.0 22.0 21.5 32.6 27.5 20.9 17.1 19.6 6.2 20.4 1.7 12.0 21.0 17.4 -3.5 15.4 15.9 12.1 13.0 15.0 

change (ft)* 0.0 2.3 4.9 4.0 5.1 5.1 4.6 15.7 10.6 3.9 0.1 2.6 -10.7 3.4 -15.2 -4.9 4.1 0.4 -20.4 -1.5 -1.0 -4.9 -4.0 -2.0 

Chicot & 
Evangeline 

avg. WL (ft) 19.0 19.1 22.5 23.6 24.2 25.6 22.2 31.2 29.0 23.5 22.0 23.8 13.1 21.9 11.0 16.9 20.7 21.5 11.0 20.8 21.9 18.7 21.1 19.2 

change (ft)* 0.0 0.1 3.5 4.6 5.2 6.6 3.1 12.2 10.0 4.5 3.0 4.8 -5.9 2.8 -8.1 -2.1 1.7 2.5 -8.0 1.7 2.9 -0.3 2.1 0.2 

* change is measured relative to the year 2000; avg WL is measured relative to mean sea level    

 
  

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 56 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 14 
 
Table 4 Average annual water level (ft, msl) and change in the average annual water level for Refugio County for the Chicot Aquifer, the 

Evangeline Aquifer and the Chicot & Evangeline aquifers 

Aquifer 
Water 
Level/ 

Change 
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Chicot 
avg. WL (ft) 24.8 23.6 28.3 27.2 24.5 28.3 24.6 27.4 29.0 24.3 22.7 23.5 23.0 19.4 4.5 14.5 19.6 19.2 19.0 20.0 18.4 14.9 19.6 17.3 

change (ft)* 0.0 -1.2 3.6 2.5 -0.2 3.5 -0.1 2.6 4.3 -0.5 -2.1 -1.2 -1.8 -5.4 -20.2 -10.3 -5.2 -5.6 -5.8 -4.8 -6.4 -9.9 -5.2 -7.5 

Evangeline 
avg. WL (ft) 32.5 31.7 34.2 39.8 37.9 40.7 38.3 35.4 31.2 31.7 21.7 31.6 33.1 27.0 23.9 22.3 24.6 30.4 20.5 28.2 30.9 24.6 28.3 24.1 

change (ft)* 0.0 -0.8 1.6 7.2 5.3 8.1 5.8 2.8 -1.3 -0.9 -10.8 -1.0 0.5 -5.5 -8.6 -10.3 -7.9 -2.2 -12.0 -4.3 -1.7 -7.9 -4.2 -8.4 

Chicot & 
Evangeline 

avg. WL (ft) 26.3 25.4 29.1 31.0 28.8 31.8 28.9 29.0 28.5 26.1 20.7 25.6 25.8 21.4 11.9 16.7 20.4 22.8 18.6 22.4 22.6 17.8 22.2 19.0 

change (ft)* 0.0 -0.9 2.8 4.7 2.5 5.6 2.6 2.7 2.2 -0.1 -5.5 -0.7 -0.5 -4.9 -14.4 -9.5 -5.8 -3.5 -7.7 -3.9 -3.7 -8.4 -4.1 -7.3 

 * change is measured relative to the year 2000; avg WL is measured relative to mean sea level  

Table 5 Average annual water level (ft, msl) and change in the average annual water level for Victoria County for the Chicot Aquifer, the 
Evangeline Aquifer and the Chicot & Evangeline aquifers 

Aquifer 

Water 
Level/ 

Change 
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Chicot 
avg. WL (ft) 49.8 49.2 47.8 48.8 49.6 52.6 51.8 52.0 52.4 50.9 52.8 48.0 43.5 50.1 45.5 48.2 49.9 51.4 52.0 49.9 47.9 48.6 51 45.6 

change (ft)* 0.0 -0.6 -2.0 -1.0 -0.2 2.8 2.0 2.2 2.6 1.1 3.0 -1.7 -6.3 0.3 -4.3 -1.6 0.1 1.6 2.2 0.1 -1.9 -1.2 1.1 -4.2 

Evangeline 
avg. WL (ft) 29.8 32.0 40.6 48.8 51.0 48.9 47.6 53.4 53.0 47.7 44.8 41.3 32.4 45.3 40.9 41.4 45.6 46.1 30.6 38.0 39.1 42.7 43.3 44.6 

change (ft)* 0.0 2.2 10.8 19.0 21.2 19.1 17.7 23.5 23.1 17.8 15.0 11.5 2.5 15.4 11.0 11.5 15.7 16.3 0.7 8.2 9.3 12.9 13.5 14.8 

Chicot & 
Evangeline 

avg. WL (ft) 41.3 42.4 46.0 50.6 51.9 52.2 51.2 54.2 54.2 50.7 50.2 46.2 39.3 49.3 44.8 46.3 49.3 50.4 42.7 45.6 45.1 47.4 48.8 46.9 

change (ft)* 0.0 1.0 4.6 9.2 10.5 10.9 9.9 12.9 12.9 9.4 8.9 4.9 -2.0 7.9 3.4 5.0 7.9 9.0 1.4 4.2 3.8 6.1 7.5 5.6 

 * change is measured relative to the year 2000; avg WL is measured relative to mean sea level   

 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 57 of 241



 

 

 

 

Figure 1 Location of Water Levels that were Interpolated to Generate the Water Levels Surfaces for the Chicot 
and the Evangeline aquifers  

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 58 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 16 

 

Figure 2 Contours of the Water Levels Generated for the Chicot Aquifer for the 2000 Analysis Year 

 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 59 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 17 

 

Figure 3 Contours of the Water Levels Generated for the Chicot Aquifer for the 2023 Analysis Year 

 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 60 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 18 

 

Figure 4 Contours of the change in water levels in the Chicot Aquifer from the 2000 Analysis Year to the 2023 
Analysis Year 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 61 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 19 

 

Figure 5     Contours of the Water Levels Generated for the Evangeline Aquifer for the 2000 Analysis Year 

 

 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 62 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 20 

 

Figure 6 Contours of the Water Levels Generated for the Evangeline Aquifer for the 2023 Analysis Year 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 63 of 241



 

 

Mr. Timothy Andruss 

December 18, 2024 

Page 21 

 

 

Figure 7 Contours of the change in water levels in the Evangeline Aquifer from the 2000 Analysis Year to the 
2023 Analysis Year    

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 64 of 241



1

December 18th, 2024

Presented to

Geostatistical Technique to 
Assess and to Evaluate 
Changes in Water Levels 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 65 of 241



2

Project Work Flow
• Data Collection of Measured Water Levels 

• Assemble GCD and TWDB Water Levels for 2023
• Integrate TWDB and  GCD water levels into a single data set 
• Assign wells to the Chicot and Evangeline Aquifer

• Generate Water Level Contours for Chicot and Evangeline Aquifers
• Estimate a trend in the Gulf Coast water levels using smoothed water levels from the Groundwater Availability 

Model 
• Calculate difference between measured and modeled water level (WL)  

           WL Residual = Measured WL – Predicted WL
•  Perform geostatistical analysis using WLs and WLs residuals  to generate WL contours

• Determine Water Level Change 
• Apply analysis methods explained and applied in “Application of Geostatistical Techniques to Quantify Changes in 

Water Levels (INTERA, 2021)” 
• Calculate average water by aquifer and by year (2000 to 2023) 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 66 of 241



3

Water Level Change Over Time 

*Note:  Negative numbers 
indicate drawdown from 
Year 2000

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 67 of 241



4

Average Drawdown (ft) in Water Levels from 2000 to 2023 

Chicot Evangeline

*Note: 
Negative 
numbers 
indicate 
waterlevel 
recovery

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 68 of 241



5

Contoured Water Levels for Chicot (famsl)

2000 2023
VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 69 of 241



6

Contoured Water Levels for Evangeline (famsl)

2000 2023

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 70 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 71 of 241



 
 

 

  

 December 30, 2024  
 DB24.1457.PR | Four County WQ Evaluation_D30.docx 1 

Work Plan and Cost Estimate for 
Four County Groundwater Quality Evaluation  
Victoria, Calhoun, Refugio, and Jackson Counties, Texas 

1. Introduction 
This scope of work outlines a proposed methodology for evaluating past and current 
groundwater quality conditions and the changes in groundwater quality (if any) in Victoria, 
Calhoun, Refugio, and Jackson Counties, Texas.  The study would be completed for Victoria 
County Groundwater Conservation District (GCD), Calhoun County GCD, Refugio GCD, and 
Texana GCD (the Districts).  The purpose of the evaluation is to better understand natural 
groundwater conditions and changes in water quality caused by groundwater pumping or other 
factors, such as seawater intrusion or brackish water migration.      

The study will use total dissolved solids (TDS) measurements and a commonly applied surrogate, 
electrical conductance (EC), as the quantitative indicators of water quality.  The study will focus 
on the two primary aquifers that occur in the Districts, the Evangeline and Chicot, both of which 
constitute portions of the Gulf Coast Aquifer as defined by the State of Texas.  The Districts have 
requested that groundwater quality be evaluated at 5-year intervals over the period 2000 
through 2020, and that changes in water quality over each 5-year interval be quantified and 
presented.  In addition, we propose developing a “predevelopment” groundwater quality map 
based on the earliest available groundwater quality data prior to 2000.  The extent to which 
complete and scientifically accurate assessments of groundwater quality and changes over time 
can be developed depends on the available groundwater quality data.        

2. Technical Approach 
Our proposed technical approach is divided into three primary tasks, described in the following 
subsections.  

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 72 of 241



 
Work Plan and Cost Estimate 

Four County Groundwater Quality Evaluation 
   

  

 December 30, 2024  
 DB24.1457.PR | Four County WQ Evaluation_D30.docx 2 

2.1 Data Compilation 
Groundwater quality data from public sources will be compiled and organized in a geodatabase 
for use in a project geographic information system (GIS).  The primary data sources are expected 
to be the Districts and the on-line database maintained by the Texas Water Development Board 
(TWDB), but other data sources may be identified.  For water quality mapping purposes, we will 
collect available data adjacent to, but outside of, the Districts.  These adjacent data points will 
assist with developing more accurate water quality contours at the District boundaries.  

To make maximum use of the available data, we will use both TDS and EC measurements.  TDS 
can be estimated based on EC, and we will develop or use existing correlations to estimate one 
from the other.  Young and Beal (2022) report correlations to estimate TDS from EC based on 
water quality type.  These correlations may be sufficient for use during this project, but will be 
confirmed and checked based on the collected data specific to the four counties of interest.  If 
needed, alternative correlations focused on the four-county region will be developed.  We 
anticipate that all maps and quantitative analysis will be conducted using measured TDS and 
measured EC converted to TDS. 

2.2 Well Completion Analysis  
It will also be important to understand the well construction for the wells where water quality 
samples were obtained.  This information is important to identify the aquifer in which the well is 
completed, and to understand whether the water quality sample is representative of an average 
quality across the aquifer depth or is more specific to a portion of the aquifer (e.g., top, middle, 
or bottom).  This information will be catalogued where available, and to the extent available, 
may already be captured in District or TWDB databases.  Where State well numbers are known, 
well construction data are available electronically for wells approximately 20 years old and 
younger.  It appears that significant effort has already been made to identify the relevant aquifer 
for water level monitor wells (e.g., Young and Beal, 2022), and the same information is likely 
applicable to water quality analysis.  

Particular attention will be paid to wells of significantly different depths or screened intervals in 
close proximity to one another; well pairs of this nature will assist with understanding changes in 
water quality with depth.   

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 73 of 241



 
Work Plan and Cost Estimate 

Four County Groundwater Quality Evaluation 
   

  

 December 30, 2024  
 DB24.1457.PR | Four County WQ Evaluation_D30.docx 3 

2.3 Data Analysis and Presentation  
The resulting data and information from Sections 2.1 and 2.2 will be reviewed and analyzed to 
identify historical trends and spatial and vertical variations in water quality.  All analysis will be 
conducted (1) for each aquifer and (2) for each vertical zone within an aquifer, such as top, 
middle, and bottom.  Observed data that can be used to identify vertical variation of water 
quality within an aquifer are typically non-existent or sparse.    

For wells where multiple values of TDS or EC were collected through time, plots will be 
constructed of the collected data, and the plots will be reviewed to identify if trends in the data 
exist.  If needed and there is a sufficient number of data points at well locations, standard 
statistical methods can be applied to determine statistically significant upward, downward, or 
no-change conditions.  Wells and their identified trends will be plotted in GIS to determine if 
any areas or regions of identified trends are evident.   

Spatial trends and changes in water quality will be evaluated by constructing maps of TDS 
concentrations for “predevelopment” conditions and for the years 2000, 2005, 2010, 2015, and 
2020.  The available data for each time period will be contoured to illustrate the estimated TDS 
concentration between the data points for each time interval.  The TDS data points will be 
contoured by hand or using computer methods that honor the data point values, such as 
kriging.  Water quality datasets often have a higher degree of natural variability than water level 
data; therefore, a contouring approach that works well for one dataset may not prove to be the 
most functional method for the other.  Once TDS concentration contour maps are constructed, 
they will be used to develop maps of the change in TDS concentration over each 5-year interval.      

3. Reporting and Recommendations  
The results of the tasks outlined in Section 2 will be presented in a completion report that 
documents the data, methods, maps, calculations, and study results.  The report will also provide 
a proposed methodology for evaluating water quality conditions, as well as changes in those 
conditions that the Districts may decide to implement.   A draft report will be provided for 
District review and comment, and a final report will be provided that incorporates the comments 
on the draft report.  

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 74 of 241



 
Work Plan and Cost Estimate 

Four County Groundwater Quality Evaluation 
   

  

 December 30, 2024  
 DB24.1457.PR | Four County WQ Evaluation_D30.docx 4 

4. Estimated Cost 
The estimated cost to complete the proposed scope of work is $73,592, as detailed in 
Attachment 1.  DBS&A proposes to execute the scope of services described in this work plan on 
a time-and-materials basis.  We have made the following assumptions in preparing our cost 
estimate: 

⦁ Water quality data collected by the Districts (particularly TDS and EC) are readily available in 
electronic form. 

⦁ No travel is required to obtain data; if requested, an in-person presentation will be made 
regarding study results.  

Our cost estimate is based on our present knowledge of the assignment and is believed to be 
sufficient to cover the services described, but no guarantee is made or implied.  Only actual 
costs incurred will be charged if costs are less than estimated, but estimated costs will not be 
exceeded and work will stop, and not continue, without your written approval.   

Reference  
Young, S.C. and L. Beal. 2022. Final: Drilling techniques, field protocols, and proposed monitoring 

well locations to support the development of a reliable program for monitoring water levels. 
Prepared for Calhoun County GCD, Refugio GCD, Texana GCD, and Victoria County GCD. 
Intera, Inc. November 2022.   

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 75 of 241



 

Attachment 1 

Cost Estimate 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 76 of 241



Four County Groundwater Quality Evaluation: Terms and Approvals

Client Name: Victoria County GCD Date: 12/30/2024

Project Name: Four County Groundwater 
Quality Evaluation

Estimator: Neil Blandford

Project Number: TBD Project Manager: Neil Blandford

Terms: Time and Materials Reviewed by: Kevin Hopson/Paul Kirby

Approved by: Gundar Peterson 

Four County Groundwater Quality Evaluation: Cost Summary

Task Description
Task 

Hours Labor Costs
Other Direct 

Costs Total

Data Collection and Analysis 277 $55,400 $0 $55,400
Reporting 88 $18,192 $0 $18,192
GRAND TOTAL 365 $73,592 $0 $73,592

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 77 of 241



Four County Groundwater Quality Evaluation
Principal Professional II Project Professional III Senior Professional I Staff Professional III Senior Technical Editor

Blandford, Thomas Kirby, Paul Calhoun, Kenneth Lewis, Alan Fay, Robyn
Duration Start <Notes> <Notes> <Notes> <Notes> <Notes> Labor Markup on

Description (Days) Date $278.00 $196.00 $210.00 $156.00 $148.00 Task Hours Costs ODCs ODCs Total
Data Collection and Analysis
Total 50 55 72 100 0 277 $55,400 $0 $0 $55,400
Reporting
Total 16 32 24 8 8 88 $18,192 $0 $0 $18,192
GRAND TOTAL 66 87 96 108 8 365 $73,592 $0 $0 $73,592

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 78 of 241



STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
COUNTY OF VICTORIA § 

 
Resolution to Authorize Increased Compensation for Directors 

 
 WHEREAS, the Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District was created by the 
Texas Legislature by Chapter 8812, Special District Local Laws Code and duly confirmed by the 
voters of the District; and  
 
 WHEREAS,  the district is governed by a board of directors, responsible for the protection 
and preservation of the groundwater of the district, while ensuring the property rights of its 
citizens; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the directors adopt and supervise the administration of the policies and rules 
of the district; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the performance of the duties of directors of the district requires significant 
and increasing time and attention, and 
 
 WHEREAS, while the Victoria County district is permitted to compensate its directors 
under Section 36.060, Water Code, its current directors have served without compensation since 
the formation of the district; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the ability to compensate directors for their service is becoming a significant 
factor in obtaining and retaining dedicated, experienced volunteers to serve in this capacity; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the compensation allowed directors in groundwater conservation districts 
under Section 36.060, Water Code has not been increased since 2013; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Texana 
Groundwater Conservation District does hereby request that the Texas legislature review and 
consider an increase in the maximum compensation permitted under Section 36.060, Water Code. 

 
Read and Adopted by a vote of ______ ayes and _____ nays on this ___ day of January, 

2025. 
 

____________________ 
President 

Attest: 
____________________ 
Secretary 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 79 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 1 of 17 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
VICTORIA COUNTY 
 
The Board of Directors of the Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District convened 
a meeting at the Dr. Pattie Dodson Health Center, 2805 N. Navarro St., Room 108, 
Victoria, Victoria County, Texas, 77901 on October 18, 2024, at 9:00 AM. 
 
Meeting Attendance: 

Precinct 1: Mr. Jerry Hroch, Vice President Present 
Precinct 2: Mr. Thurman Clements, Jr., Director Present 
Precinct 3: Mrs. Barbara Dietzel, Secretary Absent 
Precinct 4: Mr. Mark Meek, President Absent 
At Large: Mr. Kenneth Eller, Director Present 
General Manager: Mr. Timothy Andruss Present 
Legal Counsel: Mr. James Allison Present 

 
Agenda Items - 
 
1.  Call the meeting to order and welcome guests.  
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Hroch called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
2.  Receive public comments. 

 
Meeting Discussion:  None. 
 
Board Action: None. 

  
3.  Consideration of and possible action on matters related to Groundwater                     
Management including efforts and activities of the District regarding permitting, 
complaints, investigations, violations, and enforcement cases associated with 
permitting.  
 
 3.1 - Report 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report: 
 
Regarding Well Registration Processing for FY2024. 
 
As of October 10,2024, staff had received 51 well registration applications (ARWs) 
since October 1, 2023. 
    
As of October 10, 2024, staff had received 90 Notices of Intent to Drill a Well 
(NIDWs) since October 1, 2023. 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 80 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 2 of 17 

 

 
Regarding Production Permit Renewal Processing for FY2024. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had received 18 production permit renewal requests 
(ARPs) since October 1, 2023. 
 
Regarding Permit Processing for FY2024. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had initiated 51 permitting request case (PRCs) since 
October 1, 2023.  
    
As of October 10, 2024, staff had 15 permitting request cases pending. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had 249 active or approved production permits 
recorded in the permitting database with a combined amount of authorized 
groundwater production per year of 99,312 acre-feet. 
 
Regarding Groundwater Production Report Processing for CY2023. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had processed 248 groundwater production reports 
for the preceding calendar year since October 1, 2023.  
    
As of October 10, 2024, staff had recorded groundwater production reports for 245 
water wells reporting 12,439 acre-feet of groundwater production during CY 2023.  
(TWDB estimated the volume of groundwater produced for rural domestic, 
livestock, mining, and rig supply exempt uses in Victoria County in Year 2020 was 
1,920 acre-feet. 
 
Regarding Manage Investigations related to Permitting Violations for FY2024. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had initiated 2 investigations related to groundwater 
management (i.e., permitting) since October 1, 2023. 
    
As of October 10, 2024, staff had 1 active investigation related to groundwater 
management (i.e., permitting). 
 
Regarding Manage Enforcement Cases related to Permitting Violations for 
FY2024. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, the Board had initiated 25 enforcement case violations 
related to groundwater management (i.e., permitting) since October 1, 2023. 

    
As of October 10, 2024, staff had 2 unresolved enforcement cases related to 
groundwater management (i.e., permitting). 

 
Board Action: None. 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 81 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 3 of 17 

 

 
3.2 – PRC-20240423-02 – AVHUWS-20231220-01 – McFaddin Ranch – Garcitas 
Division 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained Mr. Robert McCan for McFaddin 
Ranch - Garcitas Division - Owners seeks, under permitting request case PRC-
20240423-02, a historic-use production permit protecting the historic production of 
groundwater from a grandfathered well system comprised of grandfathered wells 
GW-000615, GW-001068, GW-001069, GW-001070, GW-001071 and GW-
001073 located on two tracts of contiguous land owned or controlled by McFaddin 
Ranch - Garcitas Division, totaling 6,029 acres, near the intersection of FM 444 and 
Salem Road in Victoria County, Texas.  The associated applications specify that 
the well system produced groundwater at a combined capacity of 18,000 gallons 
per minute (3,000 GPM per well) and was operated to produce 20,148 acre-feet of 
groundwater for irrigation of 3,358 acres of rice in year 1996. 
 
The applications and supplemental information associated with this permitting 
request case are considered administratively complete and contain sufficient 
information to evaluate the request relative to the rules of the district.   
    
The applicant has not submitted a request for a district waiver in connection with 
the permitting request. 
    
The applicant submitted an affidavit, as the affiant, stating in part the following:   

“The evidence of historic use submitted to support the validation of the 
historic use of the well system with wells located at: GW-000615 28.959 N ; 
96.916 W, GW-001068 28.9631 N ; 96.9202 W, GW-001069 28.9712 N ; 
96.9251 W, GW-001070 28.972 N ; 96.9379 W, GW-001071 28.9461 N ; 
96.9043 W, GW-001073 28.9457 N ; 96.8896 W is to the best of my 
knowledge and belief true and correct and that all available information 
concerning groundwater production of the subject well during the historic use 
validation year has been provided to the district with this application." 

    
Based on the review of the information provided within the associated application 
and supplemental information provided by the applicant, the general manager has 
determined that the request is consistent with the policies and rules of the district.  
Accordingly, the general manager has not notified the applicant of the intent of the 
district to contest the permitting request.   
    
On September 18, 2024, the public notice requirements for the permitting request 
case were completed. 
 
As of October 16, 2024, the district had not received any notice of intent to contest 
the permitting request. 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 82 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 4 of 17 

 

Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to 1) cancel the permit hearing and proceed 
with the permitting case as an uncontested matter; and 2) authorize the general 
manager to issue a historic use permit to McFaddin Ranch - Garcitas Division - 
Owners  under application AVHUWS-20231220-01 for well GW-000615, GW-
001068, GW-001069, GW-001070, GW-001071, and GW-001073  authorizing the 
production of 20,148 acre-feet of groundwater per year for irrigation uses. Mr. Eller 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
3.3 – Violations ECV-20231105-03 and ECV-20231105-06 - CSWR 

 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on April 19, 2024, the Board of 
Directors issued Enforcement Order ECV-20231105-03 and Enforcement Order 
ECV-20231105-06.  For each violation, the Board assessed a penalty of $2,000.00 
and additional penalties of $200.00 per day of continuing violation. 
 
On April 30, 2024, the enforcement orders and associated testimony packets were 
forwarded to Mr. Allison. 
    
On July 25, 2024, staff of the District met with Mr. Clarence Wittwer of CSWR - 
Texas Utility Operating Company to discuss compliance matters that exist in 
VCGCD and TGCD. 
    
On August 15, 2024, Mr. Wittwer submitted the revised application and confirmation 
of contiguous groundwater control for CSWR-Texas Utility Operating Company. 
This matter is related to Order ECV-20231105-06 adopted by the board. 
 
On August 26, 2024, the public notice of proposed permit issuance on September 
30, 2024, was completed. 
 
On October 14, 2024, Mr. Andruss notified Mr. Wittwer by email of the likely 
consideration of this matter by the Board during the meeting and the intention to 
recommend that the Board authorized staff and legal counsel to pursue payment of 
the ordered penalties unless CSWR submitted a settlement offer acceptable to 
Board. 
    
On October 15, 2024, Mr. Wittwer submitted a settlement offer of $2,500.00 on 
behalf of CSWR for Enforcement Order ECV-20231105-03 and Enforcement Order 
ECV-20231105-06. 

 
Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to 1) accept the settlement offer and to accept 
payment of the settlement fee by cashier's check, 2) designate Enforcement Order 
ECV-20231105-03 and Enforcement Order ECV-20231105-06 resolved, and 3) 
authorize the general manager to issue the related permits in accordance with the 
rules of the district. Mr. Eller seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
3.4 – VCWCID1 Amendment Application 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 83 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 5 of 17 

 

 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided a verbal status report regarding the 
permit amendment application submitted by the Victoria County Water 
Improvement District No. 1 related to a new water well drilled to replace 
grandfathered well GW-000311. 
 
The board received comments from members of the public regarding the operation 
of the improvement district. 
 
Board Action: None. 
 

4. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater 
protection including complaints, investigations, violations, and enforcement cases 
related to groundwater contamination and waste. 
 
 4.1 - Report 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report: 
 
Regarding Well Inspections for FY2024. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had recorded 56 well inspection forms (WIFs) since 
October 1, 2023. 
 
Regarding Manage Investigations related to Groundwater Protection for 
FY2024. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had initiated 2 investigations related to Groundwater 
Protection since October 1, 2023. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had 2 active investigation related to Groundwater 
Protection. 
 
Regarding Manage Enforcement Cases related to Groundwater Protection for 
FY2024. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, the Board had initiated 0 enforcement case violations 
related to Groundwater Protection since October 1, 2023. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had 0 unresolved enforcement case violations related 
to Groundwater Protection. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
5. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater 
monitoring. 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 84 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 6 of 17 

 

 
 5.1 - Report 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report: 
 
Regarding Monitor Drought Conditions for FY2024. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, the U.S. Drought Monitor indicates that 0% of Victoria 
County was experiencing drought conditions. 
    
As of October 10, 2024, drought condition information related to the district and the 
surrounding region of Texas collected from the Water Data for Texas website 
(https://www.waterdatafortexas.org/drought/) indicates that 100% portion of 
Victoria County are experiencing abnormally dry conditions. 
 
Regarding Synoptic Aquifer Monitoring for FY2024. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had collected 77 water level measurements since 
October 1, 2023. 
 
Regarding Advanced Aquifer Monitoring for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Baseline Water Quality Aquifer Monitoring for FY2024. 
 
No report. 

 
Regarding Ad-Hoc Baseline Water Quality Sampling for FY2024. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had collected 23 water quality field measurements 
since October 1, 2023. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had collected 6 water quality samples since October 
1, 2023. 
 
As of October 10, 2024, staff had received 4 water quality lab reports since October 
1, 2023. 
 
Regarding Annual Water Level Assessment for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Annual Water Quality Assessment for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 85 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 7 of 17 

 

 
Regarding Monitoring Network Assessment and Improvement Project for 
FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Synoptic Aquifer Monitoring for PVGCD for FY2024. 
 
No report. 

 
Board Action: None. 
 
5.2 – Incentivizing Aquifer Monitoring Cooperation 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the purpose of the groundwater 
monitoring program is to facilitate the coordination of activities and tasks completed 
by staff, consultants, and contractors to evaluate the condition of the groundwater 
resources within the county.  
    
The management plan of the district establishes the following objectives to be 
achieved through the implementation of the groundwater monitoring program: 
  

Management Plan Goal 4 - Addressing Natural Resource Issues 
Objective 1: Develop and maintain a program to monitor the water 
quality of at least twelve (12) water wells within the district per year. 

  
Management Plan Goal 7 - Addressing the Desired Future Conditions 

Objective 1: Develop and maintain a program to monitor the water 
level of at least twelve (12) water wells within the district per year. 
Objective 2: Analyze aquifer monitoring information to evaluate 
achievement of the desired future conditions of the district based on 
information available during the fiscal year. 

    
On October 20, 2023, the Board of Directors authorized the implementation of a 
project to incentivize cooperation between well owners and the district regarding 
aquifer monitoring through the payment of access fee of $50.00 per monitoring 
event to cooperating well owners.  The funding was limited to $5,000.00 during 
Fiscal Year 2024. 
    
After the approval of the incentivization by the Board and the boards of Calhoun 
County GCD and Refugio GCD, staff mailed out approximately 100 letters to 
property owners in the 3-county region regarding the incentivization project.  Staff 
received very limited interest in the offer. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to authorize the general manager to implement 
a project to incentivize cooperation with the district regarding aquifer monitoring 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 86 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 8 of 17 

 

limiting financial incentives to $200.00 per monitoring event at a well and $8,000.00 
during the fiscal year. Mr. Eller seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
5.3 – TWDB Grant Program 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the Texas Water Development Board 
has established a program to facilitate water conservation in agriculture called the 
Agricultural Water Conservation Grants Program.  Through the program, TWDB 
provides funding to entities such as GCDs to promote water conservation.  
Numerous GCDs across the state have secured funds for this purpose with meter 
cost-sharing being a common example of the type of program that is funded. 
 
This grants program could represent an opportunity for the district to promote water 
conservation through awareness of pumping impacts while simultaneously 
improving the district's monitoring efforts of the groundwater resources in the county 
if a project for cost-sharing aquifer monitoring equipment were submitted and 
approved.   
    
In particular, a program to fund the procurement and installation of the Wellntel 
monitoring system at strategic locations around the county would enable 
groundwater producers, nearby landowners, and staff of district to assess 
groundwater production impacts in real-time. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to authorize the general manager to submit a 
joint grant application with CCGCD, RGCD, and TGCD to TWDB for advanced 
aquifer monitoring equipment at well sites used to produce groundwater for 
agricultural purposes. Mr. Eller seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
6. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater 
conservation. 
 
 6.1 - Report 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following reports: 
 
Regarding Promote Conservation for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Conservation Education and Teacher Professional Development 
for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 87 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 9 of 17 

 

Board Action: None. 
 

7. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater resource 
planning including Groundwater Management Area 15 Joint Planning and regional 
water planning. 
 
 7.1 - Report 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report: 
 
Regarding Regional Water Planning Participation for FY2024. 
 
The South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (Region L) met on August 
1, 2024.  During the meeting, the planning group continued it efforts to develop the 
2026 regional water plan for the region.  The next meeting of the group is scheduled 
to meet on November 7, 2024. 
 
Regarding GMA 15 Joint Planning for 4th Planning Cycle in FY2024. 
 
The representatives of Groundwater Management Area 15 met on October 15, 
2024 at 1:30 PM and upon conclusion of the Stakeholder Advisory Presentation by 
Texas Water Development Board staff regarding updates to the groundwater 
availability model for the central and southern portions of the Gulf Coast Aquifer 
System, on Tuesday, October 15, 2024, at the Nueces River Authority Office, 500 
IH 69, Suite 805, Robstown, TX 78380. 
    
On October 10, 2024, the district executed the agreement with Intera, Inc. on behalf 
of the member districts of GMA 15 that had contributed funds to the GMA 15 Joint 
Planning Fund for technical services to adopt a desired future condition during the 
4th Joint Planning Cycle. 
 
Board Action: None.  

 
8. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to groundwater policy 
including the Management Plan of the District and the Rules of the District. 
 
 8.1 - Report 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report:  
 
Regarding Management Plan Revisions for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Rule Amendments for FY2024. 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 88 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 10 of 17 

 

    No report. 
 
Regarding Legislative Support and Lobbying for FY2024. 
 

 No report.  
 

Board Action: None. 
 
8.2 – Rulemaking Hearing 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on September 16, 2024, the public 
notice for the rule making hearing was posted on the website of the district with a 
copy of the proposed rules and a comparison document of the proposed rules to 
the current rules of the district.   
 
On September 18, 2024, the public notice requirements for the rulemaking hearing 
were completed with the publication of the notice in the Victoria Advocate. 
    
The revisions to the rules primarily include clarifications regarding the foundational 
policies of the district including the clarification regarding 1) non-historic use well 
offset from property lines, 2) maintaining well registration information with the 
district, 3) permit renewals associated with proposed (non-existing) wells, 4) 
procedures related to permit amendments, 5) production limitations for non-historic 
use, and 6) the elimination of unnecessary notice requirements related to notices 
of need to file suit in association with violations. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to open the rulemaking hearing at 
approximately 9:38 AM. Mr. Eller seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Mr. Eller moved to close the rulemaking hearing after receiving no public comment 
on the proposed rules. Mr. Clements seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
8.3 – Consideration of Proposed Rule Revisions 
 
Meeting Discussion: None. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to adopt the proposed rules as the Rules of 
the District, as drafted. Mr. Eller seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
8.4 – District Fees 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the fee schedule of the district was 
adopted on April 21, 2023. 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 89 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 11 of 17 

 

 
The legislature revised the transfer fee limitations in Chapter 36 of the Texas Water 
Code: 
    
Sec. 36.122.  TRANSFER OF GROUNDWATER OUT OF DISTRICT. 

(e)  Except as provided by Subsection (e-1), the district may impose 
an export fee or surcharge using one of the following methods: 

  (1)  a fee negotiated between the district and the exporter; 
(2)  for a tax-based district, a rate not to exceed 20 cents for each 
thousand gallons of water exported from the district; or 
(3)  for a fee-based district, a rate not to exceed the greater of 20 
cents for each thousand gallons or a 50 percent surcharge, in addition 
to the district's production fee, for water exported from the district. 
(e-1) Effective January 1, 2024, the maximum allowable rate a district 
may impose for an export fee or surcharge under Subsection (e)(2) 
or (e)(3) increases by three percent each calendar year. 

    
Effective January 1, 2024, the maximum rate increased to $0.206 cents per 
thousand gallons.  On January 1, 2025, the maximum rate will increase to $0.212 
cents per thousand gallons.  These rates equal $67.125 per acre-foot of 
groundwater transferred out of the district and $69.129 per acre-foot of groundwater 
transferred out of the district, respectively.   
    
Staff have developed revisions to the fee schedule to update the fees to be 
assessed for the transfer of groundwater out of the district and establish fees to be 
assessed for excess groundwater production. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to adopt the draft fee schedule by resolution, 
as drafted. Mr. Eller seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
9. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to administration and 
management including the minutes of previous meetings, the annual budget of the 
district, financial reports of the district, bills and invoices of the district, 
management goals and objectives of the district, administrative policies, staffing, 
consultant agreements, interlocal cooperation agreements, and support services 
provided to and from other groundwater conservation districts. 
 
 9.1 - Report 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report: 
 
Regarding Employment Management for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Employee Health Benefits Enrollment. 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 90 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 12 of 17 

 

 
No report. 
 
Regarding Employee Retirement Plan Review. 
 
No report. 

 
Regarding Election Coordination for CY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Financial Audit for FY2023. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Investment Management for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Financial Record Processing and Reporting for FY2024. 
 
No Report. 
 
Regarding Budget Development for FY2025. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Asset Tracking for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Public Funds Training for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Website Improvements. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding GIS Data Quality Control. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Public Notice and Meeting Coordination for FY2024. 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 91 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 13 of 17 

 

The next meetings of the Board are scheduled for January 17, 2025, with each 
meeting to convene at 9:00 AM. Regular meetings will be rescheduled as necessary 
and special meetings may be scheduled to address unforeseen issues. 
 
Regarding Public Notice and GMA 15 Meeting Coordination for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Performance Audit for FY2023. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Project Management for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Administrative Policy Review for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Transparency Reporting for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Cybersecurity Training for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Consultant Review for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Open Government Training for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding District Liability Insurance Review and Renewal. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Emergency Management Training for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding GCD Support for FY2024. 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 92 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 14 of 17 

 

No report 
 
Regarding Digital Record Archiving for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Regarding Physical Record Archiving for FY2024. 
 
No report. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
9.2 – Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the minutes for the previous meeting 
were sent to the board members prior to the meeting. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to accept and approve the meeting minutes 
for July 19, 2024, August 9, 2024, and September 12, 2024. Mr. Eller seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
9.3 – Financial Reports of the District 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the internal control review reports and 
internal financial reports for June, July and August 2024, have been compiled, 
reviewed and forwarded to the directors prior to the meeting. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Eller moved to accept and approve the financial reports for June, 
July and August 2024. Mr. Clements seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
9.4 – Financial Transaction Review 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained since July 6, 2024, as of October 15, 
2024, there have been 48 accounts payable transactions and 71 accounts 
receivable transactions recorded. 
 
Board Action: None. 
 
9.5 – Investments of the District 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the investment reports for June, July 
and August 2024 have been compiled, reviewed and sent to the board members 
prior to the meeting. 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 93 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 15 of 17 

 

Board Action: Mr. Eller moved to approve and accept the investment reports for 
June, July and August 2024. Mr. Clements seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
9.6 – Unpaid Accounts Payable 

 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the District has outstanding accounts 
payable invoices that are not considered regular and routine for which the District 
has received the goods and services billed for under the invoices. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Eller moved to authorize the general manager to pay the 
following items: 

1. ACCTP-20241018-01 - $2,650.00 - Allison, Bass and Magee, LLP 
2. ACCTP-20241018-02 - $1,110.19 - Tim Andruss - TEC-20241015-01 

 
Mr. Clements seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
9.7 – Forms of Payment of Penalties and Settlement Fees 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the district has accepted payments of 
penalties and settlement fees in the form of personal and business checks.  
Recently, the district experienced a situation in which the violator (7-Eleven) 
stopped payment on a business check used to pay a penalty fee.  The stop payment 
resulted in the district incurring a bank fee of $12.00 and additional administrative 
processing to investigate, report and re-process the payment.  In addition, several 
business violators at the other cooperating districts have requested the districts 
provide administrative information to register as vendors.  This is an additional 
administrative cost incurred by the districts to resolve violations caused by other 
parties. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Eller moved to limit the acceptable form of payment for penalties 
and settlement fees to cashier’s check or money order made payable to the Victoria 
County Groundwater Conservation District. Mr. Clements seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
9.8 – Financial Audit for the Previous Fiscal Year 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained Mr. Goldman of Goldman, Hunt, and 
Notz LLP has expressed his firm's interest in performing the financial audit of the 
District for FY2024. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to 1) accept the offer of Goldman, Hunt, and 
Notz LLP to perform the financial audit for the fiscal year ending September 30, 
2024, 2) authorize the general manager to execute the associated engagement 
letter, 3) authorize the firm to begin the audit upon development of the internal 
financial reports for September 30, 2024, and 4) instruct the general manager to 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 94 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 16 of 17 

 

develop and present to the board a request for proposal for auditing services for 
the audit of the financial records for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025. Mr. 
Eller seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
9.9 – Office Consolidation 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained that staff continues to consolidate the 
offices of CCGCD, RGCD, and TGCD with the VCGCD office and hire additional 
staff to service the cooperating districts. 
 
Mr. John Johnston, County Engineer for Victoria County, continues to investigate 
the possibility of the district moving its office to 311 E. Constitution St., in Victoria.  
The working concept is the renovation of a 2,200 square foot office space 
(approximate size) on the first floor of the building (the old Victoria Advocate 
Building).  The cost of renovations (to be incurred by the district) are anticipated to 
cost approximately $100 per square foot.  The rental fee is anticipated to be $20 
per square foot with lease term of 5 or 10 years and inflation adjustment provisions.   
 
Board Action: None. 
 
9.10 – Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with PVGCD 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the Board approved an interlocal 
cooperation agreement with Pecan Valley GCD in 2020 related to the provision of 
aquifer monitoring services by VCGCD staff.  The agreement has been reviewed 
by staff and drafted revisions to the agreement to reflect an updated term, 
clarification of the services to be offered, the charge rates that would apply. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to authorize the presiding office to execute the 
interlocal cooperation agreement with Pecan Valley GCD as draft upon 
determination of legal counsel that the agreement is legally sufficient. Mr. Eller 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
10. Consideration of and possible action on matters related to legal counsel report. 
 
 10.0 – Legal Counsel Report 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Allison provided a verbal report regarding legal matters. 
 

Board Action: None. 
 
11. Adjourn. 
 
 11.0 – Adjourn Meeting 
 

Meeting Discussion: None. 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 95 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

2805 N. Navarro St. Suite 210, Victoria, TX   77901, Phone (361) 579-6863, FAX (361) 579-0041           
VCGCD Minutes – October 18, 2024 | Page 17 of 17 

 

 
Board Action: Mr. Clements moved to adjourn the meeting at 10:24 AM after 
concluding all business of the District. Mr. Eller seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
 
 
 
 
THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MINUTES WERE READ AND APPROVED ON THIS  
 
 
THE ____________ DAY OF ________________________________ A.D. _________. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Director of the Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Director of the Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District  

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 96 of 241



VCGCD - Investment Report Page 1 of 4 Date: 11/15/2024 
 

 Victoria County Groundwater  
Conservation District 

 
INVESTMENT REPORT 
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

As of September 30, 2024 
 

Detailed Description of Investment Position - PFIA 2256.023(b)(1) 
The investment position of the Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District (District) during 
the reporting period was restricted to: 1) cash deposited into an interest-bearing, demand deposit 
account for the purposes of holding monies of the Operating Fund, 2) cash deposited into an 
interest-bearing, money-market account for the purposes of holding monies of the Operating 
Fund, 3) cash deposited into an interest-bearing, money-market account for the purposes of 
holding monies of the Reserve Fund, and 4) cash deposited into certificates of deposit for the 
purposes of holding monies of the Reserve Fund.  The accounts are secured by FDIC insurance 
and pledged collateral in accordance with state law and the Investment Policy of the District. 

 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, demand deposit 
account at Prosperity Bank (Account Number: 7060023566) for the purpose of holding monies of 
the Operating Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, receiving deposits of district fees, 
and paying of bills and invoices of the District. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money market 
account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 218927120) for the purpose of holding monies of the 
Operating Fund, and receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money market 
account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 807725242) for the purpose of holding monies of the 
Reserve Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, and receiving ad valorem tax revenue 
deposits. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit (Number: 
280002625) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit (Number: 
280002626) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit (Number: 
280002629) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit (Number: 
280002680) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit (Number: 
280002801) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit (Number: 
280002802) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 97 of 241



VCGCD - Investment Report Page 2 of 4 Date: 11/15/2024 
 

During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit (Number: 
9570010518) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit (Number: 
9570010519) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit (Number: 
9570010520) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit (Number: 
9570010521) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money market 
account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 217843881) for the purpose of holding monies of the GMA 
15 Committee Joint Planning Funds. 
 
Summary of Pooled Fund Groups – PFIA 2256.023(b)(4)(A-D) 
The District did not invest any portion of its funds in any pooled fund groups during the reporting 
period. 

Beginning Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 
Additions and Changes to the Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 

Ending Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 
Fully Accrued Interest of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 

 
 
 
Book and Market Values by Asset Type and Fund Type Statement – PFIA 2256.023(b)(5) 

Asset Type Institution Fund  
Types 

Yield / 
Rate 

Book  
Value 

Market 
 Value 

Demand 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(7060023566) 

Operating 0.15% $181,487.30 $181,487.30 

Money 
Market 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(218927120) 

Operating  3.03% $755,324.10 $755,324.10 

Money 
Market Bank 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(807725242) 

Reserve  3.03% $1,766,297.64 $1,766,297.64 

Certificate of 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(280002625) 

Reserve 3.25% $165,085.97 $165,085.97 

Certificate of 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(280002626) 

Reserve 0.20% $0.00 $0.00 

Certificate of 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(280002629) 

Reserve 3.25% $165,242.53 $165,242.53 

Certificate of 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(280002680) 
 

Reserve 3.35% $166,654.14 $166,654.14 

Certificate of 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(280002801) 

Reserve 3.35% $265,798.74 $265,798.74 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 98 of 241



VCGCD - Investment Report Page 3 of 4 Date: 11/15/2024 
 

Certificate of 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(280002802) 

Reserve 3.35% $265,798.74 $265,798.74 

Certificate of 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(9570010518) 

Reserve 3.35% $262,870.45 $262,870.45 

Certificate of 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(9570010519) 

Reserve 3.35% $262,870.45 $262,870.45 

Certificate of 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(9570010520) 

Reserve 3.25% $262,490.14 $262,490.14 

Certificate of 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(9570010521) 

Reserve 3.25% $262,490.14 $262,490.14 

Demand 
Deposit 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(217843881) 

GMA 15 
Committee 
Joint 
Planning 
Funds 

0.15% $89,869.59 $89,869.59 

Total:  $4,872,279.93  $4,872,279.93 

* Based on monthly statements provided by banking institutions.   
 
 
Summary of Insurance and Collateral by Institution 

Institution FDIC Insurance Market Value of Pledged 
Securities as Collateral 

Total Insurance and 
Pledged Securities 

Prosperity 
Bank 

$500,000.00 $4,789,931.18 $5,289,931.18 

 
Asset Maturity Date Statement – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(6) 

Asset Yield / 
Rate 

Maturity Date 

Demand Deposit Account #7060023566 0.15% N/A 
Money Market Account #218927120 3.03% N/A 
Market Account #807725242 3.03% N/A 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002625 3.25% 12/4/2024 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002626 0.20% Closed 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002629 3.25% 8/4/2026 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002680 3.35% 3/22/2025 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002801 3.35% 1/8/2026 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002802 3.35% 1/8/2026 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #9570010518 3.35% 3/30/2025 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #9570010519 3.35% 3/30/2025 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #9570010520 3.25% 3/30/2025 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #9570010521 3.25% 3/30/2025 
Demand Deposit Account #217843881 0.15% N/A 

 
 
Investments for Funds Statement – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(7) 

Investment Fund 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Demand Deposit Account #7060023566 Operating 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Money Market Account #218927120 Operating 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Money Market Account #807725242 Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002625 Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002626 Reserve 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 99 of 241



VCGCD - Investment Report Page 4 of 4 Date: 11/15/2024 
 

Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002629 Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002680 Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002801 Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #280002802 Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #9570010518 Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #9570010519 Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #9570010520 Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #9570010521 Reserve 

Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Demand Deposit Account #217843881 

GMA 15 
Committee 

Joint 
Planning 

Funds 
 
 
Statement of Compliance – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(8) 
The portfolio of the District is believed to be in compliance with the District’s Investment Strategy 
expressed in the District’s Investment Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Statement regarding Report Preparation – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(2-3) 
By my signature, I represent that 1) this report was written under my direct supervision; 2) I have 
thoroughly reviewed all the information contained within and used to develop this report; and 3) I 
believe this report to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
 
__________________________________________  __________ 
Timothy A. Andruss, VCGCD Investment Officer   Date 

11/15/2024

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 100 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
As of October 31, 2024 

 

1 
 

 
This report has been prepared by the investment officer of the district in accordance with 
the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Texas Government Code, Section 2256.023 
and the investment policy of the district. 
 
 
Detailed Description of Investment Position - PFIA 2256.023(b)(1) 
 
The investment position of the District during the reporting period was limited to: 

1) cash deposited into a demand deposit account for the purposes of holding 
monies of the Operating Fund and Reserve Fund, and 

2) cash deposited into time deposits (certificates of deposit) for the purposes of 
holding monies of the Reserve Fund 

 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, demand 
deposit account at Prosperity Bank (Account Number: 7060023566) for the purpose of 
holding monies of the Operating Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, 
receiving deposits of district fees, and paying of bills and invoices of the District. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money 
market account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 218927120) for the purpose of holding 
monies of the Operating Fund, and receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money 
market account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 807725242) for the purpose of holding 
monies of the Reserve Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, and receiving ad 
valorem tax revenue deposits. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 280002625) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 280002629) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 280002680) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 280002801) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 280002802) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 101 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
As of October 31, 2024 

 

2 
 

During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010518) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010519) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010520) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010521) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money 
market account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 217843881) for the purpose of holding 
monies of the GMA 15 Committee Joint Planning Funds. 
 
 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 102 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
As of October 31, 2024 

3 

Summary of Pooled Fund Groups – PFIA 2256.023(b)(4) 

Beginning Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 
Ending Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 

Fully Accrued Interest of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 

Book and Market Values by Asset Type and Fund Type Statement – PFIA 2256.023(b)(5-7) 

Asset Type Asset Fund Types Yield / Rate Maturity Date Book  
Value 

Market 
 Value 

Demand Deposit Account Prosperity Bank 7060023566 Operating 0.15% N/A $143,544.56 $143,544.56 
Money Market Account Prosperity Bank 218927120 Operating 3.03% N/A $757,243.37 $757,243.37 
Money Market Account Prosperity Bank 807725242 Reserve 3.03% N/A $1,771,854.74 $1,771,854.74 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 280002625 Reserve 3.25% 12/4/2024 $165,525.75 $165,525.75 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 280002629 Reserve 3.25% 8/4/2026 $165,683.93 $165,683.93 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 280002680 Reserve 3.35% 3/22/2025 $167,111.76 $167,111.76 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 280002801 Reserve 3.35% 1/8/2026 $266,528.60 $266,528.60 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 280002802 Reserve 3.35% 1/8/2026 $266,528.60 $266,528.60 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 9570010518 Reserve 3.35% 3/30/2025 $262,870.45 $262,870.45 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 9570010519 Reserve 3.35% 3/30/2025 $262,870.45 $262,870.45 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 9570010520 Reserve 3.25% 3/30/2025 $262,490.14 $262,490.14 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 9570010521 Reserve 3.25% 3/30/2025 $262,490.14 $262,490.14 
Demand Deposit Account Prosperity Bank 217843881 GMA15 Joint Planning Funds 0.15% N/A $89,881.01 $89,881.01 

Totals: $4,844,623.50 $4,844,623.50 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 103 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
As of October 31, 2024 

 

4 
 

Summary of Insurance and Collateral by Institution 
 
Depository Institution: Vantage Bank Texas 
 

Type of Coverage Investment Type Coverage Amount Total Deposits Uninsured Deposits 
FDIC Deposit Insurance Demand Deposit Accounts $250,000.00 $2,762,633.68 $2,512,633.68 
FDIC Deposit Insurance Time Deposit Accounts $250,000.00 $2,082,099.82  $1,832,099.82  

Totals: $4,844,733.50 $4,344,733.50 
 

Type of Coverage Investment Type Coverage Amount Total Uninsured Deposits Uncollateralized Deposits 
Pledged Collateral Deposit Accounts $4,802,151.00 $4,344,733.50 $0.00 

 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 104 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
As of October 31, 2024 

 

5 
 

Statement of Compliance – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(8) 
 
The investment portfolio of the district complies with the investment strategy of the district as 
expressed in the investment policy of the district.  The investment portfolio of the district complies 
with the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
 
Statement regarding Report Preparation – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(2-3) 
 
By my signature, I represent that 1) this report was written under my direct supervision; 2) I have 
thoroughly reviewed all the information contained within and used to develop this report; and 3) I 
believe this report to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
 
__________________________________________  __________ 
Timothy A. Andruss, Investment Officer    Date 

1/16/2025

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 105 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
As of November 30, 2024 

 

1 
 

 
This report has been prepared by the investment officer of the district in accordance with 
the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Texas Government Code, Section 2256.023 
and the investment policy of the district. 
 
 
Detailed Description of Investment Position - PFIA 2256.023(b)(1) 
 
The investment position of the District during the reporting period was limited to: 

1) cash deposited into a demand deposit account for the purposes of holding 
monies of the Operating Fund and Reserve Fund, and 

2) cash deposited into time deposits (certificates of deposit) for the purposes of 
holding monies of the Reserve Fund 

 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, demand 
deposit account at Prosperity Bank (Account Number: 7060023566) for the purpose of 
holding monies of the Operating Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, 
receiving deposits of district fees, and paying of bills and invoices of the District. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money 
market account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 218927120) for the purpose of holding 
monies of the Operating Fund, and receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money 
market account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 807725242) for the purpose of holding 
monies of the Reserve Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, and receiving ad 
valorem tax revenue deposits. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 280002625) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 280002629) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 280002680) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 280002801) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 280002802) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 106 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
As of November 30, 2024 

 

2 
 

During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010518) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010519) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010520) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited funds in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010521) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and 
receiving interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money 
market account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 217843881) for the purpose of holding 
monies of the GMA 15 Committee Joint Planning Funds. 
 
 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 107 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
As of November 30, 2024 

 

3 
 

Summary of Pooled Fund Groups – PFIA 2256.023(b)(4) 
 
Beginning Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 

Ending Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 
Fully Accrued Interest of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 

 
 
Book and Market Values by Asset Type and Fund Type Statement – PFIA 2256.023(b)(5-7) 
 

Asset Type Asset Fund Types Yield / Rate Maturity Date Book  
Value 

Market 
 Value 

Demand Deposit Account Prosperity Bank 7060023566 Operating 0.15% N/A $242,892.15 $242,892.15 
Money Market Account Prosperity Bank 218927120 Operating 2.84% N/A $758,986.48 $758,986.48 
Money Market Account Prosperity Bank 807725242 Reserve 3.03% N/A $1,576,759.90 $1,576,759.90 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 280002625 Reserve 3.25% 12/4/2024 $165,981.40 $165,981.40 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 280002629 Reserve 3.25% 8/4/2026 $166,141.26 $166,141.26 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 280002680 Reserve 3.35% 3/22/2025 $167,585.93 $167,585.93 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 280002801 Reserve 3.35% 1/8/2026 $267,284.86 $267,284.86 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 280002802 Reserve 3.35% 1/8/2026 $267,284.86 $267,284.86 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 9570010518 Reserve 3.35% 3/30/2025 $262,870.45 $262,870.45 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 9570010519 Reserve 3.35% 3/30/2025 $262,870.45 $262,870.45 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 9570010520 Reserve 3.25% 3/30/2025 $262,490.14 $262,490.14 
Time Deposit Account Prosperity Bank CD 9570010521 Reserve 3.25% 3/30/2025 $262,490.14 $262,490.14 
Demand Deposit Account Prosperity Bank 217843881 GMA15 Joint Planning Funds 0.15% N/A $89,892.06 $89,892.06 

Totals: $4,753,530.08 $4,753,530.08 
 
 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 108 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
As of November 30, 2024 

 

4 
 

Summary of Insurance and Collateral by Institution 
 
Depository Institution: Vantage Bank Texas 
 

Type of Coverage Investment Type Coverage Amount Total Deposits Uninsured Deposits 
FDIC Deposit Insurance Demand Deposit Accounts $250,000.00 $2,668,530.59 $2,418,530.59 
FDIC Deposit Insurance Time Deposit Accounts $250,000.00 $2,084,999.49  $1,834,999.49  

Totals: $4,753,530.08 $4,253,530.08 
 

Type of Coverage Investment Type Coverage Amount Total Uninsured Deposits Uncollateralized Deposits 
Pledged Collateral Deposit Accounts $4,689,142.27 $4,253,530.08 $0.00 

 

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 109 of 241



Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
As of November 30, 2024 

 

5 
 

Statement of Compliance – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(8) 
 
The investment portfolio of the district complies with the investment strategy of the district as 
expressed in the investment policy of the district.  The investment portfolio of the district complies 
with the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
 
Statement regarding Report Preparation – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(2-3) 
 
By my signature, I represent that 1) this report was written under my direct supervision; 2) I have 
thoroughly reviewed all the information contained within and used to develop this report; and 3) I 
believe this report to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
 
__________________________________________  __________ 
Timothy A. Andruss, Investment Officer    Date 

1/16/2025

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 110 of 241



VCGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control
Review Reports - ICRR-20240930-01 -
September 2024
Victoria CountyGroundwater Conservation DistrictInternal Control Review Report

Reporting Period Start: 9/1/24
Reporting Period Stop: 9/30/24

Related Documentation
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Financial Registry - FY2024 - Check Out 20241112.1006 CPD - Check In
20241112.1502 CPD
Bank Statement Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Note Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Note Links:

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240904-01 - CD# 2625 - RECONCILED1.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240904-02 - CD# 2629 - RECONCILED2.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240908-01 - CD# 2801 - RECONCILED3.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240908-02 - CD# 2802 - RECONCILED4.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240922-01 - CD# 2680 - RECONCILED5.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-01 - CD# 0518 - RECONCILED6.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-02 - CD# 0519 - RECONCILED7.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-03 - CD# 0520 - RECONCILED8.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-04 - CD# 0521 - RECONCILED9.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240930-01 - Prosperity 7120 -
RECONCILED

10.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240930-02 - Prosperity 5242 -
RECONCILED

11.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240930-03 - Prosperity 3566 -
RECONCILED

12.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240930-04 - Prosperity 3881 -
RECONCILED

13.

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 111 of 241

https://share.evernote.com/note/7b9d86fb-885b-a023-36a5-a728c924dcb6
https://share.evernote.com/note/7b9d86fb-885b-a023-36a5-a728c924dcb6
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/99db537a-9239-ed46-8060-a53a3a562857
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/115e73ed-521a-8632-350c-ff53a2b1dda9
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/de6fe980-4039-51bc-2e69-47edddd85a6b
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/b39faf91-bb6c-44b9-aecd-5f727765d558
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/3f885c28-2d89-f087-8223-a5ed44b86fe5
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/8b474a0f-edbd-09ad-570e-c893b135c0c0
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/ccae6fe5-f57c-3c64-ed8d-59cf592e3886
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/435060c5-bd3d-6eba-9e9d-fa288216df4d
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/901c0b5a-0762-3c33-3f99-db7530eee19e
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/9c82abfb-3aa9-6a08-4fb6-9b5b4928d221
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/9c82abfb-3aa9-6a08-4fb6-9b5b4928d221
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/c1420c7d-9f05-4ee4-f26a-0552e1525f8f
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/c1420c7d-9f05-4ee4-f26a-0552e1525f8f
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/83d5700d-17de-adcf-442d-3f141256d387
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/83d5700d-17de-adcf-442d-3f141256d387
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/fa1dac65-ccc0-65f7-45d1-e30f5058448a
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/fa1dac65-ccc0-65f7-45d1-e30f5058448a


List of VOIDED Check Note Links:  

List of CANCELLED Transaction Note Links:

List of COLLATERAL RECORD Note Links:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs)Notes:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs)Notes:  

List of transaction notes related to EMPLOYEE PAYROLL PAYMENTS Notes:  

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Collateral Records - CR-20240930-01 - Prosperity Bank - September
2024

1.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20240830-01 - $6,172.08 - August
Payroll - Tim Andruss - TR-20240830-01-D - $6,172.08 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

1.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20240830-02 - $3,798.37 - August
Payroll - Caitlynn Davenport - TR-20240830-02-D - $3,798.37 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

2.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20240830-03 - $4,020.05 - August
Payroll - Mike Benavides - TR-20240830-03-D - $4,020.05 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

3.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20240830-04 - $2,808.24 - August
Payroll - Candace Whittley - TR-20240830-04-D - $2,808.24 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

4.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20240830-05 - $3,520.49 - August
Payroll - Brent Immenhauser - TR-20240830-05-D - $3,520.49 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

5.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20240926-01 - $6,172.10 - September
Payroll - Tim Andruss - TR-20240926-01-D - $6,172.10 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

6.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20240926-02 - $3,798.37 - September
Payroll - Caitlynn Davenport - TR-20240926-02-D - $3,798.37 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

7.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20240926-03 - $3,851.46 - September
Payroll - Mike Benavides - TR-20240926-03-D - $3,851.46 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

8.

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 112 of 241

https://share.evernote.com/note/bc109c1b-8620-8b92-8ef9-5d458e0ef96e
https://share.evernote.com/note/bc109c1b-8620-8b92-8ef9-5d458e0ef96e
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/ab24965d-b2f3-f723-46e3-fcfa4459a358
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/ab24965d-b2f3-f723-46e3-fcfa4459a358
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/ab24965d-b2f3-f723-46e3-fcfa4459a358
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/0f10cfee-16bd-4da3-3bcf-9fa5d94ba242
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/0f10cfee-16bd-4da3-3bcf-9fa5d94ba242
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/0f10cfee-16bd-4da3-3bcf-9fa5d94ba242
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/baee1b4e-90bf-7eda-cb61-f0a2f4ae20e7
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/baee1b4e-90bf-7eda-cb61-f0a2f4ae20e7
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/baee1b4e-90bf-7eda-cb61-f0a2f4ae20e7
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/21afd3ad-a27a-e353-1744-f2d4e2884bee
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/21afd3ad-a27a-e353-1744-f2d4e2884bee
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/21afd3ad-a27a-e353-1744-f2d4e2884bee
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/4ff733c9-e96f-0a23-6793-d2cd2692584f
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/4ff733c9-e96f-0a23-6793-d2cd2692584f
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/4ff733c9-e96f-0a23-6793-d2cd2692584f
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/a47cf5d1-d840-05e5-dd66-c87ea2465401
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/a47cf5d1-d840-05e5-dd66-c87ea2465401
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/a47cf5d1-d840-05e5-dd66-c87ea2465401
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/359ddf63-59db-9524-35eb-6b474e1aae07
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/359ddf63-59db-9524-35eb-6b474e1aae07
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/359ddf63-59db-9524-35eb-6b474e1aae07
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/a5697d55-3942-32f9-da81-7b783441f3fd
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/a5697d55-3942-32f9-da81-7b783441f3fd
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/a5697d55-3942-32f9-da81-7b783441f3fd


Internal Control Review

Question #1:  Are bank statements and reconciliation forms consistent and balanced?
 Yes
Comments:  

Question#2:  Are dual signatures present on all checks?  Yes
Comments:

Question#3:  Are all expenditures associated with employees, including credit card
expenditures, or contractors appropriate and properly authorized?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#3a:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for heath benefits (TML) comport with
withholdings and contribution made for health benefits with the associated payroll
payment transactions?  
Note:

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20240926-04 - $3,044.00 - September
Payroll - Candace Whittley - TR-20240926-04-D - $3,044.00 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

9.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20240926-05 - $3,367.39 - September
Payroll - Brent Immenhauser - TR-20240926-05-D - $3,367.39 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

10.

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 113 of 241

https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/f51866a6-4ff0-e2fb-7834-e1945f7a4848
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/f51866a6-4ff0-e2fb-7834-e1945f7a4848
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/f51866a6-4ff0-e2fb-7834-e1945f7a4848
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/961872b7-ae7e-9804-425b-6f66afa432e4
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/961872b7-ae7e-9804-425b-6f66afa432e4
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/961872b7-ae7e-9804-425b-6f66afa432e4


Question#3b:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for pension benefits (TCDRS) comport with
withholdings and contribution made for pension benefits with the associated payroll
payment transactions?  Yes
Difference: Group Term Life Premiums

Question#3c:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for taxes (IRS) comport with withholdings and
contribution made for taxes with the associated payroll payment transactions?  Yes

Anticipated Number of Covered Employees for Reporting Period: 5

Anticipated Total Monthly Premium for Reporting Period:  $ 2,578.95

Total of Employee Withholdings for Health Benefits: $78.95

Total of District Contributions for Health Benefits: $ 2,500.00

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $ 2,578.95

Number of Covered Employees on Invoice: 5

Health Benefit (TML) Payment Amount: $ 2,560.45

Total of Employee Withholdings for Pension Benefits: $1,913.59

Total of District Contributions for Pension Benefits: $3.827.19

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $5,740.78

Pension Benefit (TCDRS) Payment Amount: $5,781.78

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 114 of 241



Question#3d:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for unemployment (TWC) comport with
withholdings and contribution made for unemployment with the associated payroll
payment transactions?   Yes

Question#4:  Are all electronic transactions (drafts and transfers) appropriate and
properly documented?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#5:  Are all voided checks properly marked and recorded?  Yes
Comments:

Question#6:  Does the market valueof the pledged collateral and FDIC insurance exceed
the total of investments per banking institution?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#7:  Do the external financial recordscomport with internal financial records of
the District?  Yes

Total of Employee Withholdings for Taxes: $10,020.90

Total of District Contributions for Taxes: $4,160.90

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $14,181.80

Taxes (IRS) Payment Amount: $14,181.80

Total of Employee Withholdings for
Unemployment:

$0.00

Total of District Contributions for Unemployment: $0.00

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $0.00

Taxes (TWC) Payment Amount: $0.00

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 115 of 241



Comments:

Certification:

I certify that I have reviewed the documentation referenced above and the answers provided
to the questions are true and accurate.

____________________________________          ________________
Signature of District Official                                       Date

____________________________________
Name of District Official

PDF of Executed Report:

Note Template Link: VCGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-
YYYYMMDD-SQ - REPORTINGPERIODSTOPDATE

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 116 of 241

evernote:///view/208335221/s280/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/fa379f58-76a5-4e33-afd9-77f67a016d6e
evernote:///view/208335221/s280/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/fa379f58-76a5-4e33-afd9-77f67a016d6e


File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Bank Account ID Statement ID
Statement End 
Date

Current Reported 
Balance

Account Statement Date

Prosperity CD 0518 BS-20240929-01 9/29/2024 262,870.45$               Prosperity CD 0518 : BS-20240929-01: DATE: 09/29/2024
Prosperity CD 0519 BS-20240929-02 9/29/2024 262,870.45$               Prosperity CD 0519 : BS-20240929-02: DATE: 09/29/2024
Prosperity CD 0520 BS-20240929-03 9/29/2024 262,490.14$               Prosperity CD 0520 : BS-20240929-03: DATE: 09/29/2024
Prosperity CD 0521 BS-20240929-04 9/29/2024 262,490.14$               Prosperity CD 0521 : BS-20240929-04: DATE: 09/29/2024
Prosperity CD 2625 BS-20240904-01 9/4/2024 165,085.97$               Prosperity CD 2625 : BS-20240904-01: DATE: 09/04/2024
Prosperity CD 2629 BS-20240904-02 9/4/2024 165,242.53$               Prosperity CD 2629 : BS-20240904-02: DATE: 09/04/2024
Prosperity CD 2801 BS-20240908-01 9/8/2024 265,798.74$               Prosperity CD 2801 : BS-20240908-01: DATE: 09/08/2024
Prosperity CD 2802 BS-20240908-02 9/8/2024 265,798.74$               Prosperity CD 2802 : BS-20240908-02: DATE: 09/08/2024
Prosperity CD 2680 BS-20240922-01 9/22/2024 166,654.14$               Prosperity CD 2680 : BS-20240922-01: DATE: 09/22/2024
Prosperity 7120 BS-20240930-01 9/30/2024 755,324.10$               Prosperity 7120 : BS-20240930-01: DATE: 09/30/2024
Prosperity 5242 BS-20240930-02 9/30/2024 1,766,297.64$            Prosperity 5242 : BS-20240930-02: DATE: 09/30/2024
Prosperity 3566 BS-20240930-03 9/30/2024 181,487.30$               Prosperity 3566 : BS-20240930-03: DATE: 09/30/2024
Prosperity 3881 BS-20240930-04 9/30/2024 89,869.59$                 Prosperity 3881 : BS-20240930-04: DATE: 09/30/2024
Total 4,872,279.93$            

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Bank Statement Registry Page 1 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 117 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Institution Type CUSIP Description
Safekeeping 
Location

Safekeeping 
Receipt

Credit 
Rating

Market Value

Prosperity Bank FDIC Insurance - Demand DepositsN/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$      
Prosperity Bank FDIC Insurance - Time Deposits N/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WBAD7 FNMA #AS1803 FHLB AAA -$                   
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MMT86 FHLMC #G18574 FHLB AAA 123,981.57$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WJAC2 FNMA #AS8102 FHLB AAA 321,392.23$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MMVQ3 FNMA #G18622 FHLB AAA 726,702.57$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WJN53 FNMA #AS8511 FHLB AAA 188,801.96$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418DXG2 FNMA #MA4278 FHLB AAA 687,701.11$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3132J4HD4 FHLMS #G30927 FHLB AAA 397,598.42$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418D5F5 FNMA #MA4445 FHLB AAA 274,058.02$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418ECD0 FNMA #MS4567 FHLB AAA 207,528.99$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418EDH0 FNMA #MA4603 FHLB AAA
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3140Q8Z81 FNMA CRA #CA1666 FHLB AAA 383,561.82$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WFAL0 FNMA #AS5410 FHLB AAA 48,363.63$        
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31307U2S6 FHLMC #J37985 FHLB AAA 222,004.83$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MFKH0 FHLMC #G16396 FHLB AAA 49,315.54$        
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MMX57 FHLMC #G18699 FHLB AAA 296,397.13$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31417CWC5 FNMA #AB6042 FHLB AAA 211,615.24$      
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31307BY79 FHLMC #J23434 FHLB AAA
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3132D6AC4 FR #SB8103 FHLB AAA 650,908.12$      

-$                   
Total 5,289,931.18$   
The funds of the District are adquately protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged collateral.

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Collateral Report Page 2 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 118 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Bank Account Account Statement
Reconciled Bank 
Statement

Fund
 Reported Balance 

as of the Start of the 
Fiscal Year 

Total of 
Recorded Credit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Total of 
Recorded Debit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Calculated 
Balance

Current 
Reported 
Balance

Unreconciled 
Amount

Prosperity 3566 Prosperity 3566 : BS-20240930-03: DATE: 09/30/2024 BS-20240930-03 Operating 68,256.45$               818,397.34$      (705,166.49)$    181,487.30$      181,487.30$        -$                  
Prosperity 7120 Prosperity 7120 : BS-20240930-01: DATE: 09/30/2024 BS-20240930-01 Operating 275,713.40$             479,610.70$      -$                  755,324.10$      755,324.10$        -$                  
Prosperity 5242 Prosperity 5242 : BS-20240930-02: DATE: 09/30/2024 BS-20240930-02 Reserve 1,476,612.27$          789,685.37$      (500,000.00)$    1,766,297.64$   1,766,297.64$     -$                  
Prosperity 3881 Prosperity 3881 : BS-20240930-04: DATE: 09/30/2024 BS-20240930-04 Planning -$                          90,315.66$        (446.07)$           89,869.59$        89,869.59$          -$                  
Prosperity CD 2625 Prosperity CD 2625 : BS-20240904-01: DATE: 09/04/2024BS-20240904-01 Reserve 160,008.19$             5,077.78$          -$                  165,085.97$      165,085.97$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2629 Prosperity CD 2629 : BS-20240904-02: DATE: 09/04/2024BS-20240904-02 Reserve 161,646.99$             3,595.54$          -$                  165,242.53$      165,242.53$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2680 Prosperity CD 2680 : BS-20240922-01: DATE: 09/22/2024BS-20240922-01 Reserve 161,167.17$             5,486.97$          -$                  166,654.14$      166,654.14$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2801 Prosperity CD 2801 : BS-20240908-01: DATE: 09/08/2024BS-20240908-01 Reserve 259,719.36$             6,079.38$          -$                  265,798.74$      265,798.74$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2802 Prosperity CD 2802 : BS-20240908-02: DATE: 09/08/2024BS-20240908-02 Reserve 259,719.36$             6,079.38$          -$                  265,798.74$      265,798.74$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0518 Prosperity CD 0518 : BS-20240929-01: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-01 Reserve 254,239.74$             8,630.71$          -$                  262,870.45$      262,870.45$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0519 Prosperity CD 0519 : BS-20240929-02: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-02 Reserve 254,239.74$             8,630.71$          -$                  262,870.45$      262,870.45$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0520 Prosperity CD 0520 : BS-20240929-03: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-03 Reserve 254,112.67$             8,377.47$          -$                  262,490.14$      262,490.14$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0521 Prosperity CD 0521 : BS-20240929-04: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-04 Reserve 254,112.67$             8,377.47$          -$                  262,490.14$      262,490.14$        -$                  
Total 3,839,548.01$          2,238,344.48$   (1,205,612.56)$ 4,872,279.93$   4,872,279.93$     -$                  

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Account Reconciliation Report Page 3 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 119 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Budget Program  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

1001 - Administration - Revenue 1,035,100.00$        35,000.00$             -$                        1,070,100.00$        1,726,200.58$        656,200.00$           
1002 - Administration - Employment (466,400.00)$          -$                        -$                        (466,400.00)$          (455,002.71)$          11,400.00$             
1003 - Administration - Technology (24,700.00)$            (10,000.00)$            -$                        (34,700.00)$            (36,697.83)$            (2,000.00)$              
1004 - Administration - General (210,600.00)$          19,000.00$             -$                        (191,600.00)$          (150,268.77)$          41,400.00$             
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (43,000.00)$            15,000.00$             -$                        (28,000.00)$            (6,544.10)$              21,500.00$             
3000 - Groundwater Management (5,000.00)$              -$                        -$                        (5,000.00)$              (2,046.51)$              3,000.00$               
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (131,100.00)$          69,000.00$             -$                        (62,100.00)$            (42,463.74)$            19,700.00$             
5000 - Groundwater Policy (1,000.00)$              -$                        -$                        (1,000.00)$              (445.00)$                 600.00$                  
6000 - Groundwater Protection (17,500.00)$            -$                        -$                        (17,500.00)$            -$                        17,500.00$             
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (8,000.00)$              (2,000.00)$              -$                        (10,000.00)$            -$                        10,000.00$             
Total 127,800.00$           126,000.00$           -$                        253,800.00$           1,032,731.92$        779,300.00$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Program Page 4 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 120 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Budget Category  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

0120 - Tax Collections 748,700.00$          -$                       -$                       748,700.00$          742,838.44$          (5,900.00)$             
0130 - Interest Income 35,000.00$            35,000.00$            -$                       70,000.00$            116,224.50$          46,300.00$            
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 251,400.00$          -$                       -$                       251,400.00$          783,277.64$          531,900.00$          
0143 - District Fees - Permitting -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       450.00$                 500.00$                 
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       2,660.00$              2,700.00$              
0150 - Grants -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0160 - Refunds -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       143.90$                 200.00$                 
0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0300 - Reserve Funds -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (112,500.00)$         -$                       -$                       (112,500.00)$         (112,473.48)$         100.00$                 
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (119,000.00)$         -$                       -$                       (119,000.00)$         (113,044.32)$         6,000.00$              
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (100,600.00)$         -$                       -$                       (100,600.00)$         (101,174.88)$         (600.00)$                
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (30,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (30,000.00)$           (30,000.00)$           -$                       
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (49,300.00)$           -$                       -$                       (49,300.00)$           (46,227.02)$           3,100.00$              
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (27,400.00)$           -$                       -$                       (27,400.00)$           (24,696.35)$           2,800.00$              
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (1,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,500.00)$             (635.86)$                900.00$                 
180 - Employment Fees - Accrued Leave Conversion (26,100.00)$           -$                       -$                       (26,100.00)$           (11,635.97)$           14,500.00$            
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       (15,114.83)$           (15,200.00)$           
210 - Legal Services (25,000.00)$           10,000.00$            -$                       (15,000.00)$           (9,629.75)$             5,400.00$              
215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services (5,000.00)$             5,000.00$              -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
220 - Professional and Technical Services (40,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (40,000.00)$           (225.47)$                39,800.00$            
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (20,000.00)$           5,000.00$              -$                       (15,000.00)$           (29,075.00)$           (14,100.00)$           
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (50,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (50,000.00)$           (47,272.81)$           2,800.00$              
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (14,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (14,000.00)$           (12,598.25)$           1,500.00$              
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant (2,400.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,400.00)$             (550.00)$                1,900.00$              
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (37,500.00)$           2,000.00$              -$                       (35,500.00)$           (15,000.00)$           20,500.00$            
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (10,000.00)$           5,000.00$              -$                       (5,000.00)$             (885.00)$                4,200.00$              
230 - Insurance and Bonds (4,300.00)$             (1,000.00)$             -$                       (5,300.00)$             (5,053.10)$             300.00$                 
310 - Supplies - Office (6,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (6,500.00)$             (4,390.80)$             2,200.00$              
311 - Supplies - Field (2,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,000.00)$             (5,169.47)$             (3,200.00)$             
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (2,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,500.00)$             (2,312.98)$             200.00$                 
325 - Fuel (3,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (3,000.00)$             (1,871.30)$             1,200.00$              
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (6,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (6,500.00)$             (10,051.76)$           (3,600.00)$             
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions (1,400.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,400.00)$             (1,165.00)$             300.00$                 
350 - Lease (22,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (22,000.00)$           (20,456.88)$           1,600.00$              
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing (500.00)$                -$                       -$                       (500.00)$                80,303.93$            80,900.00$            
361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging (2,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,500.00)$             -$                       2,500.00$              
362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging (5,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (5,000.00)$             -$                       5,000.00$              
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (43,000.00)$           15,000.00$            -$                       (28,000.00)$           (7,050.98)$             21,000.00$            
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (85,000.00)$           50,000.00$            -$                       (35,000.00)$           (19,780.00)$           15,300.00$            
410 - Equipment - Office (1,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,000.00)$             -$                       1,000.00$              
415 - Equipment - Field (10,000.00)$           10,000.00$            -$                       -$                       (571.27)$                (600.00)$                
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (6,200.00)$             -$                       -$                       (6,200.00)$             (3,221.95)$             3,000.00$              
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (500.00)$                (10,000.00)$           -$                       (10,500.00)$           (6,119.22)$             4,400.00$              
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (7,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (7,000.00)$             (1,428.50)$             5,600.00$              
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (600.00)$                -$                       -$                       (600.00)$                -$                       600.00$                 
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (4,700.00)$             -$                       -$                       (4,700.00)$             (5,026.23)$             (400.00)$                
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (2,800.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,800.00)$             (1,348.68)$             1,500.00$              
436 - Technology Services - Internet (2,400.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,400.00)$             (3,449.52)$             (1,100.00)$             
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (9,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (9,500.00)$             (17,305.63)$           (7,900.00)$             
500 - Public Notices and Publications (7,900.00)$             -$                       -$                       (7,900.00)$             (6,402.95)$             1,500.00$              
900 - Miscellaneous (200.00)$                -$                       -$                       (200.00)$                (751.28)$                (600.00)$                

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Category Page 5 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 121 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Budget Category  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

Total 127,800.00$          126,000.00$          -$                       253,800.00$          1,032,731.92$       780,000.00$          

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Category Page 6 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 122 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Row Labels Sum of Split Amount
TR-20230920-01-D (31.67)$                      

Operating (31.67)$                      
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (31.67)$                      
TR-20230920-03-D (1,694.34)$                 

Operating (1,694.34)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (276.60)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (123.86)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (111.73)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (284.25)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (220.70)$                    
325 - Fuel (261.87)$                    
350 - Lease (139.00)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (276.33)$                    

TR-20230920-04-D (175.00)$                    
Operating (175.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant (175.00)$                    

TR-20231002-01-C 50.64$                        
Reserve 50.64$                        

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 50.64$                        

TR-20231003-01-C 319.12$                      
Reserve 319.12$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 319.12$                      

TR-20231004-01-C 361.66$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 7 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 123 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Reserve 361.66$                      
Prosperity CD 2625

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 361.66$                      
TR-20231004-02-C 292.29$                      

Reserve 292.29$                      
Prosperity CD 2629

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 292.29$                      
TR-20231005-01-C 228.20$                      

Reserve 228.20$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 228.20$                      
TR-20231006-01-C 53.37$                        

Reserve 53.37$                        
Prosperity CD 2801

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 53.37$                        
TR-20231006-02-C 53.37$                        

Reserve 53.37$                        
Prosperity CD 2802

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 53.37$                        
TR-20231006-03-C 56.21$                        

Reserve 56.21$                        
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 56.21$                        
TR-20231009-01-C 50.30$                        

Reserve 50.30$                        
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 50.30$                        
TR-20231011-01-C 163.23$                      

Reserve 163.23$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 8 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 124 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 163.23$                      

TR-20231013-01-C 97.39$                        
Reserve 97.39$                        

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 97.39$                        

TR-20231019-01-C 4,575.73$                   
Reserve 4,575.73$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,575.73$                   

TR-20231020-01-C 443.76$                      
Reserve 443.76$                      

Prosperity CD 2680
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 443.76$                      

TR-20231020-01-D (1,193.25)$                 
Operating (1,193.25)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (1,193.25)$                 

TR-20231020-02-D (18,638.88)$               
Operating (18,638.88)$               

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
350 - Lease (18,638.88)$               

TR-20231020-03-D (648.27)$                    
Operating (648.27)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (648.27)$                    

TR-20231020-04-D (68.12)$                      
Operating (68.12)$                      

Prosperity 3566

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 9 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 125 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

330 - Training and Travel Expenses (68.12)$                      
TR-20231020-05-D (316.63)$                    

Operating (316.63)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

330 - Training and Travel Expenses (316.63)$                    
TR-20231020-06-D (2,447.07)$                 

Operating (2,447.07)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (276.60)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (70.00)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (239.50)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (111.73)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (284.25)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (956.15)$                    
325 - Fuel (171.05)$                    
350 - Lease (139.00)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (100.24)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
415 - Equipment - Field (98.55)$                      

TR-20231020-07-D (14,275.00)$               
Operating (14,275.00)$               

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (14,275.00)$               

TR-20231020-08-D (4,748.10)$                 
Operating (4,748.10)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
230 - Insurance and Bonds (4,748.10)$                 

TR-20231020-09-D (47,272.81)$               
Operating (47,272.81)$               

Prosperity 3566
Debit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 10 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 126 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

1004 - Administration - General
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (47,272.81)$               

TR-20231020-10-D (1,020.50)$                 
Operating (1,020.50)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (1,020.50)$                 

TR-20231020-11-D (206.35)$                    
Operating (206.35)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (206.35)$                    

TR-20231020-12-D (133.68)$                    
Operating (133.68)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (133.68)$                    

TR-20231020-13-D (397.00)$                    
Operating (397.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (397.00)$                    

TR-20231020-14-D (16.00)$                      
Operating (16.00)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (16.00)$                      

TR-20231020-15-D (5.09)$                        
Operating (5.09)$                        

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (5.09)$                        

TR-20231020-16-D (11.00)$                      
Operating (11.00)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 11 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 127 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

900 - Miscellaneous (11.00)$                      
TR-20231024-01-C 250,000.00$               

Operating 250,000.00$               
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0300 - Reserve Funds 250,000.00$               
TR-20231024-01-D (250,000.00)$             

Reserve (250,000.00)$             
Prosperity 5242

Debit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0300 - Reserve Funds (250,000.00)$             
TR-20231027-01-C 1,357.53$                   

Reserve 1,357.53$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,357.53$                   
TR-20231030-01-C 901.09$                      

Reserve 901.09$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 901.09$                      
TR-20231031-01-C 702.50$                      

Operating 702.50$                      
Prosperity 7120

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 702.50$                      
TR-20231031-01-D (6,195.40)$                 

Operating (6,195.40)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (6,195.40)$                 
TR-20231031-02-C 3,605.20$                   

Reserve 3,605.20$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 3,605.20$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 12 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 128 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20231031-03-C 13.46$                        
Operating 13.46$                        

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 13.46$                        

TR-20231031-03-D (5,201.67)$                 
Operating (5,201.67)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,201.67)$                 

TR-20231031-04-D (23.26)$                      
Operating (23.26)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (23.26)$                      

TR-20231031-05-D (3.88)$                        
Operating (3.88)$                        

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (3.88)$                        

TR-20231031-06-D (2,578.95)$                 
Operating (2,578.95)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (2,578.95)$                 

TR-20231101-01-C 6,181.68$                   
Reserve 6,181.68$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 6,181.68$                   

TR-20231101-01-D (3,535.80)$                 
Operating (3,535.80)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,539.04)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 13 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 129 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (642.28)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (321.72)$                    
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,467.24$                   

TR-20231101-02-D (3,815.68)$                 
Operating (3,815.68)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.83)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (348.39)$                    
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,641.85$                   

TR-20231101-03-D (2,815.10)$                 
Operating (2,815.10)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,521.76)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (498.33)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (249.35)$                    
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 1,954.34$                   

TR-20231101-04-D (4,029.76)$                 
Operating (4,029.76)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,989.60)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (706.02)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (353.78)$                    
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,519.64$                   

TR-20231101-05-D (6,205.27)$                 
Operating (6,205.27)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.79)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (665.63)$                    
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,659.40$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 14 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 130 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20231101-06-D (535.87)$                    
Operating (535.87)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
180 - Employment Fees - Accrued Leave Conversion (535.87)$                    

TR-20231101-07-D (3,412.07)$                 
Operating (3,412.07)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
180 - Employment Fees - Accrued Leave Conversion (3,412.07)$                 

TR-20231101-08-D (7,688.03)$                 
Operating (7,688.03)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
180 - Employment Fees - Accrued Leave Conversion (7,688.03)$                 

TR-20231104-01-C 374.56$                      
Reserve 374.56$                      

Prosperity CD 2625
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 374.56$                      

TR-20231104-02-C 302.58$                      
Reserve 302.58$                      

Prosperity CD 2629
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 302.58$                      

TR-20231106-01-C 6,990.10$                   
Reserve 6,990.10$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 6,990.10$                   

TR-20231107-01-C 8,301.05$                   
Reserve 8,301.05$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 8,301.05$                   

TR-20231107-02-C 5,719.44$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 15 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 131 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating 5,719.44$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,719.44$                   
TR-20231107-03-C 5,500.30$                   

Operating 5,500.30$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,500.30$                   
TR-20231107-04-C 7,375.28$                   

Operating 7,375.28$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,375.28$                   
TR-20231107-05-C 7,233.72$                   

Operating 7,233.72$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,233.72$                   
TR-20231107-06-C 150.00$                      

Operating 150.00$                      
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0143 - District Fees - Permitting 150.00$                      
TR-20231108-01-C 55.16$                        

Reserve 55.16$                        
Prosperity CD 2801

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 55.16$                        
TR-20231108-02-C 55.16$                        

Reserve 55.16$                        
Prosperity CD 2802

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 55.16$                        
TR-20231109-01-C 4,736.55$                   

Reserve 4,736.55$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 16 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 132 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,736.55$                   

TR-20231114-01-C 4,521.56$                   
Reserve 4,521.56$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,521.56$                   

TR-20231116-01-C 2,181.57$                   
Reserve 2,181.57$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,181.57$                   

TR-20231117-01-C 1,574.58$                   
Reserve 1,574.58$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 1,574.58$                   

TR-20231120-01-C 250,000.00$               
Operating 250,000.00$               

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0300 - Reserve Funds 250,000.00$               

TR-20231120-01-D (250,000.00)$             
Reserve (250,000.00)$             

Prosperity 5242
Debit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0300 - Reserve Funds (250,000.00)$             

TR-20231120-02-C 1,605.58$                   
Reserve 1,605.58$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 1,605.58$                   

TR-20231121-01-C 2,962.73$                   
Reserve 2,962.73$                   

Prosperity 5242

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 17 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 133 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 2,962.73$                   
TR-20231121-01-D (2,530.29)$                 

Operating (2,530.29)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (276.60)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (84.50)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (185.00)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (112.30)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (286.93)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (99.60)$                      
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (130.47)$                    
325 - Fuel (157.89)$                    
350 - Lease (139.00)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (1,058.00)$                 

TR-20231121-02-D (5.09)$                        
Operating (5.09)$                        

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (5.09)$                        

TR-20231121-03-D (513.98)$                    
Operating (513.98)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (513.98)$                    

TR-20231121-04-D (383.50)$                    
Operating (383.50)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (383.50)$                    

TR-20231121-05-D (352.19)$                    
Operating (352.19)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 18 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 134 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

330 - Training and Travel Expenses (352.19)$                    
TR-20231121-06-D (68.12)$                      

Operating (68.12)$                      
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

330 - Training and Travel Expenses (68.12)$                      
TR-20231122-01-C 459.82$                      

Reserve 459.82$                      
Prosperity CD 2680

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 459.82$                      
TR-20231127-01-C 3,620.48$                   

Reserve 3,620.48$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 3,620.48$                   
TR-20231128-01-C 2,758.52$                   

Reserve 2,758.52$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 2,758.52$                   
TR-20231128-02-C 150.00$                      

Operating 150.00$                      
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0143 - District Fees - Permitting 150.00$                      
TR-20231128-03-C 1,148.57$                   

Operating 1,148.57$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 1,148.57$                   
TR-20231129-01-C 1,725.28$                   

Reserve 1,725.28$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,725.28$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 19 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 135 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20231130-01-C 681.57$                      
Operating 681.57$                      

Prosperity 7120
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 681.57$                      

TR-20231130-01-D (5.60)$                        
Operating (5.60)$                        

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (5.60)$                        

TR-20231130-02-C 2,897.56$                   
Reserve 2,897.56$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,897.56$                   

TR-20231130-02-D (9.33)$                        
Operating (9.33)$                        

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (9.33)$                        

TR-20231130-03-C 33.88$                        
Operating 33.88$                        

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 33.88$                        

TR-20231130-03-D (6,881.74)$                 
Operating (6,881.74)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (6,881.74)$                 

TR-20231130-04-C 7,063.02$                   
Reserve 7,063.02$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 7,063.02$                   

TR-20231130-04-D (4,737.02)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 20 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 136 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating (4,737.02)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (4,737.02)$                 
TR-20231130-05-C 3,053.80$                   

Reserve 3,053.80$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 3,053.80$                   
TR-20231130-05-D (2,578.95)$                 

Operating (2,578.95)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (2,578.95)$                 
TR-20231130-06 (5,781.78)$                 

Operating (5,781.78)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,781.78)$                 
TR-20231201-01-C 4,869.02$                   

Reserve 4,869.02$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 4,869.02$                   
TR-20231201-01-D (3,535.80)$                 

Operating (3,535.80)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,539.04)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (642.28)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (321.72)$                    
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,467.24$                   

TR-20231201-02-D (3,815.69)$                 
Operating (3,815.69)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 21 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 137 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.84)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (348.39)$                    
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,641.85$                   

TR-20231201-03-D (2,815.11)$                 
Operating (2,815.11)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,521.77)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (498.33)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (249.35)$                    
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 1,954.34$                   

TR-20231201-04-D (4,029.76)$                 
Operating (4,029.76)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,989.60)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (706.02)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (353.78)$                    
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,519.64$                   

TR-20231201-05-D (6,205.28)$                 
Operating (6,205.28)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.80)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (665.63)$                    
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,659.40$                   

TR-20231201-06-D (9.33)$                        
Operating (9.33)$                        

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (9.33)$                        

TR-20231204-01-C 363.33$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 22 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 138 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Reserve 363.33$                      
Prosperity CD 2625

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 363.33$                      
TR-20231204-02-C 293.37$                      

Reserve 293.37$                      
Prosperity CD 2629

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 293.37$                      
TR-20231206-01-C 7,500.00$                   

Planning 7,500.00$                   
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 7,500.00$                   
TR-20231206-01-D (7,500.00)$                 

Operating (7,500.00)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing (7,500.00)$                 
TR-20231208-01-C 53.39$                        

Reserve 53.39$                        
Prosperity CD 2801

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 53.39$                        
TR-20231208-02-C 53.39$                        

Reserve 53.39$                        
Prosperity CD 2802

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 53.39$                        
TR-20231208-03-C 12,727.35$                 

Reserve 12,727.35$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 12,727.35$                 
TR-20231211-01-C 7,074.70$                   

Reserve 7,074.70$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 23 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 139 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 7,074.70$                   

TR-20231212-01-C 3,531.85$                   
Reserve 3,531.85$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 3,531.85$                   

TR-20231213-01-C 5,324.33$                   
Reserve 5,324.33$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 5,324.33$                   

TR-20231215-01-C 5,475.11$                   
Reserve 5,475.11$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 5,475.11$                   

TR-20231219-01-C 6,629.21$                   
Reserve 6,629.21$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 6,629.21$                   

TR-20231219-01-D (136.24)$                    
Operating (136.24)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (136.24)$                    

TR-20231219-02-D (370.34)$                    
Operating (370.34)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (370.34)$                    

TR-20231219-03-D (3,398.99)$                 
Operating (3,398.99)$                 

Prosperity 3566

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 24 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 140 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (276.60)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (70.00)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (1,192.38)$                 
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (112.30)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (286.93)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (588.49)$                    
325 - Fuel (84.09)$                      
350 - Lease (139.00)$                    
900 - Miscellaneous (1.00)$                        

3000 - Groundwater Management
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (203.20)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions (445.00)$                    

TR-20231219-04-D (5.80)$                        
Operating (5.80)$                        

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (5.80)$                        

TR-20231219-05-D (100.00)$                    
Operating (100.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant (100.00)$                    

TR-20231219-06-D (431.10)$                    
Operating (431.10)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (431.10)$                    

TR-20231220-01-C 2,085.26$                   
Reserve 2,085.26$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,085.26$                   

TR-20231221-01-C 5,441.51$                   
Reserve 5,441.51$                   

Prosperity 5242

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 25 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 141 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 5,441.51$                   
TR-20231221-02-C 7,500.00$                   

Planning 7,500.00$                   
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 7,500.00$                   
TR-20231221-02-D (446.07)$                    

Planning (446.07)$                    
Prosperity 3881

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing (446.07)$                    
TR-20231221-03-C 7,500.00$                   

Planning 7,500.00$                   
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 7,500.00$                   
TR-20231222-01-C 446.25$                      

Reserve 446.25$                      
Prosperity CD 2680

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 446.25$                      
TR-20231226-01-C 14,362.78$                 

Reserve 14,362.78$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 14,362.78$                 
TR-20231228-01-C 10,715.87$                 

Reserve 10,715.87$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 10,715.87$                 
TR-20231229-01-C 11,074.78$                 

Reserve 11,074.78$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 26 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 142 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 11,074.78$                 

TR-20231229-02-C 14,121.38$                 
Reserve 14,121.38$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 14,121.38$                 

TR-20231230-01-C 2,123.42$                   
Reserve 2,123.42$                   

Prosperity CD 0518
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,123.42$                   

TR-20231230-02-C 2,123.42$                   
Reserve 2,123.42$                   

Prosperity CD 0519
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,123.42$                   

TR-20231230-03-C 2,059.01$                   
Reserve 2,059.01$                   

Prosperity CD 0520
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,059.01$                   

TR-20231230-04-C 2,059.01$                   
Reserve 2,059.01$                   

Prosperity CD 0521
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,059.01$                   

TR-20231231-01-C 706.03$                      
Operating 706.03$                      

Prosperity 7120
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 706.03$                      

TR-20231231-01-D (6,881.68)$                 
Operating (6,881.68)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 27 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 143 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (6,881.68)$                 
TR-20231231-02-C 2,773.11$                   

Reserve 2,773.11$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 2,773.11$                   
TR-20231231-02-D (2,578.95)$                 

Operating (2,578.95)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (2,578.95)$                 
TR-20231231-03-C 50.56$                        

Operating 50.56$                        
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 50.56$                        
TR-20231231-03-D (5,781.78)$                 

Operating (5,781.78)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,781.78)$                 
TR-20231231-04-C 1.46$                          

Planning 1.46$                          
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 1.46$                          
TR-20240102-01-C 33,142.54$                 

Reserve 33,142.54$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 33,142.54$                 
TR-20240104-01-C 444.58$                      

Reserve 444.58$                      
Prosperity CD 2625

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 444.58$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 28 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 144 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240104-02-C 303.62$                      
Reserve 303.62$                      

Prosperity CD 2629
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 303.62$                      

TR-20240104-03-C 15,036.64$                 
Reserve 15,036.64$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 15,036.64$                 

TR-20240108-01-C 55.18$                        
Reserve 55.18$                        

Prosperity CD 2801
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 55.18$                        

TR-20240108-02-C 55.18$                        
Reserve 55.18$                        

Prosperity CD 2802
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 55.18$                        

TR-20240108-03-C 4,614.09$                   
Reserve 4,614.09$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,614.09$                   

TR-20240109-01-C 25,143.77$                 
Reserve 25,143.77$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 25,143.77$                 

TR-20240110-01-C 10,054.66$                 
Reserve 10,054.66$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 10,054.66$                 

TR-20240111-01-C 83,158.26$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 29 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 145 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Reserve 83,158.26$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 83,158.26$                 
TR-20240116-01-C 5,094.50$                   

Reserve 5,094.50$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 5,094.50$                   
TR-20240117-01-C 5,783.34$                   

Reserve 5,783.34$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 5,783.34$                   
TR-20240118-01-C 19,578.67$                 

Reserve 19,578.67$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 19,578.67$                 
TR-20240119-01-C 5,257.99$                   

Reserve 5,257.99$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 5,257.99$                   
TR-20240119-01-D (14,337.18)$               

Operating (14,337.18)$               
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

330 - Training and Travel Expenses (102.18)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (14,235.00)$               
TR-20240119-02-D (1,011.00)$                 

Operating (1,011.00)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

900 - Miscellaneous (11.00)$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 30 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 146 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (1,000.00)$                 

TR-20240119-03-D (28.00)$                      
Operating (28.00)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (28.00)$                      

TR-20240119-04-D (305.00)$                    
Operating (305.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
230 - Insurance and Bonds (305.00)$                    

TR-20240119-05-D (507.26)$                    
Operating (507.26)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (507.26)$                    

TR-20240119-06-D (1,562.81)$                 
Operating (1,562.81)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (381.10)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (70.00)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (112.83)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (286.93)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (88.21)$                      
325 - Fuel (104.50)$                    
350 - Lease (139.00)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (380.24)$                    

TR-20240119-07-D (5.36)$                        
Operating (5.36)$                        

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (5.36)$                        

TR-20240119-08-D (15,000.00)$               
Operating (15,000.00)$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 31 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 147 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 3566
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (15,000.00)$               

TR-20240122-01-C 461.54$                      
Reserve 461.54$                      

Prosperity CD 2680
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 461.54$                      

TR-20240122-02-C 9,699.98$                   
Reserve 9,699.98$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 9,699.98$                   

TR-20240122-03-C 7,500.00$                   
Planning 7,500.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 7,500.00$                   

TR-20240122-04-C 3,750.00$                   
Planning 3,750.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 3,750.00$                   

TR-20240122-05-C 3,750.00$                   
Planning 3,750.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 3,750.00$                   

TR-20240124-01-C 28,158.94$                 
Reserve 28,158.94$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 28,158.94$                 

TR-20240125-01-C 19,284.63$                 
Reserve 19,284.63$                 

Prosperity 5242

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 32 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 148 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 19,284.63$                 
TR-20240129-01-C 10,146.59$                 

Reserve 10,146.59$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 10,146.59$                 
TR-20240130-01-C 44,765.68$                 

Reserve 44,765.68$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 44,765.68$                 
TR-20240131-01-C 705.89$                      

Operating 705.89$                      
Prosperity 7120

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 705.89$                      
TR-20240131-01-D (3,390.59)$                 

Operating (3,390.59)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,332.72)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (613.08)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (331.13)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (4.33)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,390.67$                   

TR-20240131-02-D (3,824.69)$                 
Operating (3,824.69)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.84)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (375.70)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (4.91)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,665.07$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 33 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 149 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240131-03-C 44.94$                        
Operating 44.94$                        

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 44.94$                        

TR-20240131-03-D (2,686.99)$                 
Operating (2,686.99)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,337.67)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (472.28)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (254.78)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (3.34)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 1,881.08$                   

TR-20240131-04-C 3.37$                          
Planning 3.37$                          

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 3.37$                          

TR-20240131-04-D (3,876.97)$                 
Operating (3,876.97)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,762.80)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (673.93)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (364.12)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (4.76)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,428.64$                   

TR-20240131-05-C 11,734.03$                 
Reserve 11,734.03$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 11,734.03$                 

TR-20240131-05-D (6,222.28)$                 
Operating (6,222.28)$                 

Prosperity 3566

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 34 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 150 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.79)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (707.62)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (9.00)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,693.38$                   

TR-20240131-07-D (5,651.25)$                 
Operating (5,651.25)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,651.25)$                 

TR-20240131-08-D (9.33)$                        
Operating (9.33)$                        

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (9.33)$                        

TR-20240131-09-D (6,663.88)$                 
Operating (6,663.88)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (6,663.88)$                 

TR-20240131-10-D (3,109.55)$                 
Operating (3,109.55)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (3,109.55)$                 

TR-20240202-01 16,075.53$                 
Reserve 16,075.53$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 16,075.53$                 

TR-20240202-02-C 17,671.58$                 
Reserve 17,671.58$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 35 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 151 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

0120 - Tax Collections 17,671.58$                 
TR-20240204-01-C 444.71$                      

Reserve 444.71$                      
Prosperity CD 2625

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 444.71$                      
TR-20240204-02-C 303.43$                      

Reserve 303.43$                      
Prosperity CD 2629

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 303.43$                      
TR-20240205-01-C 23,303.84$                 

Reserve 23,303.84$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 23,303.84$                 
TR-20240208-01-C 737.55$                      

Reserve 737.55$                      
Prosperity CD 2801

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 737.55$                      
TR-20240208-02-C 737.55$                      

Reserve 737.55$                      
Prosperity CD 2802

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 737.55$                      
TR-20240209-01-C 8,101.92$                   

Reserve 8,101.92$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 8,101.92$                   
TR-20240209-02-C 11,073.55$                 

Reserve 11,073.55$                 
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 11,073.55$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 36 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 152 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240214-01-C 63,487.94$                 
Reserve 63,487.94$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 63,487.94$                 

TR-20240215-01-D (1,955.34)$                 
Operating (1,955.34)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (1,955.34)$                 

TR-20240215-02-D (41.21)$                      
Operating (41.21)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (41.21)$                      

TR-20240215-03-D (3,163.47)$                 
Operating (3,163.47)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (3,163.47)$                 

TR-20240215-04-D (301.60)$                    
Operating (301.60)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (301.60)$                    

TR-20240215-05-D (1,768.82)$                 
Operating (1,768.82)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (381.10)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (70.00)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (112.84)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (286.96)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (485.75)$                    
325 - Fuel (76.12)$                      
350 - Lease (139.00)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 37 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 153 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

3000 - Groundwater Management
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (217.05)$                    

TR-20240215-06-D (10.96)$                      
Operating (10.96)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (10.96)$                      

TR-20240216-01-C 12,915.58$                 
Reserve 12,915.58$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 12,915.58$                 

TR-20240220-01-C 32,515.24$                 
Reserve 32,515.24$                 

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 32,515.24$                 

TR-20240221-01-D (139.36)$                    
Operating (139.36)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (139.36)$                    

TR-20240221-02-D (3,131.97)$                 
Operating (3,131.97)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (482.07)$                    
500 - Public Notices and Publications (2,649.90)$                 

TR-20240221-03-D (400.00)$                    
Operating (400.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (400.00)$                    

TR-20240222-01-C 462.44$                      
Reserve 462.44$                      

Prosperity CD 2680
Credit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 38 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 154 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 462.44$                      

TR-20240222-02-C 1,085.29$                   
Reserve 1,085.29$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 1,085.29$                   

TR-20240222-03-C 7,500.00$                   
Planning 7,500.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 7,500.00$                   

TR-20240222-04-C 3,750.00$                   
Planning 3,750.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 3,750.00$                   

TR-20240226-01-C 5,166.25$                   
Operating 5,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   

TR-20240226-02-C 5,166.25$                   
Operating 5,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   

TR-20240226-03-C 5,166.25$                   
Operating 5,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   

TR-20240226-04-C 5,166.25$                   
Operating 5,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 39 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 155 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   
TR-20240226-05-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240226-06-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240226-07-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240226-08-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240226-09-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240226-10-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240226-11-C 3,750.00$                   

Operating 3,750.00$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 3,750.00$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 40 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 156 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240227-01-C 4,119.95$                   
Reserve 4,119.95$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,119.95$                   

TR-20240229-01-C 662.03$                      
Operating 662.03$                      

Prosperity 7120
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 662.03$                      

TR-20240229-01-D (3,673.58)$                 
Operating (3,673.58)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,745.36)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (671.47)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (379.73)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (4.67)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,627.65$                   

TR-20240229-02-C 3,820.12$                   
Reserve 3,820.12$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 3,820.12$                   

TR-20240229-02-D (3,798.36)$                 
Operating (3,798.36)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.83)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (389.39)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (4.09)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,704.26$                   

TR-20240229-03-C 33.98$                        
Operating 33.98$                        

Prosperity 3566

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 41 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 157 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 33.98$                        
TR-20240229-03-D (2,929.86)$                 

Operating (2,929.86)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,681.84)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (520.98)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (302.46)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (3.68)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,079.10$                   

TR-20240229-04-C 4.40$                          
Planning 4.40$                          

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 4.40$                          

TR-20240229-04-D (4,187.61)$                 
Operating (4,187.61)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (5,216.40)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (738.12)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (413.37)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (4.24)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,684.52$                   

TR-20240229-05-C 2,961.88$                   
Reserve 2,961.88$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,961.88$                   

TR-20240229-05-D (6,172.09)$                 
Operating (6,172.09)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.79)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 42 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 158 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (715.81)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,742.76$                   

TR-20240229-06-D (21.32)$                      
Operating (21.32)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (21.32)$                      

TR-20240229-07-D (7,265.28)$                 
Operating (7,265.28)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (7,265.28)$                 

TR-20240229-08-D (3,102.15)$                 
Operating (3,102.15)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (3,102.15)$                 

TR-20240229-09-D (5,907.26)$                 
Operating (5,907.26)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,907.26)$                 

TR-202403026-01-C 1,993.02$                   
Reserve 1,993.02$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 1,993.02$                   

TR-20240304-01-C 850.68$                      
Reserve 850.68$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 433.52$                      

Prosperity CD 2625
Credit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 43 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 159 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 417.16$                      

TR-20240304-02-C 284.38$                      
Reserve 284.38$                      

Prosperity CD 2629
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 284.38$                      

TR-20240305-01-D (1,381.40)$                 
Operating (1,381.40)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (1,381.40)$                 

TR-20240305-02-D (125.00)$                    
Operating (125.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant (125.00)$                    

TR-20240305-03-D (353.60)$                    
Operating (353.60)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (353.60)$                    

TR-20240305-04-D (4,490.33)$                 
Operating (4,490.33)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (4,490.33)$                 

TR-20240306-01-C 732.22$                      
Reserve 732.22$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 732.22$                      

TR-20240307-01-C 1,465.39$                   
Reserve 1,465.39$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 44 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 160 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

0120 - Tax Collections 1,465.39$                   
TR-20240308-01-C 691.93$                      

Reserve 691.93$                      
Prosperity CD 2801

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 691.93$                      
TR-20240308-02-C 691.93$                      

Reserve 691.93$                      
Prosperity CD 2802

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 691.93$                      
TR-2024031-02-C 3,353.93$                   

Reserve 3,353.93$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 3,353.93$                   
TR-20240311-01-C 3,779.12$                   

Reserve 3,779.12$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 3,779.12$                   
TR-20240312-01-C 3,563.18$                   

Reserve 3,563.18$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 3,563.18$                   
TR-20240315-01-C 603.19$                      

Reserve 603.19$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 603.19$                      
TR-20240320-01-C 1,575.19$                   

Reserve 1,575.19$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,575.19$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 45 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 161 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240322-01-C 1,279.24$                   
Reserve 1,279.24$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 845.41$                      

Prosperity CD 2680
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 433.83$                      

TR-20240325-01-C 1,210.14$                   
Reserve 1,210.14$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 1,210.14$                   

TR-20240326-01-D (2,256.70)$                 
Operating (2,256.70)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (2,256.70)$                 

TR-20240326-02-D (6.16)$                        
Operating (6.16)$                        

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (6.16)$                        

TR-20240326-03-D (2,086.98)$                 
Operating (2,086.98)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (78.97)$                      
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (390.88)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (70.00)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (14.99)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (112.54)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (286.96)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (35.27)$                      
325 - Fuel (350.59)$                    
350 - Lease (164.00)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 46 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 162 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

3000 - Groundwater Management
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (202.02)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
311 - Supplies - Field (380.76)$                    

TR-20240326-04-D (473.96)$                    
Operating (473.96)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (473.96)$                    

TR-20240326-05-D (139.36)$                    
Operating (139.36)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (139.36)$                    

TR-20240328-01-C 1,848.35$                   
Reserve 1,848.35$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 1,848.35$                   

TR-20240329-01-C 2,135.44$                   
Reserve 2,135.44$                   

Prosperity CD 0518
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,135.44$                   

TR-20240329-02-C 2,135.44$                   
Reserve 2,135.44$                   

Prosperity CD 0519
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,135.44$                   

TR-20240329-03-C 2,070.15$                   
Reserve 2,070.15$                   

Prosperity CD 0520
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,070.15$                   

TR-20240329-04-C 2,070.15$                   
Reserve 2,070.15$                   

Prosperity CD 0521

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 47 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 163 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 2,070.15$                   
TR-20240331-01-C 709.37$                      

Operating 709.37$                      
Prosperity 7120

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 709.37$                      
TR-20240331-01-D (6,956.70)$                 

Operating (6,956.70)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (6,956.70)$                 
TR-20240331-02-C 4,305.88$                   

Reserve 4,305.88$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 4,305.88$                   
TR-20240331-02-D (5,656.33)$                 

Operating (5,656.33)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,656.33)$                 
TR-20240331-03-C 38.44$                        

Operating 38.44$                        
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 38.44$                        
TR-20240331-03-D (3,105.85)$                 

Operating (3,105.85)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (3,105.85)$                 
TR-20240331-04-C 6.14$                          

Planning 6.14$                          
Prosperity 3881

Credit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 48 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 164 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 6.14$                          

TR-20240331-04-D (3,367.40)$                 
Operating (3,367.40)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,332.72)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (613.08)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (330.24)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,408.64$                   

TR-20240331-05-D (3,798.37)$                 
Operating (3,798.37)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.83)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (374.70)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,685.47$                   

TR-20240331-06-D (2,686.62)$                 
Operating (2,686.62)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,361.68)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (475.68)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (257.42)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (1.98)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 1,910.14$                   

TR-20240331-07-D (3,851.46)$                 
Operating (3,851.46)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,762.80)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (673.93)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 49 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 165 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (363.15)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,448.42$                   

TR-20240331-08-D (6,172.09)$                 
Operating (6,172.09)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.79)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (715.81)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,742.76$                   

TR-20240331-09-D (21.32)$                      
Operating (21.32)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (21.32)$                      

TR-20240401-01-C 1,348.68$                   
Reserve 1,348.68$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 1,348.68$                   

TR-20240401-02-C 844.82$                      
Reserve 844.82$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 844.82$                      

TR-20240403-01-C 3,626.12$                   
Reserve 3,626.12$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 3,626.12$                   

TR-20240404-01-C 447.08$                      
Reserve 447.08$                      

Prosperity CD 2625
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 50 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 166 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

0130 - Interest Income 447.08$                      
TR-20240404-02-C 304.53$                      

Reserve 304.53$                      
Prosperity CD 2629

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 304.53$                      
TR-20240408-01-C 741.61$                      

Reserve 741.61$                      
Prosperity CD 2801

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 741.61$                      
TR-20240408-01-D (104.52)$                    

Operating (104.52)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

330 - Training and Travel Expenses (104.52)$                    
TR-20240408-02-C 741.61$                      

Reserve 741.61$                      
Prosperity CD 2802

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 741.61$                      
TR-20240410-01-C 656.94$                      

Reserve 656.94$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 656.94$                      
TR-20240412-01-C 1,216.30$                   

Reserve 1,216.30$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,216.30$                   
TR-20240416-01-C 734.08$                      

Reserve 734.08$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 734.08$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 51 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 167 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240418-01-C 558.90$                      
Reserve 558.90$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 558.90$                      

TR-20240419-01-C 546.78$                      
Reserve 546.78$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 546.78$                      

TR-20240419-01-D (180.12)$                    
Operating (180.12)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (180.12)$                    

TR-20240419-02-D (1,650.00)$                 
Operating (1,650.00)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (1,650.00)$                 

TR-20240419-03-D (2,070.00)$                 
Operating (2,070.00)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (2,070.00)$                 

TR-20240419-04-D (900.00)$                    
Operating (900.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (900.00)$                    

TR-20240419-05-D (902.49)$                    
Operating (902.49)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (902.49)$                    

TR-20240419-06-D (703.63)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 52 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 168 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating (703.63)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

330 - Training and Travel Expenses (703.63)$                    
TR-20240419-07-D (414.83)$                    

Operating (414.83)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (414.83)$                    
TR-20240419-08-D (5.44)$                        

Operating (5.44)$                        
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (5.44)$                        
TR-20240419-09-D (721.20)$                    

Operating (721.20)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

500 - Public Notices and Publications (721.20)$                    
TR-20240419-10-D (5,245.00)$                 

Operating (5,245.00)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (5,245.00)$                 
TR-20240419-11-D (2,200.00)$                 

Operating (2,200.00)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (236.00)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (84.50)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (90.00)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (112.54)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (286.96)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (423.11)$                    
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (136.00)$                    
325 - Fuel (177.48)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 53 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 169 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

350 - Lease (164.00)$                    
900 - Miscellaneous (190.37)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (282.95)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
311 - Supplies - Field (16.09)$                      

TR-20240422-01-C 464.98$                      
Reserve 464.98$                      

Prosperity CD 2680
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 464.98$                      

TR-20240424-01-C 1,147.08$                   
Reserve 1,147.08$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 1,147.08$                   

TR-20240425-01-C 350.35$                      
Reserve 350.35$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 350.35$                      

TR-20240430-01-C 688.23$                      
Operating 688.23$                      

Prosperity 7120
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 688.23$                      

TR-20240430-01-D (6,956.74)$                 
Operating (6,956.74)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (6,956.74)$                 

TR-20240430-02-C 4,219.38$                   
Reserve 4,219.38$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 4,219.38$                   

TR-20240430-02-D (3,105.85)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 54 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 170 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating (3,105.85)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (3,105.85)$                 
TR-20240430-03-C 31.75$                        

Operating 31.75$                        
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 31.75$                        
TR-20240430-03-D (5,656.33)$                 

Operating (5,656.33)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,656.33)$                 
TR-20240430-04-C 5.94$                          

Planning 5.94$                          
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 5.94$                          
TR-20240430-04-D (210.00)$                    

Operating (210.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (210.00)$                    
TR-20240430-05-C 412.40$                      

Reserve 412.40$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 412.40$                      
TR-20240430-05-D (585.00)$                    

Operating (585.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (585.00)$                    
TR-20240430-06-D (3,367.39)$                 

Operating (3,367.39)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 55 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 171 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,332.71)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (613.08)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (330.24)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,408.64$                   

TR-20240430-07-D (3,798.37)$                 
Operating (3,798.37)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.83)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (374.70)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,685.47$                   

TR-20240430-08-D (2,686.60)$                 
Operating (2,686.60)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,361.66)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (475.68)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (257.42)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (1.98)$                        
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 1,910.14$                   

TR-20240430-09-D (3,851.47)$                 
Operating (3,851.47)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,762.81)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (673.93)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (363.15)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,448.42$                   

TR-20240430-10-D (6,172.09)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 56 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 172 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating (6,172.09)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.79)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (715.81)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,742.76$                   

TR-20240430-11-D (21.32)$                      
Operating (21.32)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (21.32)$                      

TR-20240501-01-C 1,112.55$                   
Reserve 1,112.55$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 1,112.55$                   

TR-20240504-01-C 433.85$                      
Reserve 433.85$                      

Prosperity CD 2625
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 433.85$                      

TR-20240504-02-C 295.25$                      
Reserve 295.25$                      

Prosperity CD 2629
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 295.25$                      

TR-20240506-01-C 457.12$                      
Reserve 457.12$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 457.12$                      

TR-20240507-01-C 635.36$                      
Reserve 635.36$                      

Prosperity 5242

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 57 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 173 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 635.36$                      
TR-20240508-01-C 719.72$                      

Reserve 719.72$                      
Prosperity CD 2801

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 719.72$                      
TR-20240508-02-C 719.72$                      

Reserve 719.72$                      
Prosperity CD 2802

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 719.72$                      
TR-20240508-03-C 7,500.00$                   

Planning 7,500.00$                   
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 7,500.00$                   
TR-20240509-01-C 7,500.00$                   

Planning 7,500.00$                   
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 7,500.00$                   
TR-20240513-01-C 546.37$                      

Reserve 546.37$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 546.37$                      
TR-20240522-01-C 451.26$                      

Reserve 451.26$                      
Prosperity CD 2680

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 451.26$                      
TR-20240522-01-D (139.36)$                    

Operating (139.36)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 58 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 174 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (139.36)$                    

TR-20240522-02-D (498.48)$                    
Operating (498.48)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (498.48)$                    

TR-20240522-03-D (14.00)$                      
Operating (14.00)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (14.00)$                      

TR-20240522-04-D (4,490.33)$                 
Operating (4,490.33)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (4,490.33)$                 

TR-20240522-06-D (488.00)$                    
Operating (488.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (488.00)$                    

TR-20240523-01-C 7,166.25$                   
Operating 7,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   

TR-20240523-02-C 7,166.25$                   
Operating 7,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   

TR-20240523-03-C 7,166.25$                   
Operating 7,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 59 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 175 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240523-04-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240523-05-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240523-06-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240523-07-C 3,750.00$                   

Operating 3,750.00$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 3,750.00$                   
TR-20240524-01-D 7,500.00$                   

Planning 7,500.00$                   
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 7,500.00$                   
TR-20240528-01-C 1,067.70$                   

Operating 1,067.70$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 1,067.70$                   
TR-20240528-02-C 1,868.33$                   

Operating 1,868.33$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 1,868.33$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 60 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 176 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240528-03-C 1,721.48$                   
Operating 1,721.48$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 1,721.48$                   

TR-20240528-04-C 3,750.00$                   
Operating 3,750.00$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 3,750.00$                   

TR-20240528-05-C 5,166.25$                   
Operating 5,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   

TR-20240529-01-D (4,745.17)$                 
Operating (4,745.17)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (4,745.17)$                 

TR-20240529-02-D (150.00)$                    
Operating (150.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant (150.00)$                    

TR-20240529-03 (3,568.53)$                 
Operating (3,568.53)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (78.97)$                      
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (280.03)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (575.64)$                    
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (14.99)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (112.54)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (286.96)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (705.21)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 61 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 177 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

325 - Fuel (14.75)$                      
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions (720.00)$                    
350 - Lease (164.00)$                    
900 - Miscellaneous (502.33)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (101.30)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
311 - Supplies - Field (11.81)$                      

TR-20240529-04-D (22.34)$                      
Operating (22.34)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (22.34)$                      

TR-20240531-01-C 712.92$                      
Operating 712.92$                      

Prosperity 7120
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 712.92$                      

TR-20240531-01-D (7,110.46)$                 
Operating (7,110.46)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (7,110.46)$                 

TR-20240531-02-C 4,385.82$                   
Reserve 4,385.82$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 4,385.82$                   

TR-20240531-02-D (3,105.85)$                 
Operating (3,105.85)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (3,105.85)$                 

TR-20240531-03-C 26.86$                        
Operating 26.86$                        

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 62 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 178 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

0130 - Interest Income 26.86$                        
TR-20240531-03-D (5,781.78)$                 

Operating (5,781.78)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,781.78)$                 
TR-20240531-04-C 6.97$                          

Planning 6.97$                          
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 6.97$                          
TR-20240531-04-D (3,520.50)$                 

Operating (3,520.50)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,539.04)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (642.28)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (346.02)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,506.84$                   

TR-20240531-05-C 4,210.87$                   
Reserve 4,210.87$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,210.87$                   

TR-20240531-05-D (3,798.37)$                 
Operating (3,798.37)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.83)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (374.70)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,685.47$                   

TR-20240531-06-D (2,808.25)$                 
Operating (2,808.25)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 63 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 179 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,521.76)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (498.33)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (268.20)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 1,980.04$                   

TR-20240531-07-D (4,020.04)$                 
Operating (4,020.04)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,989.60)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (706.02)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (380.50)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,556.08$                   

TR-20240531-08-D (6,172.09)$                 
Operating (6,172.09)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.79)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (715.81)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,742.76$                   

TR-20240531-09-D (21.32)$                      
Operating (21.32)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (21.32)$                      

TR-20240603-01-D (6,172.08)$                 
Operating (6,172.08)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.78)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 64 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 180 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (715.81)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,742.76$                   

TR-20240603-02-D (3,798.38)$                 
Operating (3,798.38)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.84)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (374.70)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,685.47$                   

TR-20240603-03-D (4,187.62)$                 
Operating (4,187.62)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (5,216.40)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (738.12)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (397.84)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,664.74$                   

TR-20240603-04-D (2,929.87)$                 
Operating (2,929.87)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,681.84)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (520.98)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (280.45)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,053.40$                   

TR-20240603-05 (3,673.58)$                 
Operating (3,673.58)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 65 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 181 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,745.36)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (671.47)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (361.81)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,605.06$                   

TR-20240604-01-C 20.00$                        
Operating 20.00$                        

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement 20.00$                        

TR-20240604-02-C 1,025.76$                   
Operating 1,025.76$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 1,025.76$                   

TR-20240604-03-C 150.00$                      
Operating 150.00$                      

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 150.00$                      

TR-20240607-01-C 951.92$                      
Reserve 951.92$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 951.92$                      

TR-20240612-01-D (104.52)$                    
Operating (104.52)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (104.52)$                    

TR-20240612-02-D (4,720.91)$                 
Operating (4,720.91)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
311 - Supplies - Field (4,720.91)$                 

TR-20240612-03-D (3,600.00)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 66 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 182 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating (3,600.00)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (3,600.00)$                 
TR-20240612-04-D (2,160.00)$                 

Operating (2,160.00)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (2,160.00)$                 
TR-20240612-05-D (450.00)$                    

Operating (450.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

330 - Training and Travel Expenses (450.00)$                    
TR-20240612-06-D (189.25)$                    

Operating (189.25)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

500 - Public Notices and Publications (189.25)$                    
TR-20240612-07-D (50.00)$                      

Operating (50.00)$                      
Prosperity 3566

Debit
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (50.00)$                      
TR-20240612-08-D (50.00)$                      

Operating (50.00)$                      
Prosperity 3566

Debit
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (50.00)$                      
TR-20240612-09-D (50.00)$                      

Operating (50.00)$                      
Prosperity 3566

Debit
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (50.00)$                      
TR-20240612-10-D (50.00)$                      

Operating (50.00)$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 67 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 183 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 3566
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (50.00)$                      

TR-20240612-11-D (50.00)$                      
Operating (50.00)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (50.00)$                      

TR-20240612-12-D (50.00)$                      
Operating (50.00)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (50.00)$                      

TR-20240614-01-C 1,076.40$                   
Reserve 1,076.40$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 1,076.40$                   

TR-20240618-01-C 20.00$                        
Operating 20.00$                        

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement 20.00$                        

TR-20240618-02-C 20.00$                        
Operating 20.00$                        

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement 20.00$                        

TR-20240619-01-C 485.57$                      
Reserve 485.57$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 485.57$                      

TR-20240624-01-C 344.59$                      
Reserve 344.59$                      

Prosperity 5242

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 68 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 184 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 344.59$                      
TR-20240624-01-D (500.00)$                    

Operating (500.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (500.00)$                    
TR-20240624-02-D (500.00)$                    

Operating (500.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (500.00)$                    
TR-20240624-03-D (500.00)$                    

Operating (500.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (500.00)$                    
TR-20240624-05-D (500.00)$                    

Operating (500.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (500.00)$                    
TR-20240624-06-D (500.00)$                    

Operating (500.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (500.00)$                    
TR-20240624-07-D (500.00)$                    

Operating (500.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (500.00)$                    
TR-20240624-08-D (500.00)$                    

Operating (500.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 69 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 185 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (500.00)$                    

TR-20240624-09-D (500.00)$                    
Operating (500.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (500.00)$                    

TR-20240624-10-D (500.00)$                    
Operating (500.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (500.00)$                    

TR-20240624-11-D (474.36)$                    
Operating (474.36)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (474.36)$                    

TR-20240624-12-D (18.34)$                      
Operating (18.34)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (18.34)$                      

TR-20240624-13-D (840.12)$                    
Operating (840.12)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (840.12)$                    

TR-20240628-01-C 104.11$                      
Reserve 104.11$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 104.11$                      

TR-20240628-02-C 377.38$                      
Reserve 377.38$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 70 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 186 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

0120 - Tax Collections 377.38$                      
TR-20240630-01-C 449.51$                      

Reserve 449.51$                      
Prosperity CD 2625

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 449.51$                      
TR-20240630-01-D (5,907.26)$                 

Operating (5,907.26)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,907.26)$                 
TR-20240630-02-C 305.64$                      

Reserve 305.64$                      
Prosperity CD 2629

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 305.64$                      
TR-20240630-02-D (7,265.22)$                 

Operating (7,265.22)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (7,265.22)$                 
TR-20240630-03-C 745.75$                      

Reserve 745.75$                      
Prosperity CD 2801

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 745.75$                      
TR-20240630-03-D (3,105.85)$                 

Operating (3,105.85)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (3,105.85)$                 
TR-20240630-04-C 745.75$                      

Reserve 745.75$                      
Prosperity CD 2802

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 745.75$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 71 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 187 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240630-04-D (21.32)$                      
Operating (21.32)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (21.32)$                      

TR-20240630-05-C 467.58$                      
Reserve 467.58$                      

Prosperity CD 2680
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 467.58$                      

TR-20240630-06-C 2,176.76$                   
Reserve 2,176.76$                   

Prosperity CD 0518
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,176.76$                   

TR-20240630-07-C 2,176.76$                   
Reserve 2,176.76$                   

Prosperity CD 0519
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,176.76$                   

TR-20240630-08-C 2,115.52$                   
Reserve 2,115.52$                   

Prosperity CD 0520
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,115.52$                   

TR-20240630-09-C 2,115.52$                   
Reserve 2,115.52$                   

Prosperity CD 0521
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,115.52$                   

TR-20240630-10-C 691.68$                      
Operating 691.68$                      

Prosperity 7120
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 691.68$                      

TR-20240630-11-C 4,270.25$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 72 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 188 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Reserve 4,270.25$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 4,270.25$                   
TR-20240630-12-C 25.86$                        

Operating 25.86$                        
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 25.86$                        
TR-20240630-13-C 8.71$                          

Planning 8.71$                          
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 8.71$                          
TR-20240701-01-C 345.71$                      

Reserve 345.71$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 345.71$                      
TR-20240715-01-C 1,438.39$                   

Reserve 1,438.39$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,438.39$                   
TR-20240715-02-C 20.00$                        

Operating 20.00$                        
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0145 - District Fees - Enforcement 20.00$                        
TR-20240715-03-C 20.00$                        

Operating 20.00$                        
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0145 - District Fees - Enforcement 20.00$                        
TR-20240715-04-C 143.90$                      

Operating 143.90$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 73 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 189 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1003 - Administration - Technology
0160 - Refunds 143.90$                      

TR-20240715-05-C 20.00$                        
Operating 20.00$                        

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement 20.00$                        

TR-20240719-01-D (2,526.00)$                 
Operating (2,526.00)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (2,526.00)$                 

TR-20240719-02-D (270.00)$                    
Operating (270.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (270.00)$                    

TR-20240719-03-D (748.00)$                    
Operating (748.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (748.00)$                    

TR-20240719-04-D (3,585.39)$                 
Operating (3,585.39)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (318.08)$                    
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous -$                           
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (70.00)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (831.71)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (112.33)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (288.07)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (788.31)$                    
325 - Fuel (290.91)$                    
350 - Lease (164.00)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 74 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 190 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (506.88)$                    
900 - Miscellaneous -$                           

3000 - Groundwater Management
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (175.20)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
311 - Supplies - Field (39.90)$                      

TR-20240719-05-D (45.56)$                      
Operating (45.56)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (45.56)$                      

TR-20240719-06-D (495.00)$                    
Operating (495.00)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (495.00)$                    

TR-20240719-07-D (747.05)$                    
Operating (747.05)$                    

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (747.05)$                    

TR-20240719-08-D (11.59)$                      
Operating (11.59)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
900 - Miscellaneous (11.59)$                      

TR-20240729-01-C 368.92$                      
Reserve 368.92$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 368.92$                      

TR-20240730-01-C 983.63$                      
Reserve 983.63$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 983.63$                      

Tr-20240730-01-D (127.00)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 75 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 191 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating (127.00)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (127.00)$                    
TR-20240730-02-C 1,408.04$                   

Reserve 1,408.04$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,408.04$                   
TR-20240730-02-D (86.00)$                      

Operating (86.00)$                      
Prosperity 3566

Debit
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (86.00)$                      
TR-20240730-03-C 371.63$                      

Reserve 371.63$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 371.63$                      
TR-20240730-03-D (176.88)$                    

Operating (176.88)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

330 - Training and Travel Expenses (176.88)$                    
TR-20240731-01-C 436.20$                      

Reserve 436.20$                      
Prosperity CD 2625

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 436.20$                      
TR-20240731-01-D (11,702.96)$               

Operating (11,702.96)$               
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.79)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 76 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 192 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (715.80)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 211.88$                      

TR-20240731-02-C 296.34$                      
Reserve 296.34$                      

Prosperity CD 2629
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 296.34$                      

TR-20240731-02-D (10,604.35)$               
Operating (10,604.35)$               

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.83)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (374.70)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (4,120.51)$                 

TR-20240731-03-C 723.75$                      
Reserve 723.75$                      

Prosperity CD 2801
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 723.75$                      

TR-20240731-03-D (6,785.74)$                 
Operating (6,785.74)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,536.00)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (641.84)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (345.80)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (762.10)$                    

TR-20240731-04-C 723.75$                      
Reserve 723.75$                      

Prosperity CD 2802
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 723.75$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 77 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 193 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240731-04-D (2,586.30)$                 
Operating (2,586.30)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,201.60)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (453.02)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (243.72)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 1,833.36$                   

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (21.32)$                      

TR-20240731-05-C 453.78$                      
Reserve 453.78$                      

Prosperity CD 2680
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 453.78$                      

TR-20240731-05-D (3,214.29)$                 
Operating (3,214.29)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,126.40)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (583.89)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (314.47)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,310.47$                   

TR-20240731-06-C 716.49$                      
Operating 716.49$                      

Prosperity 7120
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 716.49$                      

TR-20240731-07-C 4,430.86$                   
Reserve 4,430.86$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 4,430.86$                   

TR-20240731-08-C 20.77$                        

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 78 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 194 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating 20.77$                        
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 20.77$                        
TR-20240731-09-C 9.00$                          

Planning 9.00$                          
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 9.00$                          
TR-20240801-01-D (6,172.09)$                 

Operating (6,172.09)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.79)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (715.81)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,742.76$                   

TR-20240801-02-C 1,000.00$                   
Planning 1,000.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 1,000.00$                   

TR-20240801-02-D (3,798.36)$                 
Operating (3,798.36)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.83)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (374.71)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,685.49$                   

TR-20240801-03-D (4,187.61)$                 
Operating (4,187.61)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 79 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 195 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (5,216.40)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (738.12)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (397.85)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,664.76$                   

TR-20240801-04-D (2,929.87)$                 
Operating (2,929.87)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,681.84)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (520.98)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (280.45)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,053.40$                   

TR-20240801-05-D (3,673.58)$                 
Operating (3,673.58)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,745.36)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (671.47)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (361.81)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,605.06$                   

TR-20240802-01-C 5,557.84$                   
Operating 5,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   

Reserve 391.59$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 391.59$                      
TR-20240802-02-C 5,166.25$                   

Operating 5,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 80 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 196 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   
TR-20240802-03-C 5,166.25$                   

Operating 5,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   
TR-20240802-04-C 5,166.25$                   

Operating 5,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   
TR-20240802-05-C 2,366.41$                   

Operating 2,366.41$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 2,366.41$                   
TR-20240802-06-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240802-07-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240802-08-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240802-09-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 81 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 197 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   

TR-20240802-10-C 216.37$                      
Operating 216.37$                      

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 216.37$                      

TR-20240802-11-C 20.00$                        
Operating 20.00$                        

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement 20.00$                        

TR-20240802-12-C 1,047.92$                   
Operating 1,047.92$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 1,047.92$                   

TR-20240807-01-C 758.59$                      
Reserve 758.59$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 758.59$                      

TR-20240809-01-C 20.00$                        
Operating 20.00$                        

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement 20.00$                        

TR-20240812-01-C 247.34$                      
Reserve 247.34$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 247.34$                      

TR-20240814-01-C 7,166.25$                   
Operating 7,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 82 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 198 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240814-02-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240814-03-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240814-04-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240814-05-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240814-06-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240814-07-C 889.29$                      

Operating 889.29$                      
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 889.29$                      
TR-20240816-01-C 312.05$                      

Reserve 312.05$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 312.05$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 83 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 199 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240819-01-C 107.60$                      
Reserve 107.60$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 107.60$                      

TR-20240822-01-C 2,000.00$                   
Planning 2,000.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 2,000.00$                   

TR-20240822-01-D (1,976.78)$                 
Operating (1,976.78)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (1,976.78)$                 

TR-20240822-02-D (2,000.00)$                 
Operating (2,000.00)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing (2,000.00)$                 

TR-20240822-03-C 1,000.00$                   
Planning 1,000.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 1,000.00$                   

TR-20240822-03-D (3,617.59)$                 
Operating (3,617.59)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (3,617.59)$                 

TR-20240822-04-C 2,000.00$                   
Planning 2,000.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 2,000.00$                   

TR-20240822-04-D (60.56)$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 84 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 200 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating (60.56)$                      
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (60.56)$                      
TR-20240822-05-C 1,000.00$                   

Planning 1,000.00$                   
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 1,000.00$                   
TR-20240822-05-D (665.31)$                    

Operating (665.31)$                    
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

330 - Training and Travel Expenses (665.31)$                    
TR-20240822-06-C 2,000.00$                   

Planning 2,000.00$                   
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 2,000.00$                   
TR-20240822-06-D (1,050.56)$                 

Operating (1,050.56)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (232.26)$                    
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous 731.94$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (70.00)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (148.83)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (112.50)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (292.16)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
325 - Fuel (182.05)$                    
350 - Lease (164.00)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (107.98)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
415 - Equipment - Field (472.72)$                    

TR-20240822-07-D (176.88)$                    
Operating (176.88)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 85 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 201 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (176.88)$                    

TR-20240822-08-D (14,800.00)$               
Operating (14,800.00)$               

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (14,800.00)$               

TR-20240823-02-C 2,500.00$                   
Operating 2,500.00$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement 2,500.00$                   

TR-20240826-01-C 302.07$                      
Reserve 302.07$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 302.07$                      

TR-20240827-01-C 321.35$                      
Reserve 321.35$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 321.35$                      

TR-20240829-01-C 240.54$                      
Reserve 240.54$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 240.54$                      

TR-20240830-01-C 235.30$                      
Reserve 235.30$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 235.30$                      

TR-20240830-01-D (6,172.08)$                 
Operating (6,172.08)$                 

Prosperity 3566

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 86 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 202 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.79)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (715.82)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,742.78$                   

TR-20240830-02-D (3,798.37)$                 
Operating (3,798.37)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.83)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (374.70)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,685.47$                   

TR-20240830-03-D (4,020.05)$                 
Operating (4,020.05)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,989.60)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (706.02)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (380.49)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,556.06$                   

TR-20240830-04-D (2,808.24)$                 
Operating (2,808.24)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,521.76)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (498.33)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (268.21)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 1,980.06$                   

TR-20240830-05-D (3,520.49)$                 
Operating (3,520.49)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 87 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 203 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,539.04)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (642.28)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (346.03)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,506.86$                   

TR-20240831-01-C 451.95$                      
Reserve 451.95$                      

Prosperity CD 2625
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 451.95$                      

TR-20240831-01-D (5,907.26)$                 
Operating (5,907.26)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,907.26)$                 

TR-20240831-02-C 306.77$                      
Reserve 306.77$                      

Prosperity CD 2629
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 306.77$                      

TR-20240831-02-D (7,265.26)$                 
Operating (7,265.26)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (7,265.26)$                 

TR-20240831-03-C 749.92$                      
Reserve 749.92$                      

Prosperity CD 2801
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 749.92$                      

TR-20240831-03-D (3,105.85)$                 
Operating (3,105.85)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 88 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 204 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

1002 - Administration - Employment
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (3,105.85)$                 

TR-20240831-04-C 749.92$                      
Reserve 749.92$                      

Prosperity CD 2802
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 749.92$                      

TR-20240831-04-D (21.32)$                      
Operating (21.32)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (21.32)$                      

TR-20240831-05-C 470.20$                      
Reserve 470.20$                      

Prosperity CD 2680
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 470.20$                      

TR-20240831-05-D (2,500.00)$                 
Operating (2,500.00)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement (2,500.00)$                 

TR-20240831-06-C 718.31$                      
Operating 718.31$                      

Prosperity 7120
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 718.31$                      

TR-20240831-06-D (12.00)$                      
Operating (12.00)$                      

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
900 - Miscellaneous (12.00)$                      

TR-20240831-07-C 4,455.27$                   
Reserve 4,455.27$                   

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 89 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 205 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

0130 - Interest Income 4,455.27$                   
TR-20240831-08-C 22.22$                        

Operating 22.22$                        
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 22.22$                        
TR-20240831-09-C 9.24$                          

Planning 9.24$                          
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 9.24$                          
TR-20240903-01-C 288.09$                      

Reserve 288.09$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 288.09$                      
TR-20240905-01-C 727.36$                      

Reserve 727.36$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 727.36$                      
TR-20240909-01-C 157.81$                      

Reserve 157.81$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 157.81$                      
TR-20240912-01-C 2,350.61$                   

Reserve 350.61$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 350.61$                      
Planning 2,000.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 2,000.00$                   

TR-20240912-01-D (11.99)$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 90 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 206 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating (11.99)$                      
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

900 - Miscellaneous (11.99)$                      
TR-20240912-02-C 2,000.00$                   

Planning 2,000.00$                   
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 2,000.00$                   
TR-20240912-02-D (3,600.00)$                 

Operating (3,600.00)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (232.26)$                    
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (2,580.25)$                 
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (70.00)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (148.83)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (112.50)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (292.16)$                    

1004 - Administration - General
350 - Lease (164.00)$                    

TR-20240912-03-C 2,000.00$                   
Planning 2,000.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 2,000.00$                   

TR-20240912-04-C 2,000.00$                   
Planning 2,000.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 2,000.00$                   

TR-20240912-05-C 7,166.25$                   
Operating 7,166.25$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   

TR-20240912-06-C 7,166.25$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 91 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 207 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240912-07-C 5,166.25$                   

Operating 5,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   
TR-20240912-08-C 5,166.25$                   

Operating 5,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   
TR-20240912-09-C 5,166.25$                   

Operating 5,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 5,166.25$                   
TR-20240912-10-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240912-11-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240912-12-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   
TR-20240912-13-C 7,166.25$                   

Operating 7,166.25$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 92 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 208 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 7,166.25$                   

TR-20240916-01-C 204.40$                      
Reserve 204.40$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 204.40$                      

TR-20240923-01-C 346.07$                      
Reserve 346.07$                      

Prosperity 5242
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 346.07$                      

TR-20240923-02-C 2,000.00$                   
Planning 2,000.00$                   

Prosperity 3881
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing 2,000.00$                   

TR-20240923-03-C 1,197.07$                   
Operating 1,197.07$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 1,197.07$                   

TR-20240923-04-C 2,500.00$                   
Operating 2,500.00$                   

Prosperity 3566
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement 2,500.00$                   

TR-20240925-01-C 157,000.00$               
Operating 157,000.00$               

Prosperity 7120
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 157,000.00$               

TR-20240925-02-C 157,000.00$               
Operating 157,000.00$               

Prosperity 7120

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 93 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 209 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 157,000.00$               
TR-20240925-03-C 157,000.00$               

Operating 157,000.00$               
Prosperity 7120

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 157,000.00$               
TR-20240926-01-D (6,172.10)$                 

Operating (6,172.10)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (9,372.79)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (1,326.25)$                 
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (715.80)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 5,742.74$                   

TR-20240926-02-D (3,798.37)$                 
Operating (3,798.37)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (4,913.83)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (695.31)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (374.70)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,685.47$                   

TR-20240926-03-D (3,851.46)$                 
Operating (3,851.46)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,762.80)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (673.93)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (363.15)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,448.42$                   

TR-20240926-04-D (3,044.00)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 94 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 210 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Operating (3,044.00)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (3,813.71)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (539.64)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (291.75)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,101.10$                   

TR-20240926-05-D (3,367.39)$                 
Operating (3,367.39)$                 

Prosperity 3566
Debit

1002 - Administration - Employment
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (4,332.72)$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (500.00)$                    
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (613.08)$                    
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (330.25)$                    
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment -$                           
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings 2,408.66$                   

TR-20240930-01-C 1,577.91$                   
Operating 915.68$                      

Prosperity 7120
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 915.68$                      

Reserve 662.23$                      
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 662.23$                      
TR-20240930-01-D (5,781.78)$                 

Operating (5,781.78)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (5,781.78)$                 
TR-20240930-02-C 4,329.55$                   

Reserve 4,329.55$                   
Prosperity 5242

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 95 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 211 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

0130 - Interest Income 4,329.55$                   
TR-20240930-02-D (7,110.50)$                 

Operating (7,110.50)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (7,110.50)$                 
TR-20240930-03-C 23.08$                        

Operating 23.08$                        
Prosperity 3566

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 23.08$                        
TR-20240930-03-D (3,105.85)$                 

Operating (3,105.85)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (3,105.85)$                 
TR-20240930-04-C 10.43$                        

Planning 10.43$                        
Prosperity 3881

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 10.43$                        
TR-20240930-04-D (21.32)$                      

Operating (21.32)$                      
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (21.32)$                      
TR-20240930-05-C 453.19$                      

Reserve 453.19$                      
Prosperity CD 2625

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 453.19$                      
TR-20240930-05-D (21.32)$                      

Operating (21.32)$                      
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (21.32)$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 96 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 212 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

TR-20240930-06-C 307.34$                      
Reserve 307.34$                      

Prosperity CD 2629
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 307.34$                      

TR-20240930-07-C 752.05$                      
Reserve 752.05$                      

Prosperity CD 2801
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 752.05$                      

TR-20240930-08-C 752.05$                      
Reserve 752.05$                      

Prosperity CD 2802
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 752.05$                      

TR-20240930-09-C 471.53$                      
Reserve 471.53$                      

Prosperity CD 2680
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 471.53$                      

TR-20240930-10-C 2,195.09$                   
Reserve 2,195.09$                   

Prosperity CD 0518
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,195.09$                   

TR-20240930-11-C 2,195.09$                   
Reserve 2,195.09$                   

Prosperity CD 0519
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,195.09$                   

TR-20240930-12-C 2,132.79$                   
Reserve 2,132.79$                   

Prosperity CD 0520
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 2,132.79$                   

TR-20240930-13-C 2,132.79$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 97 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 213 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024.xlsx Print Timestamp: 11/15/2024: 3:38 PM

Reserve 2,132.79$                   
Prosperity CD 0521

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 2,132.79$                   
TR-20241001-02-D (7,071.30)$                 

Operating (7,071.30)$                 
Prosperity 3566

Debit
1002 - Administration - Employment

190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings (7,071.30)$                 
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

Grand Total 1,032,731.92$            

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 98 of 98VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 214 of 241



VCGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control
Review Reports - ICRR-20241031-01 -
October 2024
Victoria CountyGroundwater Conservation DistrictInternal Control Review Report

Reporting Period Start: 10/1/24
Reporting Period Stop: 10/31/24

Related Documentation
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Financial Registry - FY2024 - Check Out 20241118.1413 CPD - Check In
20241231.1108 CPD
Bank Statement Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Note Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Note Links:

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-01 - CD# 0518 - RECONCILED1.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-02 - CD# 0519 - RECONCILED2.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-03 - CD# 0520 - RECONCILED3.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-04 - CD# 0521 - RECONCILED4.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241004-01 - CD# 2625 - RECONCILED5.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241004-02 - CD# 2629 - RECONCILED6.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241008-01 - CD# 2801 - RECONCILED7.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241008-02 - CD# 2802 - RECONCILED8.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241022-01 - CD# 2680 - RECONCILED9.
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241031-01 - Prosperity 7120 -
RECONCILED

10.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241031-02 - Prosperity 5242 -
RECONCILED

11.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241031-03 - Prosperity 3566 -
RECONCILED

12.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241031-04 - Prosperity 3881 -
RECONCILED

13.

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 215 of 241

https://share.evernote.com/note/4c296615-aefc-3e24-07c2-3466d033d627
https://share.evernote.com/note/4c296615-aefc-3e24-07c2-3466d033d627
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/8b474a0f-edbd-09ad-570e-c893b135c0c0
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/ccae6fe5-f57c-3c64-ed8d-59cf592e3886
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/435060c5-bd3d-6eba-9e9d-fa288216df4d
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/901c0b5a-0762-3c33-3f99-db7530eee19e
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/7a882e10-25cd-f31c-9b4d-54320593092c
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/57cf05ef-5373-dfa7-d549-211bdb9fc2f1
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/0f3eb906-b61f-a4a8-fa0d-9c8d9a012550
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/7d2d7383-643f-95b4-2940-fe929ab2d71c
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/212cacb7-185a-ef0a-6d57-95b6f4280ebe
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/34db36e6-713c-f7d0-a43f-8f9e1448a70c
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/34db36e6-713c-f7d0-a43f-8f9e1448a70c
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/39c9e976-9d5b-3fe0-58d8-802085ed798d
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/39c9e976-9d5b-3fe0-58d8-802085ed798d
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/853d1f68-05ee-3e70-7543-e073deea97ec
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/853d1f68-05ee-3e70-7543-e073deea97ec
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/c9ea90d0-7ce9-1c77-81ce-3cc094d187fb
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/c9ea90d0-7ce9-1c77-81ce-3cc094d187fb


List of VOIDED Check Note Links:  

List of CANCELLED Transaction Note Links:

List of COLLATERAL RECORD Note Links:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs)Notes:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs)Notes:  

List of transaction notes related to EMPLOYEE PAYROLL PAYMENTS Notes:  

Internal Control Review

Question #1:  Are bank statements and reconciliation forms consistent and balanced?
 Yes

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Collateral Records - CR-20241031-01 - Prosperity Bank - October
2024

1.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241101-01 - $6,377.69 - Tim Andruss
- October Payroll - TR-20241101-01-D - $6,377.69 - Prosperity 3566 - RECONCILED

1.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241101-02 - $3,726.45 - Caitlynn
Davenport - October Payroll - TR-20241101-02-D - $3,726.45 - Prosperity 3566 -
RECONCILED

2.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241101-03 - $4,743.82 - Mike
Benavides - October Payroll - TR-20241101-03-D - $4,743.82 - Prosperity 3566 -
RECONCILED

3.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241101-04 - $3,782.22 - Brent
Immenhauser - October Payroll - TR-20241101-04-D - $3,782.22 - Prosperity 3566 -
RECONCILED

4.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241101-05 - $3,992.40 - Tim Andruss
- October Payroll  - PTO Payout - TR-20241101-05-D - $3,992.40 - Prosperity 3566 -
RECONCILED

5.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241101-06 - $948.75 - Caitlynn
Davenport - October Payroll  - PTO Payout - TR-20241101-06-D - $948.75 - Prosperity
3566 - RECONCILED

6.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241101-07 - $4,995.26 - Mike
Benavides - October Payroll  - PTO Payout - TR-20241101-07-D - $4,995.26 - Prosperity
3566 - RECONCILED

7.

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 216 of 241

https://share.evernote.com/note/0fc97219-3577-d4ca-798e-1e575224394b
https://share.evernote.com/note/0fc97219-3577-d4ca-798e-1e575224394b
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/5a64d98c-1bfe-10e7-4f92-d2d9c5afc227
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/5a64d98c-1bfe-10e7-4f92-d2d9c5afc227
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/ae7fdc85-80cd-40d0-fb62-4e03183c03f4
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/ae7fdc85-80cd-40d0-fb62-4e03183c03f4
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/ae7fdc85-80cd-40d0-fb62-4e03183c03f4
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/0bceed69-73c2-5ff1-73a7-de79339051ce
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/0bceed69-73c2-5ff1-73a7-de79339051ce
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/0bceed69-73c2-5ff1-73a7-de79339051ce
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/23ed6b50-4f2e-cc51-bb36-2a32d89f35ff
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/23ed6b50-4f2e-cc51-bb36-2a32d89f35ff
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/23ed6b50-4f2e-cc51-bb36-2a32d89f35ff
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/95e57d84-cf2b-0ea8-ab64-f6b533e13d6e
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/95e57d84-cf2b-0ea8-ab64-f6b533e13d6e
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/95e57d84-cf2b-0ea8-ab64-f6b533e13d6e
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/66a0e8db-d53c-7b22-ade2-06a5622f8eb3
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/66a0e8db-d53c-7b22-ade2-06a5622f8eb3
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/66a0e8db-d53c-7b22-ade2-06a5622f8eb3
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/25fb3821-e503-2c63-05cd-250bdbd6bfbf
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/25fb3821-e503-2c63-05cd-250bdbd6bfbf
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/25fb3821-e503-2c63-05cd-250bdbd6bfbf


Comments:  

Question#2:  Are dual signatures present on all checks?  Yes
Comments:

Question#3:  Are all expenditures associated with employees, including credit card
expenditures, or contractors appropriate and properly authorized?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#3a:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for heath benefits (TML) comport with
withholdings and contribution made for health benefits with the associated payroll
payment transactions?  
Note:

Question#3b:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for pension benefits (TCDRS) comport with
withholdings and contribution made for pension benefits with the associated payroll
payment transactions?  Yes
Difference: Group Term Life Premiums

Anticipated Number of Covered Employees for Reporting Period: 4

Anticipated Total Monthly Premium for Reporting Period:  $ 2,578.95

Total of Employee Withholdings for Health Benefits: $78.95

Total of District Contributions for Health Benefits: $ 2,500.00

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $ 2,578.95

Number of Covered Employees on Invoice: 4

Health Benefit (TML) Payment Amount: $ 2,560.45

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 217 of 241



Question#3c:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for taxes (IRS) comport with withholdings and
contribution made for taxes with the associated payroll payment transactions?  Yes

Question#3d:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for unemployment (TWC) comport with
withholdings and contribution made for unemployment with the associated payroll
payment transactions?   Yes

Total of Employee Withholdings for Pension Benefits: $2,739.95

Total of District Contributions for Pension Benefits: $5,479.91

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $8,283.02

Pension Benefit (TCDRS) Payment Amount: $8,341.75

Total of Employee Withholdings for Taxes: $7,772.55

Total of District Contributions for Taxes: $2,989.55

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $10,762.10

Taxes (IRS) Payment Amount: $10,762.10

Total of Employee Withholdings for
Unemployment:

$0.00

Total of District Contributions for Unemployment: $0.00

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $0.00

Taxes (TWC) Payment Amount: $0.00

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 218 of 241



Question#4:  Are all electronic transactions (drafts and transfers) appropriate and
properly documented?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#5:  Are all voided checks properly marked and recorded?  Yes
Comments:

Question#6:  Does the market valueof the pledged collateral and FDIC insurance exceed
the total of investments per banking institution?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#7:  Do the external financial recordscomport with internal financial records of
the District?  Yes
Comments:

Certification:

I certify that I have reviewed the documentation referenced above and the answers provided
to the questions are true and accurate.

____________________________________          ________________
Signature of District Official                                       Date

____________________________________
Name of District Official

PDF of Executed Report:

Note Template Link: VCGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-
YYYYMMDD-SQ - REPORTINGPERIODSTOPDATE

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 219 of 241

evernote:///view/208335221/s280/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/fa379f58-76a5-4e33-afd9-77f67a016d6e
evernote:///view/208335221/s280/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/fa379f58-76a5-4e33-afd9-77f67a016d6e


File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2025 - Master Print Timestamp: 1/2/2025: 4:09 PM

Institution Type CUSIP Description
Safekeeping 
Location

Safekeeping 
Receipt

Credit 
Rating

Market Value

Prosperity Bank FDIC Insurance - Demand DepositsN/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$       
Prosperity Bank FDIC Insurance - Time Deposits N/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WBAD7 FNMA #AS1803 FHLB AAA -$                   
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MMT86 FHLMC #G18574 FHLB AAA 117,533.67$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WJAC2 FNMA #AS8102 FHLB AAA 310,338.19$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MMVQ3 FNMA #G18622 FHLB AAA 696,878.34$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WJN53 FNMA #AS8511 FHLB AAA 182,872.43$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418DXG2 FNMA #MA4278 FHLB AAA 663,040.17$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3132J4HD4 FHLMS #G30927 FHLB AAA 378,218.99$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418D5F5 FNMA #MA4445 FHLB AAA 263,551.37$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418ECD0 FNMA #MS4567 FHLB AAA 199,999.51$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418EDH0 FNMA #MA4603 FHLB AAA -$                   
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3140Q8Z81 FNMA CRA #CA1666 FHLB AAA 371,090.80$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WFAL0 FNMA #AS5410 FHLB AAA 45,690.89$         
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31307U2S6 FHLMC #J37985 FHLB AAA 210,599.20$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MFKH0 FHLMC #G16396 FHLB AAA 47,265.74$         
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MMX57 FHLMC #G18699 FHLB AAA 285,208.53$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31417CWC5 FNMA #AB6042 FHLB AAA 401,741.42$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31307BY79 FHLMC #J23434 FHLB AAA -$                   
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3132D6AC4 FR #SB8103 FHLB AAA 628,121.75$       

-$                   
Total 5,302,151.00$    
The funds of the District are adquately protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged collateral.

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Collateral Report Page 1 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 220 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2025 - Master Print Timestamp: 1/2/2025: 4:09 PM

Bank Account Account Statement
Reconciled Bank 
Statement

Fund
 Reported Balance 

as of the Start of the 
Fiscal Year 

Total of 
Recorded Credit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Total of 
Recorded Debit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Calculated 
Balance

Current Reported 
Balance

Unreconciled 
Amount

Prosperity 3566 Prosperity 3566 : BS-20241031-03: DATE: 10/31/2024 BS-20241031-03 Operating 181,487.30$             22.22$               (37,964.96)$      143,544.56$      143,544.56$        -$                  

Prosperity 7120 Prosperity 7120 : BS-20241031-01: DATE: 10/31/2024 BS-20241031-01 Operating 755,324.10$             1,919.27$          -$                  757,243.37$      757,243.37$        -$                  

Prosperity 5242 Prosperity 5242 : BS-20241031-02: DATE: 10/31/2024 BS-20241031-02 Reserve 1,766,297.64$          5,557.10$          -$                  1,771,854.74$   1,771,854.74$     -$                  

Prosperity 3881 Prosperity 3881 : BS-20241031-04: DATE: 10/31/2024 BS-20241031-04 Planning 89,869.59$               11.42$               -$                  89,881.01$        89,881.01$          -$                  

Prosperity CD 2625 Prosperity CD 2625 : BS-20241004-01: DATE: 10/04/2024BS-20241004-01 Reserve 165,085.97$             439.78$             -$                  165,525.75$      165,525.75$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2629 Prosperity CD 2629 : BS-20241004-02: DATE: 10/04/2024BS-20241004-02 Reserve 165,242.53$             441.40$             -$                  165,683.93$      165,683.93$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2680 Prosperity CD 2680 : BS-20241022-01: DATE: 10/22/2024BS-20241022-01 Reserve 166,654.14$             457.62$             -$                  167,111.76$      167,111.76$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2801 Prosperity CD 2801 : BS-20241008-01: DATE: 10/08/2024BS-20241008-01 Reserve 265,798.74$             729.86$             -$                  266,528.60$      266,528.60$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2802 Prosperity CD 2802 : BS-20241008-02: DATE: 10/08/2024BS-20241008-02 Reserve 265,798.74$             729.86$             -$                  266,528.60$      266,528.60$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0518 Prosperity CD 0518 : BS-20240929-01: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-01 Reserve 262,870.45$             -$                   -$                  262,870.45$      262,870.45$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0519 Prosperity CD 0519 : BS-20240929-02: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-02 Reserve 262,870.45$             -$                   -$                  262,870.45$      262,870.45$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0520 Prosperity CD 0520 : BS-20240929-03: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-03 Reserve 262,490.14$             -$                   -$                  262,490.14$      262,490.14$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0521 Prosperity CD 0521 : BS-20240929-04: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-04 Reserve 262,490.14$             -$                   -$                  262,490.14$      262,490.14$        -$                  
Total 4,872,279.93$          10,308.53$        (37,964.96)$      4,844,623.50$   4,844,623.50$     -$                  

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Account Reconciliation Report Page 2 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 221 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2025 - Master Print Timestamp: 1/2/2025: 4:09 PM

Budget Program  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

1001 - Administration - Revenue 1,116,400.00$        -$                        -$                        1,116,400.00$        10,308.53$             (1,106,100.00)$       
1002 - Administration - Employment (645,300.00)$          -$                        -$                        (645,300.00)$          (37,424.37)$            607,900.00$           
1003 - Administration - Technology (24,400.00)$            -$                        -$                        (24,400.00)$            -$                        24,400.00$             
1004 - Administration - General (285,100.00)$          -$                        -$                        (285,100.00)$          (540.59)$                 284,600.00$           
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (30,000.00)$            -$                        -$                        (30,000.00)$            -$                        30,000.00$             
3000 - Groundwater Management (10,000.00)$            -$                        -$                        (10,000.00)$            -$                        10,000.00$             
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (123,100.00)$          -$                        -$                        (123,100.00)$          -$                        123,100.00$           
5000 - Groundwater Policy (1,500.00)$              -$                        -$                        (1,500.00)$              -$                        1,500.00$               
6000 - Groundwater Protection (17,500.00)$            -$                        -$                        (17,500.00)$            -$                        17,500.00$             
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (8,000.00)$              -$                        -$                        (8,000.00)$              -$                        8,000.00$               
Total (28,500.00)$            -$                        -$                        (28,500.00)$            (27,656.43)$            900.00$                  

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Program Page 3 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 222 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2025 - Master Print Timestamp: 1/2/2025: 4:09 PM

Budget Category  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

0120 - Tax Collections 754,300.00$          -$                       -$                       754,300.00$          1,067.56$              (753,300.00)$         
0130 - Interest Income 600.00$                 -$                       -$                       600.00$                 9,240.97$              8,700.00$              
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 281,500.00$          -$                       -$                       281,500.00$          -$                       (281,500.00)$         
0143 - District Fees - Permitting -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0150 - Grants -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0160 - Refunds -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0300 - Reserve Funds -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (115,800.00)$         -$                       -$                       (115,800.00)$         (9,650.00)$             106,200.00$          
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (238,200.00)$         -$                       -$                       (238,200.00)$         (10,857.88)$           227,400.00$          
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (121,600.00)$         -$                       -$                       (121,600.00)$         (4,816.67)$             116,800.00$          
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (42,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (42,000.00)$           (2,000.00)$             40,000.00$            
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (69,600.00)$           -$                       -$                       (69,600.00)$           (3,583.43)$             66,100.00$            
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (37,900.00)$           -$                       -$                       (37,900.00)$           (2,989.55)$             35,000.00$            
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (1,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,500.00)$             -$                       1,500.00$              
180 - Employment Fees - Accrued Leave Conversion (18,700.00)$           -$                       -$                       (18,700.00)$           (9,936.41)$             8,800.00$              
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       6,409.57$              6,500.00$              
210 - Legal Services (25,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (25,000.00)$           -$                       25,000.00$            
215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services (5,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (5,000.00)$             -$                       5,000.00$              
220 - Professional and Technical Services -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (20,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (20,000.00)$           -$                       20,000.00$            
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (50,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (50,000.00)$           -$                       50,000.00$            
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (14,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (14,000.00)$           -$                       14,000.00$            
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant (2,400.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,400.00)$             -$                       2,400.00$              
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (67,500.00)$           -$                       -$                       (67,500.00)$           -$                       67,500.00$            
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (10,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (10,000.00)$           -$                       10,000.00$            
230 - Insurance and Bonds (4,300.00)$             -$                       -$                       (4,300.00)$             -$                       4,300.00$              
310 - Supplies - Office (6,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (6,500.00)$             -$                       6,500.00$              
311 - Supplies - Field (2,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,000.00)$             -$                       2,000.00$              
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (2,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,500.00)$             -$                       2,500.00$              
325 - Fuel (3,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (3,000.00)$             -$                       3,000.00$              
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (1,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,500.00)$             (499.15)$                1,100.00$              
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions (1,900.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,900.00)$             -$                       1,900.00$              
350 - Lease (42,500.00)$           -$                       -$                       (42,500.00)$           -$                       42,500.00$            
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing (500.00)$                -$                       -$                       (500.00)$                -$                       500.00$                 
361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging (2,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,500.00)$             -$                       2,500.00$              
362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging (5,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (5,000.00)$             -$                       5,000.00$              
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (30,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (30,000.00)$           -$                       30,000.00$            
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (47,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (47,000.00)$           -$                       47,000.00$            
410 - Equipment - Office (20,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (20,000.00)$           -$                       20,000.00$            
415 - Equipment - Field (15,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (15,000.00)$           -$                       15,000.00$            
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (5,700.00)$             -$                       -$                       (5,700.00)$             -$                       5,700.00$              
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (500.00)$                -$                       -$                       (500.00)$                -$                       500.00$                 
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (2,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,000.00)$             -$                       2,000.00$              
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (600.00)$                -$                       -$                       (600.00)$                -$                       600.00$                 
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (5,800.00)$             -$                       -$                       (5,800.00)$             -$                       5,800.00$              
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (2,800.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,800.00)$             -$                       2,800.00$              
436 - Technology Services - Internet (3,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (3,500.00)$             -$                       3,500.00$              
437 - Technology Services - Printer Maintenance (3,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (3,000.00)$             -$                       3,000.00$              
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (9,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (9,500.00)$             -$                       9,500.00$              
500 - Public Notices and Publications (7,900.00)$             -$                       -$                       (7,900.00)$             -$                       7,900.00$              
900 - Miscellaneous (200.00)$                -$                       -$                       (200.00)$                (41.44)$                  200.00$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Category Page 4 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 223 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2025 - Master Print Timestamp: 1/2/2025: 4:09 PM

Budget Category  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

Total (28,500.00)$           -$                       -$                       (28,500.00)$           (27,656.43)$           1,400.00$              

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Category Page 5 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 224 of 241



VCGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control
Review Reports - ICRR-20241130-01 -
November 2024
Victoria CountyGroundwater Conservation DistrictInternal Control Review Report

Reporting Period Start: 11/1/24
Reporting Period Stop: 11/30/24

Related Documentation

Bank Statement Links:  
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241104-01 - CD# 2625 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241104-02 - CD# 2629 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241108-01 - CD# 2801 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241108-02 - CD# 2802 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241122-01 - CD# 2680 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241130-01 - Prosperity 7120 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241130-02 - Prosperity 5242 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241130-03 - Prosperity 3566 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20241130-04 - Prosperity 3881 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-01 - CD# 0518 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-02 - CD# 0519 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-03 - CD# 0520 - RECONCILED
VCGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240929-04 - CD# 0521 - RECONCILED
List of UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Note Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Note Links:

List of VOIDED Check Note Links:  

List of CANCELLED Transaction Note Links:

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 225 of 241

https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/6612d012-d116-6a9a-2e43-e108a54c7597
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/cd4c98af-9dca-7dcb-b09d-97a5c39bb933
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/c347231a-c78d-13dd-d7a4-f294ca6ba26b
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/28561b8d-a071-9bd7-1a13-41f166d95b17
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/e32f783a-910e-a701-9b78-08b937fa1fd3
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/2b3534e8-eac7-d296-22fc-a70bc4e10d17
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/9805cc73-7ca6-0052-2436-e8b3436d98cf
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/dff38010-918c-4587-2390-d2c846eb1478
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/b6408461-afa5-2cbb-a634-2620396aab55
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/8b474a0f-edbd-09ad-570e-c893b135c0c0
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/ccae6fe5-f57c-3c64-ed8d-59cf592e3886
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/435060c5-bd3d-6eba-9e9d-fa288216df4d
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/901c0b5a-0762-3c33-3f99-db7530eee19e


List of COLLATERAL RECORD Note Links:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs)Notes:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs)Notes:  

List of transaction notes related to EMPLOYEE PAYROLL PAYMENTS Notes:  

Internal Control Review

Question #1:  Are bank statements and reconciliation forms consistent and balanced?
 Yes
Comments:  

Question#2:  Are dual signatures present on all checks?  Yes
Comments:

Question#3:  Are all expenditures associated with employees, including credit card
expenditures, or contractors appropriate and properly authorized?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#3a:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for heath benefits (TML) comport with
withholdings and contribution made for health benefits with the associated payroll
payment transactions?  
Note:

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Collateral Records - CR-20241130-01 - Prosperity Bank - November
2024

1.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241201-04 - $3,467.10 - Brent
Immenhauser - November Payroll - TR-20241201-04-D - $3,467.10 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

1.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241201-03 - $4,141.13 - Mike
Benavides - November Payroll - TR-20241201-03-D - $4,141.13 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

2.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241201-02 - $3,726.44 - Caitlynn
Davenport - November Payroll - TR-20241201-02-D - $3,726.44 - Prosperity 3566 -
UNRECONCILED

3.

VCGCD - Adm - FM - Accounts Payable - ACCTP-20241201-01 - $6,377.69 - Tim Andruss
- November Payroll - TR-20241201-01-D - $6,377.69 - Prosperity 3566 - UNRECONCILED

4.

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 226 of 241

https://share.evernote.com/note/4bb57014-b6fa-be95-3d99-c1e229507d10
https://share.evernote.com/note/4bb57014-b6fa-be95-3d99-c1e229507d10
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/e56413b7-6538-52da-423f-27c78732e8a3
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/e56413b7-6538-52da-423f-27c78732e8a3
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/e56413b7-6538-52da-423f-27c78732e8a3
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/54a8b358-2e6f-f104-e345-d06ad584bda4
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/54a8b358-2e6f-f104-e345-d06ad584bda4
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/54a8b358-2e6f-f104-e345-d06ad584bda4
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/1ce10ac2-e43d-af31-efb5-ee780abe7c05
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/1ce10ac2-e43d-af31-efb5-ee780abe7c05
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/1ce10ac2-e43d-af31-efb5-ee780abe7c05
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/aabd59ef-6e7f-2629-2665-1e8b5d4d4d65
https://www.evernote.com/shard/s280/nl/44946587/aabd59ef-6e7f-2629-2665-1e8b5d4d4d65


Question#3b:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for pension benefits (TCDRS) comport with
withholdings and contribution made for pension benefits with the associated payroll
payment transactions?  Yes
Difference: Group Term Life Premiums

Question#3c:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for taxes (IRS) comport with withholdings and
contribution made for taxes with the associated payroll payment transactions?  Yes

Anticipated Number of Covered Employees for Reporting Period: 5

Anticipated Total Monthly Premium for Reporting Period:  $ 2,578.95

Total of Employee Withholdings for Health Benefits: $78.95

Total of District Contributions for Health Benefits: $ 2,500.00

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $ 2,578.95

Number of Covered Employees on Invoice: 5

Health Benefit (TML) Payment Amount: $ 2,560.45

Total of Employee Withholdings for Pension Benefits: $2,739.95

Total of District Contributions for Pension Benefits: $5,479.91

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $8,219.86

Pension Benefit (TCDRS) Payment Amount: $8,219.86

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 227 of 241



Question#3d:  Do all expenditures associated with the payment of employee
withholding and district contributions for unemployment (TWC) comport with
withholdings and contribution made for unemployment with the associated payroll
payment transactions?   Yes

Question#4:  Are all electronic transactions (drafts and transfers) appropriate and
properly documented?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#5:  Are all voided checks properly marked and recorded?  Yes
Comments:

Question#6:  Does the market valueof the pledged collateral and FDIC insurance exceed
the total of investments per banking institution?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#7:  Do the external financial recordscomport with internal financial records of
the District?  Yes

Total of Employee Withholdings for Taxes: $7,772.55

Total of District Contributions for Taxes: $2,989.55

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $10,726.10

Taxes (IRS) Payment Amount: $10,726.10

Total of Employee Withholdings for
Unemployment:

$0.00

Total of District Contributions for Unemployment: $0.00

Total of Withholdings and Contributions: $0.00

Taxes (TWC) Payment Amount: $0.00

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 228 of 241



Comments:

Certification:

I certify that I have reviewed the documentation referenced above and the answers provided
to the questions are true and accurate.

____________________________________          ________________
Signature of District Official                                       Date

____________________________________
Name of District Official

PDF of Executed Report:

Note Template Link: VCGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-
YYYYMMDD-SQ - REPORTINGPERIODSTOPDATE

VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 229 of 241

evernote:///view/208335221/s280/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/fa379f58-76a5-4e33-afd9-77f67a016d6e
evernote:///view/208335221/s280/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/4b2541d3-3422-4cfa-b4ca-9cf373a3fb45/fa379f58-76a5-4e33-afd9-77f67a016d6e


File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2025 - Master Print Timestamp: 1/7/2025: 2:02 PM

Institution Type CUSIP Description
Safekeeping 
Location

Safekeeping 
Receipt

Credit 
Rating

Market Value

Prosperity Bank FDIC Insurance - Demand DepositsN/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$       
Prosperity Bank FDIC Insurance - Time Deposits N/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WBAD7 FNMA #AS1803 FHLB AAA -$                   
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MMT86 FHLMC #G18574 FHLB AAA 114,475.56$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WJAC2 FNMA #AS8102 FHLB AAA 300,354.14$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MMVQ3 FNMA #G18622 FHLB AAA 680,347.65$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WJN53 FNMA #AS8511 FHLB AAA 178,289.89$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418DXG2 FNMA #MA4278 FHLB AAA 651,391.41$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3132J4HD4 FHLMS #G30927 FHLB AAA 370,297.57$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418D5F5 FNMA #MA4445 FHLB AAA 257,318.68$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418ECD0 FNMA #MS4567 FHLB AAA 196,477.75$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418EDH0 FNMA #MA4603 FHLB AAA -$                   
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3140Q8Z81 FNMA CRA #CA1666 FHLB AAA 364,742.08$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WFAL0 FNMA #AS5410 FHLB AAA 44,250.80$         
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31307U2S6 FHLMC #J37985 FHLB AAA 206,534.60$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MFKH0 FHLMC #G16396 FHLB AAA 46,178.72$         
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3128MMX57 FHLMC #G18699 FHLB AAA 274,761.78$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31417CWC5 FNMA #AB6042 FHLB AAA 386,612.32$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31307BY79 FHLMC #J23434 FHLB AAA -$                   
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3132D6AC4 FR #SB8103 FHLB AAA 617,109.32$       

-$                   
Total 5,189,142.27$    
The funds of the District are adquately protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged collateral.

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Collateral Report Page 1 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 230 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2025 - Master Print Timestamp: 1/7/2025: 2:02 PM

Bank Account Account Statement
Reconciled Bank 
Statement

Fund
 Reported Balance 

as of the Start of the 
Fiscal Year 

Total of 
Recorded Credit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Total of 
Recorded Debit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Calculated 
Balance

Current Reported 
Balance

Unreconciled 
Amount

Prosperity 3566 Prosperity 3566 : BS-20241130-03: DATE: 11/30/2024 BS-20241130-03 Operating 181,487.30$             214,549.45$      (153,144.60)$    242,892.15$      242,892.15$        -$                  

Prosperity 7120 Prosperity 7120 : BS-20241130-01: DATE: 11/30/2024 BS-20241130-01 Operating 755,324.10$             3,662.38$          -$                  758,986.48$      758,986.48$        -$                  

Prosperity 5242 Prosperity 5242 : BS-20241130-02: DATE: 11/30/2024 BS-20241130-02 Reserve 1,766,297.64$          10,462.26$        (200,000.00)$    1,576,759.90$   1,576,759.90$     -$                  

Prosperity 3881 Prosperity 3881 : BS-20241130-04: DATE: 11/30/2024 BS-20241130-04 Planning 89,869.59$               22.47$               -$                  89,892.06$        89,892.06$          -$                  

Prosperity CD 2625 Prosperity CD 2625 : BS-20241104-01: DATE: 11/04/2024BS-20241104-01 Reserve 165,085.97$             895.43$             -$                  165,981.40$      165,981.40$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2629 Prosperity CD 2629 : BS-20241104-02: DATE: 11/04/2024BS-20241104-02 Reserve 165,242.53$             898.73$             -$                  166,141.26$      166,141.26$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2680 Prosperity CD 2680 : BS-20241122-01: DATE: 11/22/2024BS-20241122-01 Reserve 166,654.14$             931.79$             -$                  167,585.93$      167,585.93$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2801 Prosperity CD 2801 : BS-20241108-01: DATE: 11/08/2024BS-20241108-01 Reserve 265,798.74$             1,486.12$          -$                  267,284.86$      267,284.86$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 2802 Prosperity CD 2802 : BS-20241108-02: DATE: 11/08/2024BS-20241108-02 Reserve 265,798.74$             1,486.12$          -$                  267,284.86$      267,284.86$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0518 Prosperity CD 0518 : BS-20240929-01: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-01 Reserve 262,870.45$             -$                   -$                  262,870.45$      262,870.45$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0519 Prosperity CD 0519 : BS-20240929-02: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-02 Reserve 262,870.45$             -$                   -$                  262,870.45$      262,870.45$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0520 Prosperity CD 0520 : BS-20240929-03: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-03 Reserve 262,490.14$             -$                   -$                  262,490.14$      262,490.14$        -$                  
Prosperity CD 0521 Prosperity CD 0521 : BS-20240929-04: DATE: 09/29/2024BS-20240929-04 Reserve 262,490.14$             -$                   -$                  262,490.14$      262,490.14$        -$                  
Total 4,872,279.93$          234,394.75$      (353,144.60)$    4,753,530.08$   4,753,530.08$     -$                  

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Account Reconciliation Report Page 2 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 231 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2025 - Master Print Timestamp: 1/7/2025: 2:02 PM

Budget Program  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

1001 - Administration - Revenue 1,116,400.00$        -$                        -$                        1,116,400.00$        34,394.75$             (1,082,100.00)$       
1002 - Administration - Employment (645,300.00)$          -$                        -$                        (645,300.00)$          (83,137.62)$            562,200.00$           
1003 - Administration - Technology (24,400.00)$            -$                        -$                        (24,400.00)$            (1,585.58)$              22,900.00$             
1004 - Administration - General (285,100.00)$          -$                        -$                        (285,100.00)$          (63,284.36)$            221,900.00$           
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (30,000.00)$            -$                        -$                        (30,000.00)$            -$                        30,000.00$             
3000 - Groundwater Management (10,000.00)$            -$                        -$                        (10,000.00)$            -$                        10,000.00$             
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (123,100.00)$          -$                        -$                        (123,100.00)$          (5,137.04)$              118,000.00$           
5000 - Groundwater Policy (1,500.00)$              -$                        -$                        (1,500.00)$              -$                        1,500.00$               
6000 - Groundwater Protection (17,500.00)$            -$                        -$                        (17,500.00)$            -$                        17,500.00$             
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (8,000.00)$              -$                        -$                        (8,000.00)$              -$                        8,000.00$               
Total (28,500.00)$            -$                        -$                        (28,500.00)$            (118,749.85)$          (90,100.00)$            

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Program Page 3 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 232 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2025 - Master Print Timestamp: 1/7/2025: 2:02 PM

Budget Category  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

0120 - Tax Collections 754,300.00$          -$                       -$                       754,300.00$          1,794.30$              (752,600.00)$         
0130 - Interest Income 600.00$                 -$                       -$                       600.00$                 18,096.87$            17,500.00$            
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 281,500.00$          -$                       -$                       281,500.00$          -$                       (281,500.00)$         
0143 - District Fees - Permitting -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       20.00$                   100.00$                 
0150 - Grants -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0160 - Refunds -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       14,483.58$            14,500.00$            
0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0300 - Reserve Funds -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (115,800.00)$         -$                       -$                       (115,800.00)$         (19,300.00)$           96,500.00$            
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (238,200.00)$         -$                       -$                       (238,200.00)$         (20,477.56)$           217,800.00$          
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (121,600.00)$         -$                       -$                       (121,600.00)$         (9,633.34)$             112,000.00$          
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (42,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (42,000.00)$           (4,000.00)$             38,000.00$            
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (69,600.00)$           -$                       -$                       (69,600.00)$           (6,991.66)$             62,700.00$            
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (37,900.00)$           -$                       -$                       (37,900.00)$           (4,827.33)$             33,100.00$            
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (1,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,500.00)$             -$                       1,500.00$              
180 - Employment Fees - Accrued Leave Conversion (18,700.00)$           -$                       -$                       (18,700.00)$           (9,936.41)$             8,800.00$              
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       (7,971.32)$             (8,000.00)$             
210 - Legal Services (25,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (25,000.00)$           (2,650.00)$             22,400.00$            
215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services (5,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (5,000.00)$             -$                       5,000.00$              
220 - Professional and Technical Services -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (20,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (20,000.00)$           -$                       20,000.00$            
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (50,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (50,000.00)$           (48,927.86)$           1,100.00$              
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (14,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (14,000.00)$           -$                       14,000.00$            
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant (2,400.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,400.00)$             -$                       2,400.00$              
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (67,500.00)$           -$                       -$                       (67,500.00)$           -$                       67,500.00$            
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (10,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (10,000.00)$           -$                       10,000.00$            
230 - Insurance and Bonds (4,300.00)$             -$                       -$                       (4,300.00)$             (6,139.70)$             (1,900.00)$             
310 - Supplies - Office (6,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (6,500.00)$             (654.21)$                5,900.00$              
311 - Supplies - Field (2,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,000.00)$             -$                       2,000.00$              
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (2,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,500.00)$             (122.24)$                2,400.00$              
325 - Fuel (3,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (3,000.00)$             (150.73)$                2,900.00$              
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (1,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,500.00)$             (977.53)$                600.00$                 
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions (1,900.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,900.00)$             -$                       1,900.00$              
350 - Lease (42,500.00)$           -$                       -$                       (42,500.00)$           (164.00)$                42,400.00$            
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing (500.00)$                -$                       -$                       (500.00)$                -$                       500.00$                 
361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging (2,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,500.00)$             -$                       2,500.00$              
362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging (5,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (5,000.00)$             -$                       5,000.00$              
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (30,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (30,000.00)$           -$                       30,000.00$            
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (47,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (47,000.00)$           (5,137.04)$             41,900.00$            
410 - Equipment - Office (20,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (20,000.00)$           (400.00)$                19,600.00$            
415 - Equipment - Field (15,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (15,000.00)$           -$                       15,000.00$            
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (5,700.00)$             -$                       -$                       (5,700.00)$             (277.03)$                5,500.00$              
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (500.00)$                -$                       -$                       (500.00)$                (353.21)$                200.00$                 
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (2,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,000.00)$             (183.20)$                1,900.00$              
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (600.00)$                -$                       -$                       (600.00)$                (57.56)$                  600.00$                 
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (5,800.00)$             -$                       -$                       (5,800.00)$             (90.00)$                  5,800.00$              
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (2,800.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,800.00)$             (112.67)$                2,700.00$              
436 - Technology Services - Internet (3,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (3,500.00)$             (292.82)$                3,300.00$              
437 - Technology Services - Printer Maintenance (3,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (3,000.00)$             (264.09)$                2,800.00$              
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (9,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (9,500.00)$             -$                       9,500.00$              
500 - Public Notices and Publications (7,900.00)$             -$                       -$                       (7,900.00)$             (2,935.65)$             5,000.00$              
900 - Miscellaneous (200.00)$                -$                       -$                       (200.00)$                (117.44)$                100.00$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Category Page 4 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 233 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2025 - Master Print Timestamp: 1/7/2025: 2:02 PM

Budget Category  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

Total (28,500.00)$           -$                       -$                       (28,500.00)$           (118,749.85)$         (89,100.00)$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Category Page 5 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 234 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - EOY Amendment Recommendations.xlsx Print Timestamp: 1/16/2025: 2:15 PM

Budget Program  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

1001 - Administration - Revenue 1,035,100.00$        35,000.00$             -$                        1,070,100.00$        1,726,200.58$        656,200.00$           
1002 - Administration - Employment (466,400.00)$          -$                        (1,000.00)$              (467,400.00)$          (455,002.71)$          12,400.00$             
1003 - Administration - Technology (24,700.00)$            (10,000.00)$            (9,700.00)$              (44,400.00)$            (36,697.83)$            7,800.00$               
1004 - Administration - General (210,600.00)$          19,000.00$             (18,900.00)$            (210,500.00)$          (150,268.77)$          60,300.00$             
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (43,000.00)$            15,000.00$             -$                        (28,000.00)$            (6,544.10)$              21,500.00$             
3000 - Groundwater Management (5,000.00)$              -$                        -$                        (5,000.00)$              (2,046.51)$              3,000.00$               
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (131,100.00)$          69,000.00$             (3,950.00)$              (66,050.00)$            (42,463.74)$            23,600.00$             
5000 - Groundwater Policy (1,000.00)$              -$                        -$                        (1,000.00)$              (445.00)$                 600.00$                  
6000 - Groundwater Protection (17,500.00)$            -$                        -$                        (17,500.00)$            -$                        17,500.00$             
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (8,000.00)$              (2,000.00)$              -$                        (10,000.00)$            -$                        10,000.00$             
Total 127,800.00$           126,000.00$           (33,550.00)$            220,250.00$           1,032,731.92$        812,900.00$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Program Page 1 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 235 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - EOY Amendment Recommendations.xlsx Print Timestamp: 1/16/2025: 2:15 PM

Budget Category  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

0120 - Tax Collections 748,700.00$          -$                       -$                       748,700.00$          742,838.44$          (5,900.00)$             
0130 - Interest Income 35,000.00$            35,000.00$            -$                       70,000.00$            116,224.50$          46,300.00$            
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 251,400.00$          -$                       -$                       251,400.00$          783,277.64$          531,900.00$          
0143 - District Fees - Permitting -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       450.00$                 500.00$                 
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       2,660.00$              2,700.00$              
0150 - Grants -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0160 - Refunds -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       143.90$                 200.00$                 
0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
0300 - Reserve Funds -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
110 - Employee Wages - Managerial (112,500.00)$         -$                       -$                       (112,500.00)$         (112,473.48)$         100.00$                 
120 - Employee Wages - Technicial (119,000.00)$         -$                       -$                       (119,000.00)$         (113,044.32)$         6,000.00$              
130 - Employee Wages - Administrative (100,600.00)$         -$                       (1,000.00)$             (101,600.00)$         (101,174.88)$         500.00$                 
140 - Employee Benefits - Health (30,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (30,000.00)$           (30,000.00)$           -$                       
150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement (49,300.00)$           -$                       -$                       (49,300.00)$           (46,227.02)$           3,100.00$              
160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (27,400.00)$           -$                       -$                       (27,400.00)$           (24,696.35)$           2,800.00$              
170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment (1,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,500.00)$             (635.86)$                900.00$                 
180 - Employment Fees - Accrued Leave Conversion (26,100.00)$           -$                       -$                       (26,100.00)$           (11,635.97)$           14,500.00$            
190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       (15,114.83)$           (15,200.00)$           
210 - Legal Services (25,000.00)$           10,000.00$            -$                       (15,000.00)$           (9,629.75)$             5,400.00$              
215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services (5,000.00)$             5,000.00$              -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
220 - Professional and Technical Services (40,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (40,000.00)$           (225.47)$                39,800.00$            
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (20,000.00)$           5,000.00$              (14,500.00)$           (29,500.00)$           (29,075.00)$           500.00$                 
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (50,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (50,000.00)$           (47,272.81)$           2,800.00$              
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (14,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (14,000.00)$           (12,598.25)$           1,500.00$              
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant (2,400.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,400.00)$             (550.00)$                1,900.00$              
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (37,500.00)$           2,000.00$              -$                       (35,500.00)$           (15,000.00)$           20,500.00$            
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (10,000.00)$           5,000.00$              -$                       (5,000.00)$             (885.00)$                4,200.00$              
230 - Insurance and Bonds (4,300.00)$             (1,000.00)$             -$                       (5,300.00)$             (5,053.10)$             300.00$                 
310 - Supplies - Office (6,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (6,500.00)$             (4,390.80)$             2,200.00$              
311 - Supplies - Field (2,000.00)$             -$                       (3,200.00)$             (5,200.00)$             (5,169.47)$             100.00$                 
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (2,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,500.00)$             (2,312.98)$             200.00$                 
325 - Fuel (3,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (3,000.00)$             (1,871.30)$             1,200.00$              
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (6,500.00)$             -$                       (3,600.00)$             (10,100.00)$           (10,051.76)$           100.00$                 
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions (1,400.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,400.00)$             (1,165.00)$             300.00$                 
350 - Lease (22,000.00)$           -$                       -$                       (22,000.00)$           (20,456.88)$           1,600.00$              
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing (500.00)$                -$                       -$                       (500.00)$                80,303.93$            80,900.00$            
361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging (2,500.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,500.00)$             -$                       2,500.00$              
362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging (5,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (5,000.00)$             -$                       5,000.00$              
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (43,000.00)$           15,000.00$            -$                       (28,000.00)$           (7,050.98)$             21,000.00$            
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (85,000.00)$           50,000.00$            -$                       (35,000.00)$           (19,780.00)$           15,300.00$            
410 - Equipment - Office (1,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (1,000.00)$             -$                       1,000.00$              
415 - Equipment - Field (10,000.00)$           10,000.00$            (800.00)$                (800.00)$                (571.27)$                300.00$                 
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (6,200.00)$             -$                       -$                       (6,200.00)$             (3,221.95)$             3,000.00$              
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (500.00)$                (10,000.00)$           -$                       (10,500.00)$           (6,119.22)$             4,400.00$              
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (7,000.00)$             -$                       -$                       (7,000.00)$             (1,428.50)$             5,600.00$              
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (600.00)$                -$                       -$                       (600.00)$                -$                       600.00$                 
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (4,700.00)$             -$                       (500.00)$                (5,200.00)$             (5,026.23)$             200.00$                 
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (2,800.00)$             -$                       -$                       (2,800.00)$             (1,348.68)$             1,500.00$              
436 - Technology Services - Internet (2,400.00)$             -$                       (1,200.00)$             (3,600.00)$             (3,449.52)$             200.00$                 
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (9,500.00)$             -$                       (8,000.00)$             (17,500.00)$           (17,305.63)$           200.00$                 
500 - Public Notices and Publications (7,900.00)$             -$                       -$                       (7,900.00)$             (6,402.95)$             1,500.00$              
900 - Miscellaneous (200.00)$                -$                       (800.00)$                (1,000.00)$             (751.28)$                300.00$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Category Page 2 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 236 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - EOY Amendment Recommendations.xlsx Print Timestamp: 1/16/2025: 2:15 PM

Budget Category  Budget Amount 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendation - 
End of Year 

 Budget Amount 
(Amended)  Transaction Total Budget Balance

Total 127,800.00$          126,000.00$          (33,600.00)$           220,200.00$          1,032,731.92$       814,500.00$          

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Performance by Category Page 3 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 237 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - EOY Amendment Recommendations.xlsx Print Timestamp: 1/16/2025: 2:15 PM

FY2023 - 2024: Budget: Management Recommendation by Item

Budget Item Description

 Specific Budget 
Recommendatio
n 

 Budget 
Recommendatio
n 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendatio
n - Mid Year 

 Budget 
Amendment 
Recommendatio
n - End of Year 

 Budget 
Recommendatio
n (Adjusted) 

Budget Item 
Type Program Budget Category

Tax Collections 748,637.74$       748,700.00$       748,700.00$       Revenue 1001 - Administration - Revenue 0120 - Tax Collections
Interest Income 35,000.00$          35,000.00$          35,000.00$          70,000.00$          Revenue 1001 - Administration - Revenue 0130 - Interest Income
GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees 251,384.25$       251,400.00$       251,400.00$       Revenue 1001 - Administration - Revenue 0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees
Permitting Fees -$                     -$                     -$                     Revenue 1001 - Administration - Revenue 0143 - District Fees - Permitting
Enforcement Fees -$                     -$                     -$                     Revenue 1001 - Administration - Revenue 0145 - District Fees - Enforcement
Grants -$                     -$                     -$                     Revenue 1001 - Administration - Revenue 0150 - Grants
Refunds -$                     -$                     -$                     Revenue 1001 - Administration - Revenue 0160 - Refunds
Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                     -$                     -$                     Revenue 1001 - Administration - Revenue 0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees
Reserve Funds -$                     -$                     -$                     Revenue 1001 - Administration - Revenue 0300 - Reserve Funds
Employee Wages - Managerial (112,473.52)$      (112,500.00)$      (112,500.00)$      Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 110 - Employee Wages - Managerial
Employee Wages - Intern (6,240.00)$          (6,300.00)$          (6,300.00)$          Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 120 - Employee Wages - Technicial
Employee Wages - Technicial - Monitoring (53,649.59)$        (53,700.00)$        (53,700.00)$        Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 120 - Employee Wages - Technicial
Employee Wages - Technicial - Permitting (58,965.91)$        (59,000.00)$        (59,000.00)$        Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 120 - Employee Wages - Technicial
Employee Wages - Administrative (100,579.16)$      (100,600.00)$      (1,000.00)$          (101,600.00)$      Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 130 - Employee Wages - Administrative
Employee Benefits - Health (30,000.00)$        (30,000.00)$        (30,000.00)$        Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 140 - Employee Benefits - Health
Employee Benefits - Retirement (49,245.51)$        (49,300.00)$        (49,300.00)$        Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 150 - Employee Benefits - Retirement
Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare (27,386.51)$        (27,400.00)$        (27,400.00)$        Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 160 - Employment Fees - Social Security and Medicare
Employment Fees - State Unemployment (1,500.00)$          (1,500.00)$          (1,500.00)$          Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 170 - Employment Fees - State Unemployment
Employment Fees - Accrued Leave Conversion (26,085.45)$        (26,100.00)$        (26,100.00)$        Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 180 - Employment Fees - Accrued Leave Conversion
Employment Deductions and Withholdings -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     Expense 1002 - Administration - Employment 190 - Employment Deductions and Withholdings
IT Service - Cyber Security - Kapersky (250.00)$              (300.00)$              (300.00)$              Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity
IT Service - Office Productivity - Adobe Acrobat (480.00)$              (500.00)$              (500.00)$              Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity
IT Service - Office Productivity Service - Microsoft 365 (1,800.00)$          (1,800.00)$          (1,800.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity
IT Service - Printer Service (3,000.00)$          (3,000.00)$          (3,000.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity
IT Service - Virtual Meeting Software - LOGMEIN GoToMeeting (600.00)$              (600.00)$              (600.00)$              Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity
IT Service - Technology Services - Misc (500.00)$              (500.00)$              (500.00)$              Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous
IT Service - Technology Services - Printer Fees -$                     -$                     (10,000.00)$        (10,000.00)$        Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous
IT Service - Workflow System - Evernote (1,200.00)$          (1,200.00)$          (1,200.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System
IT Service - Workflow System - Laserfiche (5,760.00)$          (5,800.00)$          (5,800.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System
IT Service - Digital File Storage System - Dropbox (600.00)$              (600.00)$              (600.00)$              Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System
IT Service - Domain and Legacy Email Hosting - iPower (1,500.00)$          (1,500.00)$          (500.00)$              (2,000.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System
IT Service - GIS Map Hosting - GISCloud (1,000.00)$          (1,000.00)$          (1,000.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System
IT Service - Website Hosting - Streamline (2,200.00)$          (2,200.00)$          (2,200.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System
IT Service - Phone - Mobile - ATT (1,400.00)$          (1,400.00)$          (1,400.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 435 - Technology Services - Phone System
IT Service - Phone - Office - ATT (1,400.00)$          (1,400.00)$          (1,400.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 435 - Technology Services - Phone System
IT Service - Internet - ATT (2,400.00)$          (2,400.00)$          (1,200.00)$          (3,600.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 436 - Technology Services - Internet
Equipment Maintenance - Repair - Office (500.00)$              (500.00)$              (8,000.00)$          (8,500.00)$          Expense 1003 - Administration - Technology 450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair
Public Notices - Elections (100.00)$              (100.00)$              (100.00)$              Expense 1004 - Administration - General 500 - Public Notices and Publications
Public Notices - Financial (2,000.00)$          (2,000.00)$          (2,000.00)$          Expense 1004 - Administration - General 500 - Public Notices and Publications
Public Notices - Meetings (200.00)$              (200.00)$              (200.00)$              Expense 1004 - Administration - General 500 - Public Notices and Publications
Public Notices - Permitting (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          Expense 1004 - Administration - General 500 - Public Notices and Publications
Public Notices - Planning (100.00)$              (100.00)$              (100.00)$              Expense 1004 - Administration - General 500 - Public Notices and Publications
Public Notices - Rulemaking (500.00)$              (500.00)$              (500.00)$              Expense 1004 - Administration - General 500 - Public Notices and Publications
Misc Expense (100.00)$              (100.00)$              (800.00)$              (900.00)$              Expense 1004 - Administration - General 900 - Miscellaneous
Legal Services - General Consultation (25,000.00)$        (25,000.00)$        10,000.00$          (15,000.00)$        Expense 1004 - Administration - General 210 - Legal Services
Legal Services - Legislative Representation (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          5,000.00$            -$                     Expense 1004 - Administration - General 215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services
Election Administration for 2024 Elections (40,000.00)$        (40,000.00)$        (40,000.00)$        Expense 1004 - Administration - General 220 - Professional and Technical Services
Financial Audit Services (20,000.00)$        (20,000.00)$        5,000.00$            (14,500.00)$        (29,500.00)$        Expense 1004 - Administration - General 221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor
Technical Services - Tax Collections (50,000.00)$        (50,000.00)$        (50,000.00)$        Expense 1004 - Administration - General 222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor
Technical Services - Appraisals (14,000.00)$        (14,000.00)$        (14,000.00)$        Expense 1004 - Administration - General 223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District
Accounting Services - Payroll Processing (2,400.00)$          (2,400.00)$          (2,400.00)$          Expense 1004 - Administration - General 224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant
Insurance - Liability (3,500.00)$          (3,500.00)$          (1,000.00)$          (4,500.00)$          Expense 1004 - Administration - General 230 - Insurance and Bonds
Insurance - Surety Bonds (750.00)$              (800.00)$              (800.00)$              Expense 1004 - Administration - General 230 - Insurance and Bonds
Supplies - Office General (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          Expense 1004 - Administration - General 310 - Supplies - Office
Supplies - Paper for Records Archiving (1,500.00)$          (1,500.00)$          (1,500.00)$          Expense 1004 - Administration - General 310 - Supplies - Office
Supplies - Stamps and Certified Mail Expenses (2,500.00)$          (2,500.00)$          (2,500.00)$          Expense 1004 - Administration - General 315 - Certified Mail and Stamps
Travel Expenses - Fuel for District Vehicle (3,000.00)$          (3,000.00)$          (3,000.00)$          Expense 1004 - Administration - General 325 - Fuel
Travel Expenses - Mileage Reimbursement (6,500.00)$          (6,500.00)$          (3,600.00)$          (10,100.00)$        Expense 1004 - Administration - General 330 - Training and Travel Expenses
Subscription - Newspaper of Record - Victoria Advocate (350.00)$              (400.00)$              (400.00)$              Expense 1004 - Administration - General 340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions
Lease - Office (20,000.00)$        (20,000.00)$        (20,000.00)$        Expense 1004 - Administration - General 350 - Lease
Lease - Storage Space (2,000.00)$          (2,000.00)$          (2,000.00)$          Expense 1004 - Administration - General 350 - Lease
Equipment - Office (1,000.00)$          (1,000.00)$          (1,000.00)$          Expense 1004 - Administration - General 410 - Equipment - Office
Sponsorship - Classroom Conservation Curriculum (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          Expense 2000 - Groundwater Conservation 363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion
Sponsorship - Conservation and Teacher Professional Development (18,000.00)$        (18,000.00)$        10,000.00$          (8,000.00)$          Expense 2000 - Groundwater Conservation 363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion
Sponsorship - Educational Display at UHV Science Building (15,000.00)$        (15,000.00)$        (15,000.00)$        Expense 2000 - Groundwater Conservation 363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion
Sponsorship - Wetlands Field Trips (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          5,000.00$            -$                     Expense 2000 - Groundwater Conservation 363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion
Permitting Technical Assistance (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          Expense 3000 - Groundwater Management 225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist
Aquifer Condition Assessment - Geostatistics re Water Levels (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist
Aquifer Condition Assessment - Water Quality Characterizations (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          4,000.00$            (1,000.00)$          Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist
Evaluation of Data re Investigations (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist
Lab Analysis of Groundwater Samples (10,000.00)$        (10,000.00)$        5,000.00$            (5,000.00)$          Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory
Supplies for Groundwater Monitoring - Calibration Solutions, etc. (2,000.00)$          (2,000.00)$          (3,200.00)$          (5,200.00)$          Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 311 - Supplies - Field
Aquifer Monitoring Well Network Development - Land Acquisition and Access (20,000.00)$        (20,000.00)$        20,000.00$          -$                     Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development
Aquifer Monitoring Well Network Development - Monitor Well Construction (30,000.00)$        (30,000.00)$        30,000.00$          -$                     Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development
Aquifer Monitoring Well Network Development - Wellntell Pilot (35,000.00)$        (35,000.00)$        (35,000.00)$        Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Detail - FY24 Page 4 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 238 of 241



File: VCGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - EOY Amendment Recommendations.xlsx Print Timestamp: 1/16/2025: 2:15 PM

Equipment - Murphy Ranch Waiver Aquifer Monitoring (10,000.00)$        (10,000.00)$        10,000.00$          (750.00)$              (750.00)$              Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 415 - Equipment - Field
Equipment Maintenance - Repair and Maintenance - District Vehicle (4,000.00)$          (4,000.00)$          (4,000.00)$          Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair
Equipment Maintenance and Repair - Groundwater Monitoring (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair
Misc Expense (100.00)$              (100.00)$              (100.00)$              Expense 4000 - Groundwater Monitoring 900 - Miscellaneous
Membership - Texas Water Conservation Association (1,000.00)$          (1,000.00)$          (1,000.00)$          Expense 5000 - Groundwater Policy 340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions
Evaluation of Data re Investigations (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          Expense 6000 - Groundwater Protection 225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist
Saltwater Injection Well Application Assessment (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          Expense 6000 - Groundwater Protection 225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist
Sponsorship - Well Plugging (2,500.00)$          (2,500.00)$          (2,500.00)$          Expense 6000 - Groundwater Protection 361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging
Sponsorship - Borehole Logging (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          (5,000.00)$          Expense 6000 - Groundwater Protection 362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging
DFC Development Support (7,500.00)$          (7,500.00)$          (2,000.00)$          (9,500.00)$          Expense 8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning 225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist
Sponsorship - SCTRWPG - Administrative Support Costs (500.00)$              (500.00)$              (500.00)$              Expense 8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning 360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing
Total 128,206.34$       127,800.00$       126,000.00$       220,250.00$       86

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget Detail - FY24 Page 5 of 5VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 239 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 240 of 241



VCGCD - Meeting Packet for January 17, 2025 | Page 241 of 241


	3.2.1
	20241227
	20241227_001
	20241227_002
	20241227_003
	20241227_004
	20241227_005
	20241227_006
	20241227_007
	20241227_008

	3.2.2
	3.2.3
	3.2.4
	3.2.5
	3.3.1
	5.2.1
	5.2.2
	Slide Number 1
	Project Work Flow
	Water Level Change Over Time 
	Average Drawdown (ft) in Water Levels from 2000 to 2023 
	Contoured Water Levels for Chicot (famsl)
	Contoured Water Levels for Evangeline (famsl)

	5.2.3
	5.3.1
	1. Introduction
	2. Technical Approach
	2.1 Data Compilation
	2.2 Well Completion Analysis
	2.3 Data Analysis and Presentation

	3. Reporting and Recommendations
	4. Estimated Cost
	Reference
	Attachment 1 Cost Estimate

	8.4.1
	9.2.1
	9.3.1
	9.3.2
	9.3.3
	9.5.1
	9.5.2
	9.5.3
	9.5.4
	9.5.5
	9.5.6
	9.9.1
	9.10.1



